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It Wew York, K.Y, °-

Wil1 interview JEAN BRODY, 721 Avenuo T, - ¢ i-:r-

" Brooklyn, few York, end MAMIE PILCH, 340 Cherry Street, . J -1, .

: 3050 Williamsbridge Roed, Bronx, New York, end will -~z ooof oo o
-~ mee NILDHED BLOCK, roported rcaiding in Nasseu County, -.-= ;’d»-- +,;

,Street, New York City, check the omploymeht record of =% -

‘New %ork, end Mrs, MARTIN £DLER, mee ZLAINE GOLD, - = . -«-‘“-g-u;_ P
" prepofited residing in Queens .County, Hew York, concerning %= & <
" the associrtion with and lcnnwlodge of VIVIAN GLAS"MAR, ;'_?nfsj«:”ii

New York, N. Y., regarding subject!s declcration that -, ee j

she was & Comnunist before the United Service For Rew . - .
Americens Chapter of the United Office mnd Professicnal . '>7:1 .=
Workers of Amorica in Ducember, 1949 and for such other - ";""“‘”,, S
informetion they mey have regnrding subject's Communist ~=7. -7 -
Party effilietions, Will elso endeavor to escertain SRR
. "the present oddress of DAVID SCH‘LIEGER, OSC;R HIRSCHFIKLD S
end Mr, ENUT from BRODY end PILCH, 5 . .; SiEaT
Will endetvor to vorify reported 1nfomation R RN LR
thct sub ject was ective with the Young Fioneers @t =~ -~ - .. o
Dutchess Junction, New York, and wes & member of -the _ . B T
- Young Communist Leaguoc £8 reported by Confidential R T
Informent T-1, . RENURREE SRR
*  Will check the employment record of ELEAROR =~ T l
GLASSMAN et the Ferrend Opticel Compeny, Bronx, Now R -,:»-;;—.'*'
York end escertein If aha wes cmployod on conridential — e e
meterial, . S e
will, ﬂt the 'I'rnnsfilm. Inc., 35 Uest hSth < mnie Te

S dele

sub ject!s sister, GLADYS GLASSM’N to ascertain if hor _-._ ~-—
Celifornia employmcnt or addx-ess is rarlected. il TR L e

‘ Will exhibit subjeot's photograph to Confid— _?~;2~~~?;~-' BT
entiel Informant T-2 for identificetion of aubject lﬂ.th T

ah

- L. Te S ,.\-,-.“.;:'.
-

Young Picneer movement, e e ema i
) Wi11 interviow ESTHER BALS/M, noo LUI‘I‘I.H, o X i

endeavor to locete end interview Mrs, 97ZRBERT CINTOR. . J‘.i TR
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. ALFRED SARANT. and JOEL BARR. - DT T I seerricl
e - - .- . e~ e mT :“'..:," . ..°'~ '..' --' RGN
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mn endeavor to 1dent11y unknown contact of o
sub ject visited st S530F Columbia Strect, New York C!.ty. "*‘,‘“‘ e
cn August 7 end &ugust 19, 1950, eni at 204 or 210 -l Ty
West 10th Streot on :ugust 31, 1950, .- 2L e

Will continue spot checks of 'sub ject to S '_;1'-‘_!_-"7,,-_"_".?_-’_ -
determine her futuro employment and 1dont1ty of her i STl
_essoclates. - ) ) o ‘~ '.

) Will maintﬂin mnil cover cn subjoct to 1dentu‘7 : E

her corresponients and to ascertein 11‘ JOEL BI‘.RR con- o ’ k
tects subject by mail. - L S - .|. S T

- g- SEr et
[

" W111 check with former Informants of Lower-— <o .. _i. >

-

Menhatten Eust £nd West Side Communist Party Clubs to = 7 ... 1

ascertain where subject was 2 Communist Pa.rty membere v L C. :
. o R ST e
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The Confidential Informants mentioned in the .4:7
report of SA RICHARD T. HRADSKY, dated Febrdary 28 1950 i
at New Yox'k, are as followss e L

3 -30pISXOTBARTI;-Comintern Te resentative-in- Sl

- organizations involved in Russian War Reliefl

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANTS

the Unlted states. 1928-1938,-111 charge of = "t .-
organizafion and operation of Communist front R

and efforts-by the-Soviet Union to effect (Jsaé 5’ .
United_sStates recognition -of_the Soviet Union. TR
InterViewved by SA A. Robert Swansop dn . = TILIC
January 1951, N -'-.'-’;‘.-:-'_Z; SRR
SAMUEL )RAKMAN, wa., 127-20 16151; Street, L

‘Jamaica, New ¥York, former mcmber of the - - !
Abroham Linsoln Brigade in Spain. _*; j

EDMUNDJMANN, 1958 East Oth Street, Brooklyn, iz
New Yord, operator of Sam's Variety Store, - °:
693 Sth Avemxe, New York City, former employee

oi‘ tcd ggrvﬁce for New Americans. Inter-
ew ICHARD T. HRADQ(Y end FREDERICR -

D u26 el . C. BPUCKHAM, ..
S 1ntex~v1ewed by SAS Danicl P. O'COnncr va
' ank J. Snu.th in December 1950, nr e IR T
'n. 8. Arny, G-2. _,i_-_”,.‘_'.;‘“'t"._‘-_:.”;f‘;--,-z_ eal
MARVIN L. GURWIT, 1% Payne Road, Elmsford, . A_.;-.:-,.'".'_‘ o
New York, former Captain in U, 8§, Air Forece - 7. >-. ..

who visitcd EMERY PATAKI, his stepson, ROBERT R
SATA%I.kand CLARA HALIDS PATAKI at Brewster. i .-_;;:
Ql 01‘ o : - - - ‘: ’ -~ '_'.4 PR

Mr. B, J. HORN‘ICK 'Mtle Guaranty andrrust T
Conmpany, 176 Broadway, New York City. - RO, f gh

o-..—- X S

" AXDREW PATEY, Comptroller's Officc, Bankers is - «‘» L5
Tx'ust Company, 16 Wall street. Nev York city.‘i‘

A 203 ".‘33'
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LT e § CONFIDENTIAL mpoamms jCOnt‘d.) SRS G R
I T-10  FRANCIS X, WARD, Assistant Manager, Hanuracture:; e
Lo L . Trust Company. 149 Broadway, New York Citye - .- .
-~ .. - """i..',". o
FIE T=11 Mail cover onh subject's residence, 131 Baat SRR L
i . e - _ . 'Tth Street, Neu York city. . BRI
, - . .: T.la . . ?h..'. J .:. . -‘--;.’.-“.:-'::.:’.‘-j:"‘_:'r‘f,-,-"‘?f‘.: ‘ - .
{2 a3 Mp300. . o e -t TR
“.= .. 7 14  ND Boston MS 100. I A T
i %..: - . P15 Dr, GUY PAYNE, Superintendent, Essex c°unty _:,_«
1. L Hospitel, Overbrook, Cedar Grove, New Jeraey. s R
...+ '2-16 . Confidential Source [T i‘; Lo fi.’f_,: -1 7;"“ %
Gte= . . 1T ALAN Anms\caorms'rsm, 200 West B6th.Street, ... . .
S : New York City, former member 'of the Randolph . -‘"f *-‘737 :
DY " Bourne Club of Columbia University from Octobeg -
S LT 1945 to April 1948, when he resigned, who - ___._z_,_“
- ' furnished information to SAS Ilovward W. thtle o
s | end Russcll §. Garner on June 3, 19%8. . ..-.ffj-'_.._‘_-t;;f-'_‘,»_-_"'“ 3
.. =7 ° @-18  ANDREW J, REID; Security Officer, U. §. Army i vzs |
Rk S : Signal Corps Laboratory. Ft. Monmouth, New o< -,...’;:::';,f-;-;._];
Ly . Jersey. S S e
ST T, ol e mrmler e e
SRR Ve T.lg ) Anony’m‘. ""-7'. :;:‘!: - :-.f—.‘-‘:&?'.:--i:' ..:" “r";".::--:'.’:'-‘:-"-'\';- T a vb‘.Dc’._’"..‘:'-_‘
for oo i T Sl
S 7-21  Confidential Source m . ; f-:;;-.: * - "_ )
WY 4.7, g.22  Confidential SOurce oontacted by SA Jobn °
."-‘.~ - PR ) 'r. .. ) JO UcKenna. ~ i . - \i— .... _-‘_;:.::;'. -
TE meeeil e - - ' ' ok N,
SiTe iyets 423 VALENTINE R, mmmz, Aseistant Port Agent,n S T
s T 3 NNMU, CIO, 346 West 17th Street, New York cuy;- g
el e g contacted by SA Frank J. Nowlan, - | it G ;‘4 XL 1
% s.cor,.  § T-28 - JEROME EUOENE TARTAKOW, 811 mate of JULTUS - 3-- 1L
R SN ROSENBERG at Federal Bouse of Detention. New = Ao
F oo N ~ York citr--,.-a. S U .;::;
‘-:.":.,_."'i'“)-; - "'..» - --«-. LT ~r';,. N : ~68- j":: L ‘:_ ) :j,:" iy '_";~:: : -
’ém—-—‘ T = —— e A e :c;in _ — Y —
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e . T-25 . Confidentisl Sourccll™™

R N " . . T.26 .OM. o }

ST a2l NYM 210, - - e s e ,~-¢~—-.~~:;-:_~ --
' " 7-28  PAC 49 of the Philadelphia Office. S PEDIRE I
L T-29 Mr. ADDI, Bookkeceping Department of the “ _ L
S . Ccntral Hanover Bank and Trust Company. LIl aEd
e, T 70 Broadway, New York city. - » = T A

e s - P31 .Anonyrwua aource. S e e e T Ty ».4_-,»,-;,‘-._—_&'-:-'
e s - Pe32 New York cj.ty Police Department. w‘xere Cetfanmeeal T
AT ) original nominating petitiors for BENJAMIN - —2: ot -
1 IR J. DAVIS, CP candidate for City Councilman : ... "7 |
Sl N arc available. Infermation ﬁbtamed by e.:*.:\'.-; P
. * . Y SA August-J. Micck and SE Cl nton E. Ponock
.=, - .7 . on November 9, 1949, - . N
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cport of SA Richard '1‘. Hradsky, New York /22/50 -
Report of SA Peter F. Maxon, Albany, 12/16
Laboratory report dated 9/8/50, in case entitled S
YALFRED SARANT, was., ESPIONAGE - R," Laboratory
file #DlElSlGBE, Bufile 65-59242 . S
Report of SA Hubert E. whn;e, Springrield. b 1-‘.&--‘ -
12/22/50 A e o
Albanz teletype to Bureau, /29/50. 2:07 p.n.. B T e
ALFRED. SARANT, ESPIONAGE-R". ""x'“‘- ‘
nos Imgeles teletype to Bureau, /30/50. 9 lO p.n.. v

re “"ALFRED SARANT, ESPIONAGE-R"
Washington IField letter to Bureau, 1
Philadelphla letter to Bureau, ],/11
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‘Bureau letter, 1/15 515 re "JOEL BARR, xspxomax-- .

‘Boston -teletype to New York,
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CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANTS (Cont'gl

Bureau teletype, 1/19 1 - o
Teletype to Bureau, 1/13/51 - ¢

-=R" (Bufile 65-59453
'Re:{%ts; /gr 8A Donald @. Hanning, washingbon. ».c.. _
Teletype to Bureau, 1/19/51, re "JULIUS
ROSENBERG, ESPIONAGE-R" = o : :
Bureau letter. 1/22/51 - e
Teletype to Burcav, 1/27/51 -
Burceau letter, 2/2 1
2/;51 |

Chicago tcletypc to New York,
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APPEAL ADDRESSES Kv)

Post Office

General Counsel
United States Postel Service
Washington, D. C. 20260

Secret Service

Freedom of Information Appesal
Deputy Director

United Stetes Secret Service
Room 944

1800 G Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20223

Selective Service

Director of Selective Service
1600 E Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20435

State

Ms, Barbara Ennis

Freedom of Information Staff
Office of fublic Affairs
Department of State
Washington, D. C. 20520

Veterans Administration

Adnministrator of Vetersns Affairs
810 Vermont Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20420
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(*) APPEAL ADDRESSES U

General Accounting Office

Comptroller General

United States General Accounting Office
441 6th Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20548

General Services Administration

Director of Information
Attention: Mr. Richard Vawter
Room 6117

18th and F Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20405

Imnisration and Naturaslization Service

Jeputy Attorney Genersl

Attention: Office of Privacy and
Information Appeals

United States Department of Justice

Weshington, D. C. 20530

Internal Revenue Service

Freedom of Information Appeal
Commissioner of Internal Revenue
Ben Franklin Station

P. O. Box 929

Washington, D. C. 20044

National Aeronsutics and Space Administration

Mr. Miles Wsggoner

Freedom of Information Officer

National Aeronsutics and Space Administration
Washington, D. C. 20546
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REFERRAL DOCUMENT JUSTIFICATION

o Bad e

Agency ____Multiple
Packet No, 22 Rosenberg Et Al,
HQ or Flle Serial Date -
Field Ofc.{ No. No, of Serisl DELETIONS (S)
NY 100-95068] 676 12/28/50 Grand Jury testimony on page 23 of this document

was deleted pursuant to exemption (b) (3) of the

FOIA., The statutory authority for denying this

information to the public is Rule (6) (e) Federal
Rules of Criminal Procedure.

o




k . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION - -

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGRATIDAT YTy YORK o Y n.tlc. 100-96’1‘_1: K

-'2 Xt :s - - “ ' T )
KE¥ YORK DEC2 8 5o~ 1849513416520, 78SMAS N, ZOELLER 4
vmz 11/1-16, 20~ 2gumco or came
LY N : :
MIRIAX MOSKOWITZ, was, 7.1]/;0 BSPIOXAGE « R
. OBSTRUCTIOX OF JUSTICE
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: On 10/11/50, XDWARD WEINPELD, USDJ, denled

defendants? (MOCKOVITZ and BROTHEXAK) motion
requesting Bill ef Particulars., On 10/30/50,
. trial was postponed uwntil 11/8/50, Trial began

1 11/6/50 defere 1RVING R, KAUFKAN, USDJI, Jury
returned verdist 11/22/50, finding MOSKOXITZ
guilty as eharged, On 11/28/50, Judge KAUFAN
sentenced sudbject to 2 yrs, imprisonzent and
$10,000,00 fine, te stand eexxitted until the . |
fine 1s paid, HKetfce ef Appeal filed 11/30/50,
On 12/7/50, defendants mde applisation fer .
b2il pending sppeal &n US Cireuit Court of
Aopeals, which preceesding was adjeurned untild
12/13/50. On 12/13/50, Us €ircuit Court ef
Adppesls denied this mr>tien., Su-plemental pre-
seedings held bafors AUSA RAD, 12/7/50, So _
deternine defendanta' adility te pay fine, .
Addsitiensl infermatien furnished by NARRY -
OOLD eencernins MISKOGITZ! partisipatien im *
eenspiracy set ferth, OERHARD and ROLF WOLLAN, ..
SIDREY K. PERLLMAN and BEREARD NISNXIN believed
RISKWITZ to be CP membar or sympathizer, Ree "
sults of Snterview with GERTRU.E KOGON set eut,
) KDGON appeared before PGJ, 10/26/50, Infermae
13 )9? tien frem recerds GCNY set out, Dispesitiea
o,.!:'.«':'i?)éi G j ot and parele repert enslesed, . A L )
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7 om Ioveubor 10. 1950. a Jury vas selected nnl on tcunbor

,-'—'v‘f'}':-"-f-f'-?;'f:--. :;’. St sA DOWALD 2, SEARRON - %o in ik s
: “.-;‘--l baoTh o LT - %" ADELAIDE D, LOWE, Secretary of ﬂn e T

sl -..,4;' N g

- L 100-9631;1 e
e L e "” PROSECUTIVE ACTION = U.S, Distriet Court’ -z
CyRLer T e Southern District of hew York 1,«}??};_ !
1 s s LS, e e :.?__’.‘- e
S - e On Octobcr 11, 1950, Judge EDXARD UEILPELD doniod in ll

respects the defendants! -ot!.on t.hlt n 8111 ot Putieulan be :-
mrnhhod tbcl. Toe . AT e X ';»;' A e

- _‘ e o e >
- ... ¢ et "‘- .. Peag
P 7.

On Oetobn- 3-0. 1950, :u(go HILLIAH BONDY uljournod the ;..-
tril ef MOSKOWITZ and BROTHMAK until Novermber 8, 1950, Be =~-:.lrnJ: “i.
denied thelr request for additional postponment and stated tha§ f'.’,"_ p

no Mthor ad journments would bo granted, : :‘ Tedogb ,-~_~r;v*;} -H", e

s ~
T e, o~ o - -

The trisl ef MOSKONTTZ and BROTHYAR bepan November 8,5 wu. ..
1950 before Judge IRVINKG R, KAUFP¥AX, The Covernment: was. ropn-i.-.".‘::,ﬁ.
sented by United States Attorney IRVING R. SAYPOL and aAssistant™-. -
United States Attorneys ROY K, COHN end JOHX M, POLEY, Speclia):x """
Assistant to the Attorney General TEOMAS J, DONIUAN assisted in: il r
an advisory eapaoity, VWILLIAM W, KLEINKMAN, ZOATIFCR ‘.Af‘m B N’/;'*
and WILY IAH L. HES"ING ropruontod the defondmts. e Sy s

ZE Mp, KLEIERAR requested sdditionsl tims to propm ) LU

ease and Judce KAUFMAR allowed him tntil Kovember 13, 19503 ..:a"‘-«‘
"however, the Court directed that the selection of a jury bogln

on FKevember 10, 1950, The defendants were renmanded to the . :: - %
ou:t-ody of th« 'C. s, ‘chbnl for tho duntlon or tho trul. .‘ --;.'-‘

- -, --,..

n‘-
!

13. 1950, ths actual taldng of testimony began after 0pon1ng ,t“~4.,~
at:torunu or tho proucutton nnd defonu. CLer s Cmae L ATme Rz e

. \3- . LA T e
o -, ',., °g.f.- < ... . -' c-’\-s‘(’,;,.'; L w3

The follo\dng lndlv!d\uln were eanol u Oonmunt Py e
\dtmuuz et we gt TR -_.- - ; '.Inz.;-..i:;.,-f‘
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PR Few York 0ffice of ths EENDRICK mutmcruama cornsx, 30, ‘-.w. i
+ » ~°  Chureh strnt, Few York City; - . PR
Pommirs s . © THEIDORE R, OLIVE, Assoclate Editor of.“»;;‘:f. )
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"x-. . BILL publicatiem, ... - ... <
R I N L N I el D e e LT e A P T v
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TS on Nevenber 22, 1950, amtiom were made and the Cours -

27 :>  charged the Jury, The ce8e went to the Jury st 3135 P.M, and ..

- %7 at 8150 P,M., the Jury brought in a verdiect ef Cullty for « =, =¥

e 25 . RMISKOWITZ on Count 1 of the indictment and found BROTHMAK guuty
;5.‘-;_».1., on Counts 1 and 2 of the indictzment., The defendants were eone _f‘,-;; X
TR 'tlnuod in tho oultody ot the U. S. Htrlhtl. et ;;_'_._-r--»,-»—-v.?;_‘_ -
B R 7 A AT AR A LA =

IR e
A - !lovcmbor 28. 1950, Ju(go KAUFXAN sentenced momhxrz%
S ¥ tvo years fwprisonnent and $10,000,00 fine, BROTHNAK vu_r, y
.- pentenced to five years fmprisonment and $5,000,00 fine en *:::

Z4-:Y-~-Count 2 and two years fwprisonment and $10,000,00 fine en -; .w,’;,,
= Coeunt 1, with the sentence en Count 1 te bogin upsn the come eI
el _.. pletion eof the sentence on Count 2, The dorondmtl are to AL

J

stand eomttoa untn the ﬂnn lN p‘u. Y. -»__ i LS ads T A.," ;
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'-.'?77%:' ST In ansver te 8 writ ef hnbouu eorpus ad tutlricmdun, r.'}"-«u
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£7ss T MOSKOWITZ snd BROTHMAN appesred befers Judge SYLVESTER J, RYAN ::
2 2%34% .en Decerber 7, 1950 and were sworn, They wers then brought - -7 ';

=577 to the office of Assistant United States Attorney VINCEMNT uvn‘ i
» "'« RAO Where they were examined in & supplementary proceeding te . e
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. ‘;"3‘:- ~.- deterxine their sssets, This exsxination was in connectien *:.‘_
t 4,5 with the Oovormunt': attempt te colloct the ﬁnu xupoud on:

tho doronuntl,
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R On D“.mb.r 7. 1950, )f.r. KLIIIKP.AR mdo an lpplicnt!on ,;_,.:;

;;:-;4 ‘for bafll pending sppeal before Judge HARRIER B, CHASE, As thil O

o e - ——

CHPIL P Bl e e e e e

e e

s atmtin cese ogunst hor, os well as » h;potbuil or guut.’: ’i—“"‘ff.}

. w e

:‘.}r: “_refusal to eharge that if OJLD'S testimony en July 31, 19,7, y“- OF

"2™.- " wers sdjourned until December 13, 1950, at which time the Court,”::
.7 s - eomposed of Judges AUGUSTUS R, BARD, JEROME.N, FRAKK and cmm “;
‘i;:¢-  CLARK denied the motion, The motion was argued by Mr, SATTLER ::i; ?“"
T.-;0=  fer the defendants lnl by Unitod Statn ntornoy SAYPDL for the L ENE

4% . ' application was not made before the full bench, the proceedings “{:‘

i Govomunt, R CIS I ETT Tan A
"“-"'-\0‘ . RSP TI A T S S oL T, f—'—-.w.- .- R XERE T 2 53
s nr. SAmER pudiutu his :ypuc-uon upon tbo rono\ringt e
R Vpon the hoo of tho bdiotnont and upon"th“o. ’pnof T ‘1‘
2w’ .. 4n the esse, the conspiracy alleged in Count 1 of the 1ndictunt'~ .

2L ‘ was such as eoculd enly have been performed and comnitted by ths . ’7*‘

':~’{:',;g eonbined act of the defendant BROTHMAK and EARRY GOLD and sines ;oo ®
%2 _~ the substantive act was allegedly committed, ths defendant i -—»;.,.)'.g.;--
?:;:':'-‘-. EROTHMAN may not de convictod or s oontpiuoy to umlt the .. -~3‘*:;2;‘
SESE tubnhntlvo QOB oo L v T el LT s o "”-'f -“;._.4.-__ f«_}':__’.‘,::;:
TRUEIE L0 2, e to the dofendant BROTHXAR, $he 1st and 5nd Goun tg 3500
RIS § ¢ tho indictnent are repu.gmt to each other and nutually LIt e
ningiie @XOUBAVey o cc o WTeicinn Doy sitobmge s e IR
NEENOTRNE AN SRS i LT et ~.—n"'.- -v""«"a ".'t' :"Zv'f-.o.‘.:’
RN AN {j-’:" 3 'nu ructl u to tha de!‘onhnt BROTHXA! ns cumulati P
LT 't:" SRR ’ . . P et ~_- i
,53’ - L !’bo Unltod Statu Attomoy oomltted nvor:lbh’. o .
A K orr.r in rcputodly rororring to t!u failurs of the dnfonhnh
SEnT, te tutiry hu muuuthn. LR 7 S “‘:‘-’i e

»\.’f‘{.‘.’{:.;_ﬁ ;.. - sl .-. P - " :-—._d-.:‘ - -; 4‘ ’.“; -.»;w“:')_::‘- .
::—‘;ﬁw‘..{' 7 5. !'ho trhl hdgo unmitto( ronniblo errer in his

TR e reruul to eharge that ths defendant MOSKINITZ must De uqulttu ::.g
BT 40 ¢he Jury eould infer & hypothesis of fnnocence from the sube_>257"

s ERY - 1
‘:_-l ".':"h } e s ‘» —a “ete 8-t - {’

CAETELEIT 8, tne trisd fudge eomuitied reversible error 4% his (his e

F35aar 'nmul te charge that the defendant BROTHZAK must be scquitted’ ‘z 280
AoSisty. of the 2nd Count of the indietment, unless the Jury found thlt-.'_ ,':
< -'* the defendant BRITHMAN Lnfluonco( HARRY GQLD en Inly 31, 17 K.

‘M at no ether 21-¢ STl .:,,.’, z*g-v 7, LT «‘5’4.1 #'-x :"vc.,s‘i’,"‘:‘
. F A e, 2T T P S IS St : s

" --.tws . Ve The trhl Julgo oouittod P rcnnlbh orror' in

=~.s:';-:;.'~f-- pursuant to an sgreement with ths defendant BROTHIAK made prier -% ..j‘-
fj..-‘-: ; . 80 July 31, 1947, they must ‘oqult t.bo hrnndunt BRQ‘IBM ot ttpu oo

= &d Connt_ of the tndictmnt‘ - -_-_':.'.’_""3._'
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s T B. The cv!.doncc as A;-d.mt tb‘ dofcndmt nosxourz -.,L.g;’;;.%';
P vae lnmtﬂoiont 23 a matter of law to ezteblish her guilt ““s-‘,",-?“-?-

A boyonﬂ 8 reszonable doubt, ... .. k. oo, '-"-.-f"5:-.;'?'7->~Z,:’.’£-’:.;
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SRR PO * ADDITIONAL INFOPMATION PURSISHED BY ° o "".ﬁuﬁ‘z.‘f;"f:
T L RARZY GOLD CORCERNING WIRIAM MO xos._g ST ,;fj;'

s,.“..f
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T The follovwing Snformstion was rumhhod by HARR! oom’ - /r; ?;;::j;
to JOHK M. COLLIKS and the writer on Fovenber 1<, 1950, .. AR

«. 14

.-s

- On May 29, 1947, which vas the day that BROTHMAK and oor.b L
oo were questioned by EAS DOKALD E, £R.E"OR and FRALK J, O'BRIEY, . -7 7
T COLYD recalls that when the apents came to BROTHMAN'S lcboutoq s
-. -  and atked T4f EARRXY GOLD was thers®, there were two or peseidly - =
three other persons $n the lubontory. It 48 his recollection- 1‘; -:‘
that MIRIAM MOSKOVITZ arrived immediately after the egents and - -
. thet he excused himeslf from the erents end talked teo her ‘-,.-.;:,;.,L
- minute, Thia tock place in front of the agents as GOLD 48 . R,
’ certain he é1d not leave the room, MIRIAX told him that aha had A
token BROTHMAF home s th & s:litting headache and that they : ,-1' At
wuld pick him up lster, OOLD then returnoé to resums his eone’ .

L Y
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~—
{
-

. .. .
N ,&F t
w8, w2
¢
1

PR Yo 3
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D vorutim with the agents, LI E e LI L T e
. . s I URIIN ~ _'_-~.Q> ..._:-..‘-.'-g ~A’-’.~-.3

......

- 8Shortly before 9 P.K.. that nirht and whiYe the agontl;,{t ,‘
were 2ti11 telking to hiwm, XOSXOWITZ telephoned and said that '
she and BROTIMAY were eoning ocut to pick him up for dinner and “: i < :
asked §f 1t wae "0,K. with hin, OOLU advised that he took the i< -~

-4,

- Question to meen had the agents gone and ss they hed not, he
! e ldd it was *not 0.XK." ‘with him, _;‘.‘_.‘ TERRL L e e el “:”,'._,} 5;—_'..,.”-. g
LA T e S ey

R About 9 r.n.. lfte- the uze\tl ba? gone, msxom'z lztin *;-,
- ST T tolophomd and thies time ODID told her that it was all >ight ¢o '-*~
2 .- - geme out, MOSXIITZ and ERITHN then eame out to the laboratery -
V.77 end the first thing LROTHMAR geld was “idow did you make eutt™.: .-
<.- OOLD stated be started to answer thast he thrught he had dsne »{3 o
very well, but MISKAILITZ interrupted this by throwing her aras : 23
i+ -~ around him and hugring him, romrklno to nohux that GOLD . -

. é -
s e «® L J . e LN - - N
2.%  had sctod mperbly nonc):n.hut g IICPICEE e Lo ierin A sl Xyatte
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Oueonl, wheres BROTIVAN and GOLD resumed their eonvorntlon

,é}-‘,':"' - and resssured toemselves that things were not as dbad as thcy o
;7 had at f£irst thought, MISKOWITZ mentioned that she had gono".—”,
'&En _to see ISADORE GIBBY KEEDLEMAY and that she had had great -, ,_f\;

“: 7 diffioulty in shaldng a surveillmee which was on her, .She TR

drove BROTHMAN'S car $5> this meeting with KEEDLEKAX and’ MR SRy
_ gone to see NEFDLDYAKR pight after the agents had talked te . ' -y~ e
" BROTHYAN earlier in the afternoon, She ssid that NEIDLEMAX. ';,;,1;;-;;-.-,
" had t01d bher that his sgvies was not to talk to the tgonti by
-end to tell thu thlt thty were much too busy to talk to“

.z - o-" ' '.‘.‘.,un-

th.& .J . ". '_"- ~ ‘, 4 vt . . '.;"'- - - . . ‘ ‘! _' ? . 3
.‘ RS Ve . ’o "‘\ "'Wo ‘." :-‘: ,‘!’ ’G'-"‘.' . .A Y.‘ » t-*"‘i’“‘! s

.~y - X - . O -
.".‘. < -'_.,

e j. - '~’:-"’-->"~ ) (Ccmﬂdential Informant '1'-1 “of ‘¥movn rclhbinty”" ; ‘;.,_""'--__
~. sdvised on Octoter 12, 1950, that ISADORE GIBDY L'EZDLEJ(LU,‘* ¢ -*’;;‘_ 3

formsr attorney for the ANTORG TRADING . CORPORATIOR, has bnnu‘;‘ % ks
- ;'-- 8 loyal Comwunist Party mexber since the early 1930s and is ",J;-_ s

in prennt good -tmung vith tbo.hrty.) % ‘3-.-,,,, (-;,51{;?-;?7—,*.,?.;:;.-7.-,;;-;,_,7,34:%

-u_,

- ., ..
ol . - 2 -‘ ~ L0y

,‘f ';;',.;._'.1: The threo of thcu returmd to tho llb‘.‘l‘ atory vbon AN
OOLD related te BROTEMAN the story he bhad given the u,gcntt e J“&_
7 adout how he had wmet JACOE CGOLOS through CARTER HOODLESS, ote p ey R
and BROTHYAN approved, COLD related the exact story that he’ -.y?,_«-;'.é;
had given the agents, . BROTHMAK and GOLD then realized that =- ’;'«.. O

- . O0OLD had said that he lct BROTHMAR in 1941, while BROTHMAX' N v,.‘;_;-;’;;

- had placed the date as 19,0, EROIT{M¥AN passed this off and *‘-f““*y::. :-’
_said he sould kln hh Qxeuu rox' it as having a tmlty -e-ory.s«- L

-. . .* c' RO TR B NS ".~"."‘,“ Py ""“" R ‘.'J""“ .“' )"'.;1?-
"r.'o_j -7+, They alse ahcuncl tho use by GOLD of the flotitlous’ '7.’.".."5,".-?
auo or PPARK KESSLER and GOLD!8 fictitious story of having 4 »5’:‘,*.,
“-wife and two twin ehildren, GOLD also mentioned the fact thlt e v
- his story to BROTEHAY about hls brether having been killed in fn’;\f?.-
. the Pacifie durln; the war was tnlu, s e L e E2 A TP
e el s e e v Tl e e Y Wt T NN

g ;.-';“ BB:)'IKH! iunt!oml bOLD about iﬁything in nis past: ot‘,;" v

Z.either an esplonage or personal neture which EROTHYAK sbouu know -
fn tha event he wss questioned further, as he was fearful that': .,,?z?u-

* 5‘-4 )u night de trioped up &n further questfoningy OOLD refused: -,n’h'*
c}n"‘—,w to d> this, lttung BROTHVAX was in enough trouble already and’+«
x >,,-;"‘"9ny Mthor knowlcdgo of OOLD'S nuvitin would enly be mnml; ,gvf
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.. until MISKOWITZ was gone to bring this up as BROTEMAK did net = c7,

L. .
"“:M-.'-* Sk GOLD rocalll that in the aftcrnoon of July 22,71947, after
ST BROTW testified before the Grand Jury, BRITEMAN, MOSKOWITE -+ < 'v‘ s

: mexowrrz vas px-uent at all of the above conversations "-.. LA
4n the leboratory, Toward the end of the eonversation, she wont*»”"f-
out to get something to eat and at this point, BROTIMAN drought.:. i
up the Question of “you don't blame me for bringing you inte orai%u:c.

IQ'S L.

this, 4o you HARRY, ets,® OOLD belleves that BROTAHAN uutu-i’.

want NISKOWITZ to kmow 'tmt. BROTMM bad put the finger en - ;,‘“';:-' 1{’
., - ’ 5. ~:‘~ R - .-’ R S ‘__ ____?,c _.4,__.,',"'& ‘.;}_ ""’.—s_’ ’,z','--.
LSRR R F : te ',v--v.:' S .v‘. ! .'- . viA :‘:‘..‘ .. {'% et KT

oy 1' -~ .
*rcy - tey le:

\
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and he had lunch at AETOE TOYARSXI'S Restaurant near BROTHLE 08 L= <

;v.. offfes, BROTUMAN related the stor; he had told the Grand Jury ‘«‘?v?.. i
3.7 . and about his eonduet before tie Grand Jury, Ee mentioned thas .5

be had been questioned about "H:LEN" and his meetings with h.u'. ;\ .
mcxo-rrz tgrood tbn thc uhclo thlng hnd gone orr nu. -, :-,;»- N,Jw-'

s

5'.'3.7-3‘1 T ‘rho night before c,ow teatlthd boi‘oro t.ho Gml Jury.}:'r&,"‘ el
e vbieh vas sn July 31, 19,7, MOSKO¥ITZ, BROTHEYAX and he left. ;»,;_w',{:""_
;l,»'.:' "+ BROTEMAK'S effice about 11230 P.M, MISKOWITZ had urged them : e Sweiits
e to take her home early so that they could discuss the story *«.-“.{ﬁf_-..-‘

‘ -~
sol
N See

"41';:'?‘-’ -,vf:‘ . oow ‘l.o ”e.ll. th.t in 19"8. 8mm~‘! fOllWB‘ th. :,*: .
,’“,‘;‘2, principles of ene FRANCIS FRAKKLIN, who about that $ime had > -,-g,..;»’éf‘. F
Z5r-3n- been expelled by tbs Cemmunist Party. BROTEMAY was eontimually +33e”

' TX77 time and tried to influence GILD and everyone else sonnected with ¥.¢

..""

7. sure that GOLD told the same cbory as BROTMAX, nosmnrzmv'ﬂ;; &

a8 she adoptu anoz'wul's ﬂo\fpoint on. cnrytmn;,

GOLD was to tell the Grand Jury and so they eould alzo make & . - r.o -

3}_-,}-,{,;. was tukon hore as sm raqnutod. 3 e = \,_;,:;,;j_;::' 33 _;.._3‘.:;,-\;.‘-;‘-
SR TSI E L MUAVES LS 5o
et “After 0OLD testified boron the Crand Jury t:e fono\dng B IR
,y:;_;:; dny, the three of them again met in TOKARSKI?!S Restaurant,..” “.,h;-?gg‘:
~~,<=.-. BROTHVAR Guestioned GOLD absut the story he had given the Grand ;-
. Jury and fn response to a Question of BROTHMAK, GOLD said that -.~-7::"- "
_“ "—’~' he had succecded in oreating the impression of being s umll, '-7“-';‘»5‘;-;‘,
R “‘tim!d, frightened man, who had become involved on the v Jn“.;':'i—'_;"’-;’;i
-,n - fringe ef esplonsge, but who wis hov horrified at the ﬂc e
:\‘:-: -..tlons involved, BROTHMAK and MOSKOWITZ both said thlt thiu Tl Xell
kg g denderfals Lot dea i e R H S RS

77 speaking in faver of the papers PRARKLIN was pudblishing a$ thisg:--3ti::

E SaPE {

- thought, "GOLD stasted MOSKOWITZ was also in favor ef the prinei’ L
,)(_ siples espoused by PRAKKLIN, which was quite natural tgr h.t,—tr U g%

_‘ vt 54 _Q"_t. \"’. o(
o T AN
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ST It h to 'bc notod thnt thn "DAILY WORJG::R‘ Tasue of
2" mareh 24, 1948, contained an srticle stating that PRANCIS .~‘. r
., PRAXKLIE hsd been exnelled from the Communist Party, Ths _‘ g
; -_.~ ;‘; article steted that it was charged that FRANELIE had for - g O
“i% -+ & eonsiderable period of time in his e¢lub, section and :* ..:74 :
’ place ef employment and through other ohannels, worked teo S G
.. undermine the discipline, unity and suthority of the Plrtn ,..-ﬂv
<% that he had been the center of a sectional grouping in the ‘~;
~ Party seeking to split the organization; that he had earried : Lo
- on disruptive activity trying to ereate g dissident growp ,I:v,-..;,. g

£

vithin the Jefferason S6hool, where he was employed as & : #.* _;J
‘" teacher, which had reflected discredit on the Party b.fon e ~tFS

- - - o e -} 40 o> . PP
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. » o 7 o - ,,, .‘0_ e . . -_,,;

i OR "Y)’PATBY

""'-’4 5 OERIARD KORVAL VOLLAX, when interviewed at the Unlver
+'- of Georgls, Athens, Georgls in Octobder, 1950, furnished the - 1:a¥
felloving {nfermstfon to 5AS LESTER G. DAVIE and GEORGE Peiii:

;
DIL ARD o < i - e R P 25 ,f.:' AL
® L 2 . 4t - r.‘ L Tee e _)_ . v 1“—"' .zé “;_," ,.;,.; .-,’J_._- P
cmm . ‘oo o - - My .. o - ‘e
R LRI ““ A I 20y . f.;.{-“;t.-'»"‘&.fc_-"' ;

u*.; " vnile erployed by A, voamu AXD ASSOCIATES Im 1945, - >"uf3 s
; be had very heated arguments with BROTHMAY regarding EARL BROVDER. 4
;.7 .. then head of the Communist Party. BROTHHAN favored the expulsiom ...

. Aa ‘-;'_‘,’ -9f BROWDER and the election of WILLIAX Z, FOSTER to head the -w«;‘ ,:"a‘
oA . Party, as be felt the aims of the Party eould not bs resched :. ‘-....;\.,;'}i
i7"~ ! unless the Party stayed togethsr as sn organisation,. WOLLANW, %47
,2Y « On the other hand, agreed with BRO/DER that the goals and aims : ";;;

: of theFarty could best be schieved by the Party losing 4ts % '~'~,:::‘.;;,~;,‘;:;
1dcntlty s NCh. t i £ TN hr“' o:'“"’l'}z.;,&“—- .;“:.’:‘:‘:.;-....ﬁi_r,_.i.. o .:,"\_-'.c M

-
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\.._.o b -7 L4 = _,. -‘ o - \"-

fesording to WOLLAN, MOSKO4ITZ agreed with BROTHVAK and "’”;‘;-_‘"':,
ulthough WOLLAN d1d not have too much discussion with her, he 7 ,.‘.-;}?e_
° recalled that she, too, tuorcd the expulsien of BRIWDER and 7R ‘.. ;
«..ghe slection of POSTER, - ., e AC AP SO T PRV 0 0 B A-::g:' K 5" .

; :‘i’v‘&_’-ﬁv}"‘:-* "..r<.~ A e -4 SV i e *'E“:":‘Q’”"- 2k _,V'B,} "K‘"@ ;
- WOLLAN further ctatod that ‘the genersl atmosphere &% 33
BR?TKJ".AH'S firm was pro-Communist and pro-Soviet Russia; - I$ ;-
.was diffioult for BRITHLYAK to have any a&asd>ciates who did not ’;:_‘“1;-

bollcn in Cormunism as BROTHKAN did; now.nr. BROTEMAN 444 "g,' Sl
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R)L? vot.uur, bx-otbn- ot GZREARD, vu intorviﬂud at
»' University of Georgle, by the above sgents, K¢ was employs
. by Ay BROTHMAK AXD ASSOCIATES from Decezber, 1945 to June, .
.. 194T7s He stated that from his observations and from thelip ! ;

;1. eonversations, he believed BRITHI'AK, COLD, and MOSKOWITZ to R
-~ be Cowunis ts. Ee recalled that thers was oonsidersble dueuulea
at the EROTEMAR firm regarding the ouster of BROWDER and that
;_ MISKOIWITZ end BROTEMAKR opposed BROVDER and felt he lhould be
‘ oultod as ho hnd lot tho Puty dm dm-ins the war, - s 1y

“b. > -
[ ;-.J.a..-- - ""\."‘:'” 4

_' 75" ‘Both GERUARD and ROLP WOLTAK stated that et mo time m
- BROTHMAN, GOLD or MOSKOWITZ told then enything ﬂgtrdu‘
tutimny glun b:roro the ?odoul Gund Jur; 191;7.

o’ 2 .
-_..~',. e e

BID‘YE'! x, PL‘LDY.AA., 555 lldon Drln. Rnhny, “Kow Jcruy,‘
- 8dvised SA BLAKS E, TURTER that he was sssociated with saoraui
as a part-time consultant fron esrly 194l so the end of 1945, :
. He sald that frot tia eonversetions he heard in the BROTEMNAN %

" office, he soncluded that MISXIWITZ wae @ Corrmunist Party ,,,-5‘._

. “msmber or sympsthiser, Eis {mpression is based on esonversae :
.. tions with bher and he has no ether reas>n for bils opinien.:.
2.0 . He als> stated that be had no knowledge of har activities

Outlldo of tb ofﬂco. .. ,’ .;’ ;'~='-:: s -‘-'-‘-_.e;;:*«v'- BT R ,,3.. ._-‘.
- ‘ — N ‘ ‘ - ® t l‘> - "
. e axrmm) r,xsm:, Vummntn West, Vernmont, advised . "L 3 :
"8A PATL H, O'CRADY that he was gss>cinted with the BFD'HD(A!““". o
* firm from the summer of 1946 to the winter of 1947-2948, . X& =i
was his opinion that NOSKOWITZ clearly Smplied by her :ntomontl -
.“tbat shs was entirely in sympathy with the Communist ecause, - -~ %0,
7 He could not recall any specific statements sho »ade whioh i

; \ould c-tabluh hor&"-uniat amﬂhy,('“ ATk ey S G "o X

at’ "‘*'t' 13

L";I‘ -
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et ._. s b 2. -.".:'f'.“ o Lt e T e ’.'. =y .o M St S T :r..«_',l. Ty
2L, T e 2 on,_ﬂ"_'j.. Tty ' """'-’.4‘.."" o g
el TS AT .,,:.._.-;',*_.A 3 IRTER'» IF¥ ‘\"’TH OERTR"DE KOGOX LR o
R LR s TRyELAEY
‘;5"'."‘~-r 3 ~~. -, .- & .‘, e, _~!'¢-’ % Y ..‘.’:"‘,4 . .
)

U6 w11 be recalled thst Confidential Informant X-2, ‘of *o 1.
know-x relisdility, h:s sdvised that he was present on lounbu' e

20, 196, in the offfce of A, EROTHFAX AKD ASSOCIATES, whem 'tii:
5 ;:.~ ..ho overhsard MIRIAX MOSKO¥ITZ-tell-another-woman, Hho: LuI 04R
L.227 peferred to only.as GERIRTDI-AhaV-sheyMifiid,rhad.dos T

7SR wallet eontaining her Comsmnhmmy-om&—otbwaraphnmaul
u‘:;" V=T i'of & mature to embarrass her, . JOSKOEISZ-uss-quiltensansarsed .. &

R "1:,, over the matisr; however, ascording.-te- mmpmut‘«omamg i3
¥ rfaif,"sg}ttor informed EIRIAN that she had found the wallet “at bome®y ° 3
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R ef the c.-umu st Party, However, in June or July, 19,8, they:

SR ;- introduced a resolution eritical of Party lesdership at a7 ~~"I-
e -t--.-.= .- Chelsea Section Convention of ths Party., As a connquoneo,

s the Epring ef 19,9, MOSKONITZ and KOGON were refused rogbtu-f
=7~" - %ion in the Party and the mfommt did not know 4f they \nn e
__'-".£'~f:~:,>: Ncoivol baok 1n the Pn-ty. O _‘.3-..-,_;_-‘1._:; {».z-'-u_r >\ X
AZAYLI R R A A AR VIS S S Aggterl
-;;}.*-,'“: '.""';'e . (‘rha poulbiuty exists that tho difficulty with t
Z5.7- ' Party referred te by Confidential Informant -1 arose ove
wen - MOSKOWITZ and BROTEMAR favoring the principles of FRAKCIS
PRANKLIK, whe had Deen expelled from the Pu'ty in 1948, -
a8 ut eut previously l.n thia rap:rt)' S R e

= Npa, OER'I'RUDo KOJON wes intu-vuwo( on Ootoder 16. 1950
at her home, Apartment LA, 151 Eighth Avenus, Kew York City, &3

z 8AS JOSEPH C, WALSH and RALPH F, MIVLLER, 8he vwas intere: A ':§
. o\ud 1n tlu punnco of ber lmsband, BARRI KOGOK, -, ,{- P

c- AN ES
."""_;,1,"1’) o-
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IS l(n. KOGOH rohuu to toll wvhere sho \torbd. Shs stated -
thnt she firast wet MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ when they were both omployu
" by the Immigration and ¥Watitalization Service, then lecated at .
3{1 Washington Street, New York City, in adbout 1942, - S8hortly °-
‘thereafter, hsr husband went into the Arxy and she and MOSKONIZZ >

"~ "teok up an apartment together, -MOSKOWITZ had 1ived with her up - %

j.-;_ ‘until the time of MOSKOWITZ' arrest on July 29, 1950, MOSKOWITZ ..’

+ri1. mever came back to the apartment after her arrest and the KOGOXS =

2y -j‘-.‘»'. have not seen her since, although M KOWITZ telephoned them’.: "‘..'.}'?f

R uomo.t The only thin; thay nuu ebout was NOSKOWITZ! pcrnml
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“Due to thohng and {rregular hours werked by xosxomz, W
!rl. KOOOI sald she was not avare of her problexs, either of. . -i.
© T¢¥es s e personal or business nature, Ehe sdvised that thoy went thelp,”
R o “ ovn separate ways and never partiocularly associated togoth-r.-"‘-":, i
o }J;T' ~ 8he ¢lained ahe did mot know MISKOWITZ! politiecal views or ‘Y".’T".:f

P 20287 feelings and stated she did not Mnow enything about any pouibh
-f:',':‘,.:,.’:':; Cemwunist association or affilf{stion on tho pm of sither - FAc ;
: ::?t;‘“ NOSKOM’ITZ " BR“M'Q -\‘:-'q}.':.&?"s:....;iﬁ":;_’ . ‘s * oy )
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oSy ; Mrs. KOOSN did not roun how NS KOHITZ obtained h
'~ positien with BROTHMAN, She believed the Jodb was gnilablo tnl
z- that it was possible that she er MIRIAM heard adout &t and .-} &
.- MIFIAM went and obtaSned 1t, She alse slaimed not $o know ‘-’,;:,;?.i?x‘,-
‘ mything about how MIRIAM eventually became a partner ef._- z-**‘”’» s
- BROTH*AX end she di1d not knov anything sbout the BROITEMAN -. S ,
" business, She advised that NIRIAN aM BRUXHHAI never talkcl about
- .gne buslnua vith ber, ‘\. sl a - T e el

v
>

- ) uf---\“' v.c.c zl ,-) ~~:
S ep - K 3

< .f- EY Y ghe admitted that BROTIMAK had cows te the .pu-tmnt VAR T

-~

L% - MOSKOAITZ for dimner en different occasions, about once a vnk-,-::;'-- !
‘. and sometimes more frequently, Shs also sald that HARRY GOLD & %< =Y
4 j;:‘, bad accoz-anied BROVHMAR to the spartment once or twise for Tig-Fiyi:~
dinnar. ¥rs, KOGOK olaimd that ghe did not know anything "« n-gr T
. abeut BROTHUAX er OOLD'E views er poscidble Communist hrty *"‘ 'h.m.a
- affiltatien and thcy never discussed these things a hep - é*?;‘.”

Nl.h'.' . -"_.—' .- ‘« ‘{-‘ Lt & e -.‘N,t .-‘. ..-._- e 'sr,‘.at, \IJ-‘ Hf
}E R

_’.“_‘,'. 4.'.vr¢'.'_:"’x.‘$“‘ .,'_".' _...-?‘-: "4:.. _.;-_.-'." .-,
A A logudlng ERITEMAY ‘and GOLD being ealled before & ~---.‘.*:‘=*~ RATE
R Pederal Orand Jury in 19&7. ¥rs, KJ6OK stated she knew nothing }ii. °
ot At untn she rud 4t in the nevspapers after GOLD'S arrest, » r‘.,’--‘ |

- \.;

L P - ert . et .-s..._'.,-)o,-a...‘
_,"*"‘" s mrxng the early part of the interview with Mri, "X000N, s
he was asked if she was ever a member ef the Corwmunist Parsy.’s -—"“.‘L ,;‘
. 3he denied that she was, ULater durfng the interview, in an \."'::;3*‘.’
* ‘effort te deternine her knowledge of possidle Communist hrty ‘"
',‘ affilietion of MISKOWJITZ, Mrs, KOGI)k was advised that §$he -
- agents bad reason te believe she definitely had knowledge. o} -
= ®uch affilfatien, She was asked 1f she (KOGOK) had onr..,-,.-r,w' %
~->>.. besn a menber of the Chelsea Seotion of the Cemmunist Party, Aoz ol
'f‘ At this point, she stated that she would like te ask a questien -«?Z.‘.
= end shs was edvised that she oortunly eould. Sb. thcn nhl-m : S,
Sho Quegtion "An Ien triale® PR 4 2
Eoam st e D U Tyl e "‘--'~"""4' *"""f" S AT el
"-‘" ~"“"* ~“Mrs, XOGON was adviged tiat the agonn were nenly'4 LA,
(e lttmptlng te secure infermation whish pertained to mcxo«zrzw—* P
".8he was then asked 1f she, togethsr with MOSKOWITZ, had placed ; Wy 2
5. @ resslution eritiesl of the Party leaderanip before & Convens. f_;_:;q :
tiqn of t.ho Chelses Beotien eof the Cqmsunist Party in’ 19&8. ‘"“1 R ae

‘._.cq. C_ A . -.\,- 'A"p » - &
. 2 “.vf'-' = . .’—‘::"" "" : > . LR ,‘4’: "----.;&a- A-o-r ,’ 4'..,

‘_-.‘1.'{;. PATIOTS At this peint, Mr, tooo: stated that he thought the :
intmrxn should be terminated, although XMrs, KOGOK was tma;
.0 give soms Tespense to the questisn, . ¥r, KOGOK then went -
. {nte & loﬁhhemn about "trying te trip her" and that m,ps 75
".  desp met ‘She “way the YEI sentusis unutlgauonn. R e
f"'";?' B e e T S T R T T . .
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‘:‘- York City, furniehed the following infermatien from her records, u’;.

R .’:’, ) ’ e

o ;'.'__._ i ,,. . : . Cee e ..’-.. iTee .'.;.. R

""_':'_:' 4 l’Y 1°0°9633+1 o .:‘ . "jv - -

_"',-‘-—‘“— nentioned that lu dooa not llko otool ylgeonl, tho Amy di‘ e

M not wark that way, "you have misinfermstion, ete,™. The Sntor-
LT vhw was tominatod by tho lgontl at thil paint,- - ;' -;»»5 ‘i"'l?""

o o mRTemt "Hr. XOGDH, vho hud stated that he vmtu to be’ punnt A
Je durlng the interview, frequently injected rexarks during the i <7y’
. %..  course ef the interviev and ansversd questions which were net '} C
.. 4dirscted to him, Mrs, KOGOK was evasive and vague in her -'"’;;ﬁ_;::,‘_
5= - enswers to Questions and it was apparent she was mking no-«-‘-;?_{:.
AT rror: to fumilh inrcmtion of my nluo. P - AR L T
"‘.':...:4.-.'.'...'. ... : ‘-; :‘~ -‘I,.-.-;.L. _,;;5;-‘.. e
I Xrs. KGOK appeared befors & Podcru ‘Grand Jury in the s -_;"..
.~ -+ 8outhsrn Distriet of hv York en Octobor 26, 1950. in ruponu Ry
ety to e lubpocnl.. s T S SR TV S A % S,
f‘u‘, ; COLLES OF THE CITY OF n;w YORX RECORDS - 2
SV !’ho follcving imtougution was »ndnotod by sA ROBER"! :‘*.I e
T J. BURTON. . . R PP $i- "T
.'.““'-’-E'""'-'f',“""'-' e T AR 3

~.4 S Juu AGIIS T, calno_i Registrar, Cellege of tho cuy of. »:v
< 3

) _ Wew York, Evening Seszion, 9th Strest andConvent Avenus, New . .

“i"%°" MIRIA¥ MOSK5/ITZ was graduated from Esyonne High School, Beyenns, -
« " - New Jersey, in January, 1934, She enrolled st the Cellsge of :: J :

B the City o Kew York, 8chool of Business in the Evening scheo‘.l. St
>z from Eeptenmber, 1935 to Septenber, 19356 snd glse took graduate’ “_». -
i -, eeourses at Washington Irving Evening High Sehool. Now !ork City,::
2"“/; ‘N- s.ptm.r. 1936 te :mum. 1937‘ ;--..J.'"v :-',‘9_1..""’1‘,_ “_‘_.l : ‘:._.‘:?;:'}':' ’
;N"“”* T Im :umu'y. 1937, she enrolled in the School of E&ucation

- ;w'-"?l at the College of the City of New York and was graduated with a7 .
22 Be8s in Educatien in June, 1942, ¥Xiss CORDOXK stated that uos- .\ T
",__{._ KD Z was an averags student and that shs had no reocord or EESEORY

R _during the time she was a student en the StMpuly LA

. ATt e
S T A Al et e e WA S e 2T L "‘ - ’4 e
| Py 3l _n&-:-fmam JAHRLIKuLAuocht_’Jtraronor of tdncnnm S"a?-.‘-‘»‘,"i:‘-*-':f-".
‘ :"f;'":f:":«'-i sdvised that the master eard which 1s maintained by the "‘1.‘ TS
| -%77 . “professors &nd instructers from whom MOSKOWITZ took courses, ;P
At ’.aaum the felleving soments: s ;;;3_,“3: . s,---’._;‘.-".‘!ﬂii’?," iFEy
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‘v REMOVAL OF BROTHMIN'S OPFICE. '=', SRt
. - o i A . s , - “ " _. ‘
" VALTER BODE of the firm ef HOSINGER %D BODE, 2928 aln | 28 irlices

> Avmuo. long Ialand City, edvised SA JOEN M, COLLINS that the° ::’f:‘f-_‘f
~ firm of A, EROTJAMAN AKD ASSOCIATES cloeed thelir offfice at this::i*

5" ;' . address as of August 31, 1950, and gave Rooa soo, a5 Hut 33rd . *.Afi

S&s  Street, Few York City, as & forvarding addresss . RIS
A S e NS AT (S DR
: ‘ IA com,mg lucortaimd that Roon SOO. lt tho latter: )~-v"}"’.j'i"
addron, s ocoupled by the KAY PURKISHED SERVICES OFPFICEBS, o ¢ 7',

vhich is prinoipany a mail reooiving urvlcc.'--; ',.f:_)—%s;i-_.-_'; -:f';".-‘f. : '-:lf.'
— S ’ : I Y s )
S en. . OR Oetobor 11. 1950 Poatn naogetor EARDING advised’. ~*~'¢'-\-- '
€A T, SCOTT KILLER that GG e Thad £1iled an 'Appl!cltln
for Delivery of Mail Throurh Acent e In this application, whieh"
1s dated Aucust 3C, 1950, = - recusrted that sbe be allovo‘

-l_l. ,I e .,..‘
» . .

. Tols 84dress is & mu ro-_“’ :
eI KX ad given her address as TR
R f wieh tw?o-t Ofrico checked and found that sne hal

"" -{ move md left ne ferwarding adéress, She gave the rouowlng
K2 | references, who have responded to Pest Office , inquiry px a‘avyi
A7 that they know DOFY 3ovoay ww!‘u_ e T T S LA SR T

LY Qe ' .
Sa. b . MH ;-e,- ‘I;? ',_‘ —9?4‘-2\.— w""( 5}"
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) © 7 O'YHARA that MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ has stored in his warshouse at :‘"}.’" w2
_ 62 Greenvich Avenue, & file nbinet and several plccu of [l Y T
T on'lco oqulpnent. § S el S s ,.‘r_;,_..,-'.‘:“;?’.-,"i' .
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“~" " In addition to theinformation previously set out gm 7T RI WD

On November 11, 1950, MIRRIS SIESLER advised 8A J, $,7 S e

tais report, KARRY GOLD has furnished the following 1nromt1o I

‘GOLD stated that he was alvays reluctant to ﬂccuu hil 3 ;;; c?*

espionage activities In the presence of MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ, as - ' °:

he distrusted her because of her vielent temper, He felt tbat Eci T
one dsy after one of the many argumsnts sheaas eontinuously "= " A:.-;A,;‘
having with BROTHEVAX, she would, eut ef svite, go to the --:’-’:f-“
authorities and roport EROTH¥AK and him, He stated that MIRIAN - .
smade him wunoonfortable and unhappy when he was in her presense -

~ and he sonsequently stayed away from her as much as he oould. | ‘,:‘,’:1-3 _
S0, GOLD stated shat whan hs sans to BROTIMAN'S firm in’ Tt
Y 7. 1946 te replace OEREARD WULLAX, it was his undsratanding ﬂnt‘~;—'; v
. GEREARD was being fired because he stronzly disspproved of. .4.i. "/
. the 111101t relationship between HISSIWITZ and BRITHNAN amd .U
L )IOSKOHI'IZ tbcuton desired to ;ot rid or nn. e _-,_r;-*-.-*:__::;;:‘ &
e - S "
R MOSKOUITZ at that time was slso on bad tox-zu vith nolt""izﬂ:'., P
‘,'_~ ~ of the ethsr employees with ERITEHAN snd GOLD'S opinion 1- N Dot
T that this was dus to the fact that she wanted BROTHYANX as .bt " i
ST har sole possoession, Any>ne who Mtorrond vith th&t dulﬂ Y ‘3_:
: _ ﬂu oonuquontly dieniagsed by hor. S »_--; e r-:’:vlﬁ -
"7 0OLD belleves that MISKIAITZ 45s11ked hin Decause oF p .---,;-.-‘;_‘i;*.-
- tho fact that a strong bond existed between BROTHMAK and he, 0 E Ax !
- due to their prior gssociation and becsuse BROTHAN s an: ‘*«-5"" S
v fndividual who 1lkes to talk end to have people around him % e’"‘r" s
;. an@ he 1ikes to have OOLD around, MOSKOITZ disliked this ":& z:%-% .
c voxy :mch es 1t interfered with her '1".-11!'.' vith BR)’I‘NI.-.s;-,’;
o '3’.;(‘“ R e Y T

GOLD desoribed MISKOWITZ as ®money hungry®s' He stated. e
that shs continually derided BRITEVAN 'S dreax or having & . s34 Yol

. . ‘-\ l"‘ -
'_, "1ittle Soviet® &n $his ecountry, because she felt the firm #ad=..°
- 2lx Would mot mke enough monsy vnh such a plm, R SR -.'.;j-,_-_&. R BN
K hy . Y ~ e A s ¥ LS
- ',. R T A SR S S P s e ~'.F.. r .‘.-_.__:.'__. AL Y. o8 .__LJ“,_?-:.,L: .
os T Spee 23T s T s R 'r~-c- Tl era e 3)6‘-‘:. - ;d:‘-;‘ PR
WL LBeLIeT X 2 T T TNt e 18 e B
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T sl T ADVINISTRATIVE pAch CONTD -
SRR N OOLD recalled that in eonnection with the tri; made te mTN
<% . -, Peekskill in 19,6 on the cccasion of BROTHYAN'S daughter ELSA'S "“=-.<._=‘%'
e birthdey party, BROTE¥AU had apparently had a hard time getung b
P avay from MOGRKOWITZ to go to Peskskill and imuutod to GOLD - :
N thu. there had been a violmt arguaent, . .. .. AT -»_;;
e P ) P ,',..*“ it e AT ER AT
AL On the Monday norning rollov.ln,g the party, while ulvlng
L back to New York City, BROTAMAR told GOLD that KISKIWITZ was '
Lo .7 %a yengeful, bitierly sslfish bitch - money hungry « and I . e AR
"% 7. bope she is not at the effice when we return", O0JLD stated ~—.¢ «r.~ ;]
Tl o that later that evening when be went t5 the effice, which at s t..t‘:-:' e
Jpve: thet time was still located on 32nd Street in Manhattan, he was ;- e
“i: i . wvery much surprised to find YOSX04ITZ and BAOTHMAN alone in £he 5 5, -
ol orrico and $a each othor'n QXTBy e il _».d-tg,;_.‘--‘.‘
ST T GOLD allo roonllod thnt some time in the 8umr of 191;7, EXS ;
<t ., BROTR¥AE told hir, and GOLD beliecves this was probasdly after .~-*..".‘,;. .\z.
37 @ wiolent argument between BROTLMAN and MOSKOWITZ, that )'.:).:KOJIH R
. .- had told him (BROTUYAN) that she had once slept with & Negre - ... .
Srerel nu:bor .r tho Cm:mmist rarty, ;' ,,; o et «,.' __-;,, i -_3,-.:;"-- ‘;‘J: -
S T AL D rocant thet 4n July, 191;6 HOSKJ-’ I‘l‘z bonght slaek’ J"‘ X
- "7 gults for both BRITHMAK and he, He bellovu SYLVIAX KISKOWITZ, .-Q

2. MIRIAM!S brother, actually made the purchsse of these suits,. . _: -;?.; .,'-"‘
-7 Ee feels that MOSKOVITZ gave him his suit for two reasons -_.)’r", 2t
-~ one she was trying to win him ever to her side; and two, 4% /.2
‘v = gave har 8 w0 nderful excuse $o0 give something to BROTHMAK, 'L -7
‘- GOLD added that MISKOWITZ was trying to get BRQT&V.AR $0 . T

uept a vlfo-huabtnd relstionship botvnn thon. 2 s ". s
LT LR :e ,_u .-s B ‘_,, " S
w .

- " GOLD stated that EAOMI Bmmv.m. BROTENA ls \dfo, uboq ~’{a’:~-.§
"OO!.D ikes very much, s awirs of the relationship betwsen - ' ,'ﬂ.:':"'
Zs. MISKOVWITZ sand BRUTEXAYN and is very urhappy sboeut it, dut has 7. .. v

7 néver taken any positive sction to eorrest the rolnionubtp.,-.-?-_ -:;;'.:.5;’ d
< He sdded that EROTEMAN, strange as it may seen, appu.nu, e S,

-;i.-". thinks & let of NAOMI and also thinks a groat deal of his - v,,,}':““;'f;;',,. |
-t ghildren, He said that 1f BROTEMAE has one soft spot, 1t “iiz /o o
‘.-.-«-‘, = s his ehlldren and he belfeves that if BROIHNAN were @Ver oil’ N

- broken down, tho _vay to lo 1t muld bo to Atuok him through Af«‘_.',_'.;': z
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SR T GOLD .loo rocnlod thl fonnd.ng infmttlon, which he 7.7 .
737 . furnished o BA JOSEPH C, WALSE on Kovember 25, 1950, After -',’5-,.:;'-'.
Y. 7- GOLD had testified before the OGrand Jury &{n July, 19,7, he "¢ ",e'-f";':{
<74, hed & heated sargunent at the lsdoratory with BE'JAMI! }'OSKOVIn! B4
sz i ¢ RIRIAM'S brother, who was then employed by A, BROTHKAR AXD .',':,,: i »'...,.
22277 ASSOCIATES as & helper for hinm (GOLDi He stated that the Il 1L, B

. ¢-"‘"-

S fj argunent was the result of BEXJAMIN having written a letter -; T

... to "PM", a Wew York mewspaser no longer published, which was :: '}~
r.. oublished fn the "Letters to the Editor® eolumn and aich was | 643

iy - . — - wit 2o e e
3 .- s - .18n.d 'R ,'Ix msxcdxrz. e P A ey ‘l_- .:." r 'i- - _~o = &-—v\b v-,-'.),' .oaf' .J".".‘.- &
I S or et A S . .‘A..} % ,‘;.u.. ;‘-'-‘—‘.‘; -

- o 4’7 . -

.’ s“'-‘.u

#5077 gnig 1etter steted that the fira vhers be (ssx.mmn AR

at .~

"= was employed, was very liberal, even to the extert where all- "',’.'.'«-’1_‘

o,r"

ir= . efflclals of the firm wers Corxmmnists, GOLD belleves that & u ATy
- this srtiele was printed sdout the third week in August, 19!.;7. ey fmsy
: BEe was very much eonderned that attention wuld be brouskt el ,T.,-f--_
: o mo tim over the pubuclt.ion or thlo truclo. ST Gl .:f:g: -
AT T e =
tTL, OOLD slso stated that he had met t.ho MISKOWITZ rnny a5 -
... and had dinner {n their hone in Esyonns, NWew Jersey, en abmt = .-‘yr.._;‘-._‘
3 two occasions., He stated thaet MIRIAY'S parents were ardemt - =377, '..
* Zienists, but that they were not Communists, He recalled - ;f
that they had many srgunents with BRITEMAX with respest €0,
Zionism versus Comminisnm, GOLD stated that ths H:)SKOHI‘IZ ._.-31 :
. family were 1iberasls in their viewpoint and he would ohu'- Tk ,,.‘;.:..»...-

notorin tho- as 'rx rudcu". e et A 4 ‘..;:,»-.-._.. S STl el "‘:"';“‘.fz:"_,:'-.:
ST R G SRS ""‘." .,“""
5 URe alu indleated tat f.ho parents wers very mich against’ I3Ee

- MOSKOWITZ maintaining an spartment on 8th Avenue &n ¥ew York ﬂ-; REpll
. City., It %8s GOLD'S fmoression that FYLVIAK MISKOWITZ was - «i-,""'fw.
alloved to0 enter Columbia University through BROTZMAN'S Sntére 7300 -t
eession with BERNARD O, KOOPMAN, a prafessor of mathematics 9!"’3- e
- Columbia University. OOLD udviud that this was quite a con-‘»’r?_;}_.-.‘ s
ol - _eession as BYLVIAX'S hlgh 80hool surks vere not good; o R Tkt

O eI LR 'ﬂ: R T AR ‘& b f\.*a‘ S 2R Sl

err'-msw vITs emmnn PIDPY * g

“pIDTO0 turnlnhod tho followi inronutton to 81 : o TR
LII’S end the writer on Octobor 11, 1950., :--_,-:‘ ;*:¢ ;-:;,;‘j SRS ,;},
DA e IR VRS Y X : e - ’," g "}.f-"» Moo QTR e 7

e ;'_‘.'3,‘50.’:-;7'*.? : AR Sk e AT
T 53 ¥ 2 R bR B e R A
PR S TR K R R VA st o <8
JrETRT e - . Iy - I-\_"Y'""'" > _2'4!-,_-
E - ‘L *s 's"t: _.‘_ ;2\ AL I 2 ‘._’—."f.;‘.';f;?_* xe ...'i
Y DA N eIt B IRY o AT Sy HRGE G e, TR L
SR ,’_’. }“EJ"‘T}-'K;’ ST G T e RN A




~
»

W

o

N
«y

- '

L'. wt'y L
. oo 4 ]
v, [N -"',' " :
L .

_ SeelhT Py 3
sy Y e ; £ onnn-rm'rrvs mx con'm ,._:=.__ ..x.~;$' !
DEEeNiTEL In tho Spring of 19,8, BROTHMAN and xo..xowrrz ‘went te ) e

E500C switzerland to 3 some work for the firm of LOKZA LTD,- This il ¥’. -
o =0 . firm furnished BROTEMAR a sun ef money for his travelling ;;rg,ﬁ.' i
...~ eXxpenses and also $0 oover the running of BRITHMAV 'S firm .0 ¢ -:..‘:‘,,.».__.,_-

S0 %5 77 while he was awsy, Instead, BROTHNAN teok all the money: i PLIAS
Ty -7 and he and MISKOWITZ went te Eureps, At this time, PRILIP’ ~‘v~_f'.

S LEVIN:, HARKY GOLO snd OSCAR VAGO were working for ammw. £aME

poaiie TS Aﬂ.or their u-riv;l in sutnrhnl. msxo.rrz unt l '-‘\"{’;7:-.,: :
HIA Jetter to the BROTHVNAK employses telling then of the buutin’;:%_'
i.vEer - of the eountry, PIDTO said that this letter angered tho,_-._..f-‘-_-;_‘_-j-;
ot - BRYTHVAX employees eonsiderably, as the firn was broke and . Il -1~.,-'.\
: had ns money, VAGO telephoned BRITEMAK in Switzerland and e R
; asked hinm to come back to the U, 8, for a meeting in erder “—“-%‘f o
to :tmghhn out the nruln or the ooupcn,y. SRR .,.;.’;;;.;1-5-:.:;{_ :f:‘.".‘ a
e ' PIDTO cdvlud that ho attended th!u nnting and that”* SEEE]
ST NAOMI BROTHMAN was also present, At this time, there was ?*Z‘:;*;iﬁ"‘.ﬂ
"%+ talk around the effice that BROTHMAK and MISKOWITZ did neb _ | t%i: -
757+« intend to return to ths U, 8, The purpose of all ef the . == ;r:.;;,'."__“.,.-;
{ “<7i7> ' various individuals gathered in the BROTHMAK office was .86 3 <y i.]
{-<;2% .- determine \mat sotion ohauld dbe takon, -;:,.,..;f,..,.’\,:: T S
b EXY I e R ;;-)._,,3_.‘?{-.-; i
o T ':?":‘ 11». st sbout this tu-. BROTEHAX eslled his of fige - A '\
4TSV from Switserland to ssk them to do soms experimental work 1: et DTS
,“._—-:-’:n_- . the laborstory which he eoculd mot de over there, - Ths ea= ﬂ&;:‘ﬁ.'fzc- ;
i<t . ployses told him during this soaversation that this work was ;' x>
“%_',—t:;.:;.‘,‘,;_ 1-peuibh, u-lcu and uinlou md u\ud hi- to retum lwuo. AR LT
1 ..;"..-‘.‘.... _"_‘.~‘.‘ - g ‘.“.* " . N .. :\
REIT AT 330, 1. stated thet BROTHVAN and MOSKOWITZ eurtsiled thou-
ST trlp sonsideradly and returned homs ghortly after this telee;: .";".;‘x»‘
‘ Frez¥:27 phone conversatien, PIDI) advised that he, himself, went to ~: TR
1 et 0 Reading, Pennsylvanis, on a business trip and was not present P Liedh
{ 375I% . when BROTEVAN ard HOSKOWITZ returned and bad the meeting with; ;"
Piar 1% the employees, He said that he telephonsd VAGO fer the .- 3»2’.:.*.
'3:;5.?:'.;3:; results of the meeting and VAGO told him over the tolo_phono that -
RHiEat -7 there had been a "hrriﬂo blow-up™ and en the ncxt dq. VAOO,-._a-e
AC T o LEVIIE ‘ad GOLD Were dilcwgod by BROTB!'AI.F' T i e ineasbo s
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ARSI PIDTO stated Yit was odvious to aryono that MOSKOVI‘I'!}“, wrl
;. ¢ and BRUTHMAN were having an affair®, e is sure that - - %7707
R BROTHMAX 1S wife f8 avare of the relationship between the - T
A&~ two, He stated that MOSKOWITZ! fether, SIGMUND feels quite T-i7i'
s -=-¢  badly about MOSKOWITZ' olose association with BROT.MAX l.nl -‘.-'."-.'2‘-,‘. =
<757 7 . the fact that she does not have any ether "boy-friends", '«"_“.‘.~1 ‘:".;,? ;':j
s.» % S8IGNUKD alsd feels that there 1s mo future for MOSKONITZ </ .
S50 with BROTEMAN, PIDTO remarked that £t was his understanding =y.0
s-w?: that MOSKOWITZ ln hor youth vu vor: ronglous in the :.Vilh*s'
NI erthodox faith, - : -~ s L erhoa e e _‘_‘3;’_-_.-,\;*5*
NI S - ._:..,- . =t . o --' ‘,7 . -__.‘, .__. ‘. -..,... Ll d .,:.;:_.;,:3..._ ~’-‘-‘“
”" o Other than the trip to S\riturimd, reforrel to nbovo,. aeTT
L'+~ 7PIDTO stated he eould recsll only ene instance where MOSe =.. .07
— 0.2t . EKOWITZ bad accompanied BROTEMAN eut of Kew York, He felt "% ;::;'.‘ﬂ
DER sure she did this en ether occasions, but eould recall enly » 7.
Vel the ene time, This was a trip to York, Pannlylvtnh. in’ ."‘,-':‘g’i- .:
Ty - late 19);6 or ou-ly 191;7. L e S A _-;g-.‘_: ~ 35
P S S P ";-." A4 Ty D IR
.; sk '\'.l:.{: . .:. T ".. celoe ot - e .‘""‘ N-;,.‘ ‘,’,.’_.:., .
SiEG AL e ms«rmnrow AT YOPK, PENXSYLVARIA RS
e N N ‘ V-‘fﬁ’.,'*'-."’-'-'-:-‘:-?i"‘;
P TRINR -) ¢ tolotypo datod Octodber 11, 1950, tbo rnuunpm- A
500 offies was requested to check the recards ef leglcal hotels Ko el
S i.ov+ 4n York, Pennsylvania for the last three months ef 1946 and *27 L
.07 the first three months ef 1947, in an effort te louu a ._;;:s Rl A
TR S hotol ﬂghtuuon ror MISKOWITZ cnl BROTHHA!. e U ., 1’3}3.;..(
AR e R S R
AP 8 hhtypo datod OQtobor 12, 1950. tho rhihdnlphh z.;.,-;;-‘(
T ket Ofﬂco sdvised that records of the Eotel Yorktowns and ef = :. e
4 .- the Hotel Penn were e¢hecked with negative results.: The- *?-. ,f;rf‘”ﬁ
=523 % pecords ef the third possidle hotel, the COIonltl, had P J..-,"-.;.g ol
w2 " been (ntroyod for thn portinont ,oriod,‘_ Ll A T ARy
R A C SO A T A i BB PG Y ot
St -...'--gtn‘.‘-'f~' < E o P Cir e, O AN
T A xmnmnox RESARDIFO MOSKOWITZ un BROTBMI'B*,‘:‘..’}.',; SRS
B S N A tnrrs 70 rwx'rmum SR R A
-"‘;‘; s_t'g{?"» . Aot ':"i“ R
BN 84 ROBERT L. s'rsvm:sox, n. -hocku the Imignt!on and {::%-
AR luturaunt:.on Service records, 70 Columbus Avenue, New York - kRN
R City, which reflected thet NMIRIAM MOSKOWITZ and AEBRAHAN -:. %y k e
e ler s | BROTHMAX departed rro- New !ork cuw for t.ondon. England en ..|-7-:-
AR Ty P 2 ISR AT S —~ /,.,,_ '.v- o .:,,_. s .‘-,._._,,‘.aq,_:...- a2zl 2
AT RN SRR T .a '.': w "Z:"' z’: 55
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hy 18, 19&8, via Pan-Ame rlonn Alrlinu. rosxowi'rz \ru" ,;n
$ssued pacaport £20336, They returned to New York City en S
June 1, 19 ’ vln e Pm-urlun fught originatlng in London.

..... P I3 o

- .

- on June 13. 19&9. MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ and ABRAHAM eao'mxu
departed from New York City for london via Pan-American ur-
lines, Toey returned to Xew York City en J’uly 21, 191;9.
lfrou London vis the .sanme urmu. ' -
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"’- It vnl bé ﬂeanod thnt Conﬂhntid {nfermin

ary 22, 1946, everneard & girl, referred ¢o enly u !

:1 od to MIRIAY MISKOFITZ, - MILLY lppurod te tholnronunt to .

o an -fﬂolu of tho Cemzunist ru-ty!;,-:' KER T e TR S Xk g,vus:

» . 't..:r', 2t ks '.':‘ 4.}_’: " } .‘.""1,":5'5_”‘1-:._ .:.,‘_:rg,g,

‘the PAILLY", Feferred $o sbove,’ 33

“In 'offort te fdentify
mnrvinnd b; SAS mnow ¥,
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“7:°2. that she was employed fn Celifornia until the Fall of 12);6. T
Len”’

e

. - 1 -, -~ g te- -, . ."' -
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~ s - v . -, {: - .
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- '! 100-963‘&1 - o~ , : .: .3 et
s 2 . . et el .
"..'...-‘; S -’ 1! ) i S - * se - - PR ;
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L. and GILNER G. ROBTNSON at the Department of Publie Lestatance, St
““* - Inglewvood, Califernia, en October 26, 1950, NMrs., LXSSER tdvlul T

e definitely was not &n ¥New York City during January, 19L A
< + shs returned te New York City 4in the Pall eof 191.6, she met fer ";“.,‘,Z?
%277 the first time BROTHMAN, MOSKOWITZ and GOLD $hrough her brother,<: - -..
-=.- ROBERT GERSON, thsn an employee of BRITEMAN, %nhis lntmauction T
was hear only sssociation with these individusls and she was wne *'&H ™
able to furnish any additienal inferzestfion eonserning them, 8he e
., @dded that she has mever used ar been known dy the Dame of 'KILLI',,,
I-"- . * @onfidential Informant r-h, of known nu.buny, ndvlul R
- tmt on Pebruary 24, 19,6, GERHARD WOLLAY, @ BROTHYAK employss, - ."",
told hil vﬂ'o hs vculd meet th' at I‘ILL!'S houu llti in thc ny. A

5-"

107 py teletype dated Dotoder 31, 1950, "the Atlanta Offiee " 5 ,,'f:-'.’{

" was reqQuested to interview WOLLAN at the University of Georgla, - -t
L Athens, Qon—gll., ng-rdlng tbo “ontiw of’ tb!l 1ndividuu1.~ :f-; S
'.-..‘::‘..‘, <. . S | M
EHICE R By teletype dated lonu‘bor I;, 1950. thl Atlmta Ottiu D ST

- -8dvised thst ORFaARD WOLLAK stated the enly person he recalls: S w ;,,;.
by the mame ef MILLY 4s MILLY MOGULESCUz, whose husband s ln X
interior decorator, Yhe MOGULLLCUES Were neighbors of the 7
© . WOLLAKS and lived in an apartment en Osean Parkway, Bre>klya,
» - 70 the best of his recollection, SOLIAN stated his wife first
"~ becsme scquainted with MILLY XOJULFSCUE when the two women \n
;] ‘-out walking {n the neighborhosd with thelir ¢hildren, L'JLLAI
v*  stated that he does not believe and to his knowledge KILL! "1_{»;
*..° WOCULESCUE was mot affiliated with the Comxunist FParty eor. TRy PO
uqudntol wlth umux HD.,KO-m. f_f—'.“ A ER P SR ._,.,_-.,-.-:ﬁ-"—-&-';s-,:.-
Lo et . . GF PR I .:;." APL S Py SoN ',-f-_,.eha o2 3'_:_;_.-'_
S Soli l’b- indieu of th Qtﬂeo ‘sontain no tnfermstien sone s Al
'Y mlng HILLY H')GULES"US or hor busbuul, JOSE.‘-‘B HOGULZ.»CUR,, ,.’ ;.:,-g__‘-;; :.
‘e ";“- Tepra N AR ST PR o Peries rierdT 'k)fé*:w;*"j
YAED e KARRY OOLD en Noveaber L 1950 sdvised the writer hn REte
E b eould furnish ne infermatioen ooncornlng tho 'HILLY". reforred 17
%o by Conruonthl Infu-mnt !4, PR S } 2 DRk TP R T S 2 -
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R . With rogu-l to the sppearance of OEP'IBUDR tonox bofcro

i tho Podoral Grand Jury en October 26, 1950, as previously se$ .’

#: "out in thls report, Assistant United States Attorney mY H i
CO"‘V adviud that bororo the Crnnd e
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*"' o !ho tollowlng fndividuals of tho OMVKR TANK AND .
A ‘i_‘ MAXUFACTURIKG COMPAFY, Ch.iugo, Xulnoh, were S.nhrvhnl

Lt by BA Ct.ARL..S i{. GRUBES . - . U gl CLll0 .
f_ P, - . - yy 4 -
a‘ R sl sert, o Bl
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.-~ They all ldvlnd that BROTHMEX vu a. oemnltlng onplnu!' rcr
“-" -~ the eempany frem Kovenber, 1943 to July, 1945, They were 111
—#oQuainted with MIRIAM XOSKOWI1Z and stated that they had lltth £
,.; ;-_- respect for her, They pointeéd eut that during the latter peried - ,‘, -
S .- of BROTHMAK'S aasoelation with GRAVER, they had met wdth BROTAMAN -3
.. and KISKOWITZ in Few York City for businesr discussions, thhoush
Lo~ BROTHVNAY was wmarried, it sppesred that he was earrying en an .
- Gffalr with MOSXOvITZ, During the confersnces, she was alwa :
~ro present and tried te be th center of stiraction, She would oli P i)

. hands with BROTEMAN and try to dominate the eonversation Vh.ﬂ4—~ i':.:,'r.—"‘

y T thny wers trylng to rcnlve nrloua bucinou problm. B ‘,\..-_;-';;..:f_-.f
) -kr-e- ._ﬁ. "'A.‘ ~-"?- . T~ “" RSP A"-.-" -;- Fou
-“,&- LoD on tho occuion of tho last conronnco thcy had wigh “}"-;1- Lé:;;
% - MISKOwITZ and BROTHMAK, the GRAVER efficials moved the meeting - . -
"of the eenference to the Yale Club where women were not allew d,i,‘}'{’.
j.:,}; in erder te dispense with MISKO.ITZ' preseepe,” This latter ’v ..o7 T
P77 eonference tornintud tos relatienship of nmm with the ,‘.*:*1;»':;5’ I
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S mm LE'VIKE, owner of the COXMOIHEALTB PLIS?ICB : :
CONPARY, INC,, Leominster, Massachusetts, advised agcnta or thn
Boston Office that he dealt with the BROTEMAN eompany 4n 1946,
e stated that BROTHVAN had never discussed political matters .l”-v"
indicated in any way that he was sympathetiec to theSoviet thio
or the Communist Party, He stated that the only knowledge he
. had of BROTEMAN'S personal 1ife was BROTHMAN'S great interest - ;
in ohess and his obvious affection for MIRIAM MOSKOWIZTZ, rron_rc e
.- the sotions that hs observed of MISKOWITZ and BROTEMAN, he it i-'¢{ -
bolhvod that HOSKOYITZ was snormu's liotun. L4 1l Tl RETIEL
) .- S .o‘-‘ ,,..-‘,, - ~__..‘

s EDWARD A. NORMAY , 12, East 70th Street, Nev York city, =7
was {nterviewed by 8A8 STUART J, CAMEROK and ROBERT L, S‘IEVE.ISOI,
JR, NORMAN advised that he first met BROTHMAN about Fedruary, < :'--’f:
_A94T. He stated that he had loaned BROTHMAN money and had ag -% =1-

- one un considered going into business vith him, -: = ~_,,,_ Ix A':,'fi'--:'_
f-"':'." Regarding MISKOWITZ, WORMARK stated that he had mo use™ . s s

© for her and believed tat she was the mistress of LROTHMAR, --'-1" e
He s2id he probably took a perssnal disliks to her because he .J-,"l",_,.‘
. wsually had to tslk to her when he was attempting to get bgek . i/ i+
. . the money he had lomd BRJTKHA! and aho eonumully 5.10 hin’,;,; ey
. .2-. the "brush-off®, : S el AR wan
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7 She intoniﬂn vdth OEORG)!. '. KALHGRE!, umncz v, BIEKER RN e
and JALMER E, BWAYSON, efficials of the GRAVER TAKK AND HAHU?AO‘IU!-..
IK3 COXPAXY, cuugo. T1linois and with HARIY LEVIXZ and EDWARD i

L A, RORKAY have been set eut ia full in the ease file esptioned | 7 -
.~ -SABRAHAX BROTHMANg ESPIONAGE =-R", -Only that inromtion pur-‘& £
y hhu.n.g to nmms msxoun'z u ut out abou. IO I AL ) T ;‘f_éi‘»:-’-‘,

. ‘,'_,. s, <te v, T s ,.., '.__-.‘. f;',i_w;r,",v - "‘"I
2 ",-’ v Ain tho at-nion viﬁh SIDIK! H. 'sz)ul, BERNAKD. "*.-m
-+ . MISEXIED, KILLICEET GEROX LESSER and OERHARD and ROLYF HO..LLI;
> as set out elsevhers in this report, have bun rnny ut Q\ﬂ
ln tho LBBAB&H BROTW ctu ﬁl.o. : g L
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- - .t a0 etployed by A, BROTEYAN AXD ASSOCIATES: »4“ A
ST T T : "aboul four years, onding fn the Swewer of “ 7701 *

SLIT T e sel s 1949, -Interviewed by SA JORN K, cox.x.ns.-:’l‘:;*::‘
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w77 RIBTRT OERSIN, 201 ‘Vost 77th Btnoﬁ,'--'::«:l*g,_yz*';
- AR . Rev Yark City, eaployed dy the BROTSMAN a,;;;--;«;.-.;_, 1
+ et emseT e . s ., firm fren March, 1946 to February, 191;8 oI g'r’;-;;f :
= IPA € .- . Intervieved by 8A JOHH M. COLLIKS and ,~"7T7 X" o

T AP the writer, . > o g loonoeeed ,,;.,gé- RIS

RN - - o e s P e e 5 R T e sRD
R Z O TR A - : . +f BEL .—‘:'_-'.\\2.
Tl LT pey LYDWIO ROSER m, 111 sutter Btrnt CLERESY

L T San Prancisoo, Celifornis, who formerly. "‘n} -'};_’;:ui‘

Fol Tl s 0 had effices at 11 East 32nd Street, Ui R -l
ar e et s wl Lt 2t Yew York City, where the BROTH{AN fim‘{-"};.‘{ = 7

SeL At T T T at ene time was located. Interviewed “'.’:-'".nzi, %
e B VO < by agontl or the Sa.n rmnchco oruco. ,,‘, KRR
ST L -‘:-‘., ',‘;',‘:-.".-',-'.'- .. .

&£ . r"“..' ,_.-. "". o .

LA AR S '...: KRS. RUTB w-ru SELIG"R, 151. Puru].l ‘xi’:‘-i -
Do i e e - Avenue, Mt, VYernon, Fev York, sho fomrly B 1
cor el vt pesided 88 T Toneville Avsmme, Jeraey City,*: |
e D New Jerssy and was employed by the EROTEVAN

. fira for threes or four months in the Spring .

cr 19);6._ Interviewsd by SA JOSK7E J, uwvu.

.
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nonzm XETTH ro'.msmn. hz ?rorpoot Annu. . s.;_f‘—:;;:_

_ 8ea Cl1iff, Long Island owloyul by BROTEMAR O
" at various times fron 1941 ¢o 19&6, .Intere. _‘—;:_
_Yiewsd by 8A PALOUTA, -, R T g % s

T s
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. - Fhe 0 msr zoz:hsm nua, m-zo 1721\4 smat.e:’;‘ie"‘}-
RIS N BE I TR . Queens, Xew York, uploiod by the BRITEAAN - ~¢.% .
’—5“;-}‘;_?';_"-':_‘ VA ‘.’ fira from Yebruary, 19,6 to w, 19!4,6. »;_ Gy f"__?- .
PR R };{f-'" Intorr_lom( by 8A umu'u. 5
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Cedar Fapids, Iowa, by SA A“BRISE ll. T e
; : STRITTMATIER, POELL was & oontulung PR S
: enginesr eonsulted by MOSKOWITZ an® .. .. ... ~, -

bRYIHMAL in the Summer &f 1946, -..:-2 . o

. JOZL SIAXLEY CAALIK, 63-4S Wetherew =% - %l ..

h Etreet, R(go Park, Long lsland, New ~.- v~ "7, [

\ York, emplayed by the BROTiMAN fimm '?’-,"—_-q.ff‘_,_, T
fron Decenmber, 1546 to Marsh, 1947, " . - "*»*. ~ - .
; . Interviewed by 8AS VARRO L, RI!“!'K! -
% ané JOSEFH J. PALGUTA, : el e TE e

- - -.'0 ce 't eep. 4

}
{
| : Professor EERTARD O, KOOPMAR, Columdie -
]

P
interviewed at 224 15th Street, N.VW,, . ..~,., T

- : Gniversity, who assisted BROTHMAN &n BT

- - ehenical predlens, Inunhvod w CTmaneded
. 8A WALTER A, WA“G.%BEIN, . Sl T T

-
- -

SEILSM fILBERSTZIN, 2 Brighten l cmt. 2% A e
3 - . Breoklyn, Few York, ezployed by the - TR
: BROK4A® £ira from June, 19,5 te "-_‘" ‘;’:‘-T"-:»;_*:k .
i ¥y, 1547, Interviewed by BA srtmu' STy
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1- . - SEYMIUR }.ABDELK.)RB. 67 Jlno Stﬂtt. RN
§. - ' Few York City, emloyed by the BRITINAN -':"—".&,-‘_’_‘{i .
1 : firm fros ¥ay, 1945 te September, A0 6, il

’ : Interviewed by SA STUART J, CANERON and . .
B I o BOBKRT L. ETEVENS)K, JRe .. .. .: . .,,_,.,g.,;j;.;;,,:.',.:

e
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- .. S T GERARD PIEL, Editor of 's"m"rmc AMERICA®, A

ot o e 2 Vest {0th Strest, New York City., Inters. -;._z e

— e . Ylewsd by S STUART J, CAMIROX .nc 'MBERT 5%
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Loty BERBERT R, SINOXDS io 5'51 'M‘th Avomu. AP S
,'~;;! AL N Hev York City, who worksd as a eonsultang - x, ,,,-« :
f=Fm e T with BRITAMAK in 1944 end 191;5, Intervieved =
Jipre 50 7T by SA rmxnc: Co BADCKAAN, 3. o -z;; et
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ROBERT LIPPIN, LO Monree Street,
New York City, emdloyed by ERITHYAN
during 1945, Interviewed by -A
S8TUART J. CAMZRON,

MERSH RABINOVITZ, 129 West 89th Street,
New Yark City, enployed by the EOTITUR
firm from August, 19,6 te May, 1947,

- . - Interviewed by 8A SIUART J, CAMERON,

MILTONK YUSIM, 1052 Bryant Avermue,

Brenx, New York, employed by the BHDIHMAI
firm from June te August, 1945, Intere
viewsd by A8 ROBZZRT P, ROIAL l.nl JOSEPH
c. HAL.B. .

e« -
.

The following inilvldnlln sdviged thas thcy d1¢ n-t
koew MIRIANM MOSZOWITZS ,

- BENTON GTBBS, Pish Fddy, XNevw Ibrk,
ohomllt onployed by BROTHMAN in 1643
19&&. Interviewed by SA JOHX D,

wo'x'. - - -

MILTOX SPIZGEL, Viee-Fresident,
- L CEICAGO PUNP COFPAXY, Chicags, Illinois,
- . * which fire did dusiness with thes BRITHMAN
) . eoncern, Intorviouod by SA WILLIAM M,
- O'ERIEN,

CHARLES W, SPNIRCIR, New York representative
of ORAVER TAXK a=d YARTUPACTURING JLYPANY,

S '_.' Chicarco, Illinois, whose Kew York gddress is
ITIvms oo L2l Madisen Avenue, New York City, Intere

LT : 7 wiewed by SA BAPOLD P, DOIGE, Eiltwere uotolo
AR C e Les Angeles, Cllifomlt, .

The informet ion furnished by t.ll of tho above individu&l'

has Deen fully reperted in the ASRALAM BROTHMAN casey 1
KA T e e PR o,
C amd v- . ‘:-:W " o y apacial ..‘.'.j. .
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‘ APPEAL ADDRESSES

Adjutant General

Lir Force

Office of the Secretary of the Army
Attention: General Counsel
Washington, D. C. 20310

Secretary of the Air Force
c/o AFOSI/DADF
Washington, D. C. 20314

Azriculture

Mr. Thomas F, McBride

Inspector General

Inited States Department of Agriculture
Room 247E

Administration Building

Washington, D. C. 20250

Office of the Secretary of the Army .
Attention: General Counsel
Washington, D. C. 20310

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms

Assistant to the Director

Room 2232

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearnms
12th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D.- C. 20226
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Bureau of
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p aPPEAL apDRESSES (@)

Navy Personnel

Bureau of

Judze Advocate General (Codel4l)
Department of the Navy
Washinzton, D. C. 20370

Personnel Manazement Information System

Bureau of

Mr. Donald J. Biglin
Assistant Executive Director
Freedom of Information and Privacy

United States Civil Service Commission

1900 E Street, N, W.
Washington, . C. 20415

Prisons

Buresu of

Deputy Attorney General

Attention: Office of Privacy and
Information Appeals

United States Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Public Debt

Commissioner of rublic Debt
Room 300

Washington Building
Washington, D. C. 20226

Central Intellizence Azency

Mr. Gene F. Wilson
Central Intelligence Azency
Washington, D. C. 20505
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‘ APPEAL ADDRLSSES .

Civil Service Commission

Mr. Donald J. Biglin

Assistant Executive Director

Freedom of Information and Privacy
United States Civil Service Commission
1900 E Street, N. W. '

Washington, D. C. 20415

Coast Guard

ggmmerce

Customs

United States Coast Guard
Department of Transportation
4007th Street, S. W.
Washington, D. C. 20590

Freedom of Information Appeal

Assistant Secretary for Industry and Trade
United States Commerce Department
Washington, D. C. 20230

Assistant Commissioner of Customs
Office of Regulations and Rulings
nited States Customs Service
1301 Constitution Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D. C, 20229

Department of Energzy

Department of Energy Headquarters
Department of Energy Appeal Panel
Freedom of Information Officer
Washington, D. C. 20545

- .
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" | SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: L )
! . -l R ) : ;/ t
A RUTIQGREENGLASS, wife of DAVID/G ;’REEI\IGLASS, confessed , ! /
' \ .-*. Soviet espionage agent, advised that JULIUS-RESEINBERG
: tried to recruit subject for Soviet espionage, but sub-
- ject refuseds Subject's Navy record, duty stations,
M . set forth. Subject no longer employed at ideal Novelty
R xcg,s and Tey Co., Jamaica, L.I. Subject recammended far
rﬂ“g oT® w1t osition at above company by MORRIS RULMAN, former
‘3{% 1‘@ ﬁ'ﬁ employee of GREENGLASS' father and JULIUS ROSENBERG.
"@q‘,ﬁb Subject was instrumental in having RUDHAN fired from
Y '3\3\ the Ideal Co. Subject employed Bulova Watch Co,,
s;‘;} 5/25/L0 to 1/13/L1. Tenants at 1Ll Columbia St., 86
Columbia St., NYC, and 111 S. 3 Street, Brocklyn, do
not know subject.
y_L7F
ppe- 9777 5700
NS PEASEEA . " - P - 2N
‘2;& ' '2« -
DETATIILS:

DAVID GREENGLASS and his wife, RUTH GREENGLASS, have
advised that they were recruited to work in the Soviet
esplonage apparatus by JULIUS ROSENBERG, & brother-in-law
of DAVID GREENGIASS. JULIUS ROSENBERG was arrested by
agents of the New York Office on July 17, 1950, and is currently under $100,000
bail pending action by the Feder,al Grand Jury, Southern District of New York.

) RUTH GREENGLASS on July 17, 1950, when interviewed by
SAS WILLIAM F. NORTON and ‘JOHN A. HARRINGTON at the New York Office s stated
that .IULII(J)SY EJBSD\IBERG told her that he tried to recruit MARK PAGE to furnish
fa
RS’

cOPY 360 3110 r-rnes3TrID BY__4412 gazfé_ ©. =
JAN 7. A N i kY- % I '

APPROVED Ar ACENT DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES _
- ., - by . - NS \) - 3‘ .
1;§Lmeau i;'a }_— .ng _'_j/z N = %;-C—;. /0JA 3_3 WH‘S M\'_LU\\D‘D )
~Newarkcories oF ¢ 1 . .
1-Albany (MQCUW{ fin F lL'ﬁ: ‘ —_—— INDEXED -37
1-Albuguerque (info) V53 ‘ JUZ}‘-%%‘SSD
(copies continued’'next page) a W H\“':m 2,48 ) U
g i \\j \ '\TF\‘;L{‘ |

% o
«; PROPERTY OF FBL~—This confidential report and its contents 9ret~ oaned to you by the FBI and are not
be distributed outside 05 agency to :‘wlfich loaned,

YN ‘o—ouoo-x 9. 5. COVERNGENT PRINTING OFFICE
- "
L R A

e b [ U T




b o LN S

o m—— - mr AL

A e aan T
- -

——— i AN Ly T A o g

T : .
o W e na o ae =
e - . -

- . e sien e han abus dhint 4 e

- ry—— -

e

¢

Nytloo-9lh8h
Continuation of copies:
1-Cleveland (info)

1-Los Angeles (info)
1-San Francisco (info)

l-Washington Field (info)

1-S5t. Louis
3-New York

DETAILS: (Cont'd.)

information te the Russians and that PAGE refused. RUTH said "he was disappointe
ROSENBERG identified PAGE to RUTH GREENGLASS by saying ﬂumﬁ‘. and his wife,
STELLA;lﬂr‘e on Chestnut Street, East Orange, New Jersey.™ "

et T

[

The subject's Navy record at Garden City, Long Island,
reflected the following information:

following were listed:

From

In regard to his duty statioms from June 1, 19LL, the

Vessel or Station To Rate
NRS, New York, N« Y. 1 June 194L 5 Jun 19LL Sle
NTC, Great Lakes, Ill. S Jun 19LL 18 Aug 19LL Slc
NTSch{PreRadMat) Chicago,I1l. 18 Aug 1Lk 13 Sep 19LL Slc
NTSch(EE & RM) Gulfport,Miss. 13 Sep 15LL 8 Dec 19LL Slc
RadMatScol, NRL,Washington,

D. Ce" 8 Dec 19LL 17 Feb 19U5 Slc
RS, Boston, Mass. 17 Feb 1945 19 March 1945 Slc
NTBRTU, Newport, R. I. 19 Mar 1945 1 Nay 1945 Slc
ABATU, NTC, lido Beach,

Le Ies; Ne Yo 1 May 1945 29 Aug 19L5 Slc
USNABPD, San Bruno, Calif. 29 Aug 1945 18 Oct 1945 Slc
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The subject's record further reflected that he could read,
write and speak French, German and Yiddish, His parents were born in Kiev,
Russia. His eaucation was set forth as two and one-half years of physics, -
‘engineering and tool design. He received his honorable discharge at San Bruno,
California, October 18, 1945, and stated he would seek work from the George
Shere Engineering Company, Newark, New Jersey.

His home address was given as 73 South Walnut Street,
East Orange, New Jersey. He listed his dependents as his wife SIEILA HOPE ..
“PAGE, 73 South Walnut Street, East Orange, New Jersey; SARAR‘FGL GARSKY, 1Lk
Columbia Street, New York City; and sisters, EVA-POGKRSKY and CLARA M.

«—POGARSKY at the same address. There is also contained in his record a signed

statement under the heading "Naval Research Laboratory, Anacostia Station,
Washington, D. C.", dated December 13, 19LL, as follows:

"I, Mark Page, do soleanly swear (or affirm) that I will
not by any means divulge nor disclose any information that I may obtain or-
acquire by reason of my connection with the Naval Research Laboratory, unless
authorized to do so by the Secretary of the Navy,*

signed "Mark Page"
"Sworn to and subscribed before }. Rauschi, Lt. (J-G.) USN."

The following investigation was conducted by SA WILLIAM J.
JAMISON:

Mr. WILLIAM HALPERIN, Plant Manager, Ideal Novelty and Toy
Company, 18L-10 Jamaica Avenue, Jamaica, Long Island, New York, advised that
the subject had been empleyed from February 28, 1949, to April 28, 1950, at

vinich time he was relecased for mcompetence. His Social Security Number was
093- 16—6753.

Mr. HALPERIN advised that the subject had been hired through

Mr. JOSEFF YAXALOFF, 156 East 79 Street, liew Yark City, who was also the sub-
ject's supervisor. Mr. YAKALOFF advised that he had been in this country
since January, 1949, and that he was previously in the toy manufacturing
business in Mexico City for twenty years. He stated he did not know PAGE
before he hired him and that PAGE was recommended to him for the position
by another employee, MORRIS RUDMAN, who was a close perscnal friend of the
subject.

a
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_ YAKALOFF went on to say that epproximately threec months
after PAGE was hired, PAGE was instrumental in having RUDMAN fired because
he was "too slow", It was YAKALOFF'S opinion that RUDMAN and PAGE were no

‘longer friends as a result. Mr. HALPERIN advised that RUDMAN, according to

their records, resided at L51 Columbia Street, Brooklyn, and had listed the
following employment history on his application:

YIS
B GREINGLASS, Tools and Dies, 6L Sheriff Street, from
1937 to 19L1; Pitt Machine Products, 370 Last Houston Street, New York City,
from 1941 to 19L9.

RUDMAN listed his education as College of the City of
New York Evening School, BME.-

He is married and has two children. His age was given as
thirty-two years, height 5t 7%, weight 170 lbs. Neither Mr. HALPERIN nor
Mr. YAKALOFY had any information as to the current employment of PAGE or
RUDMAN, although they recalled that a liquer company requested & character
recomuendation for PLGE socme time in July.

The B. GREENGLASS listed above is, undoubtedly, the company
of DAVID GREENGL.SS* father. The Pitt Machine Producte Company, mertioned
above, is knovm to0 have been the company operated by JULIUS ROSENBERG.

Miss JANE KELLY, Personnel Office, Bulsva Watch Company,
62-10-Woodside Avenue, Long Island City, New York, advised that their records
reflected that the subject under the name MARCUS™POGARSKY, was emplecred from
May 25, 1940, te January 13, 1941, He worked on a ¥special! war project
but the nanes of his associates and supervisors werc not mentioned. 1liss KELLY
stated tha® rone of the personnel who worked on that project a¥e now with the
firm and there was no way in which former supervisors could be located.

~ The subject!s previous employment, according to their
records, was B« GREENGLASS, 6l Sheriff Street, from June, 1936 to June, 1937;
Cuomo Aeronauvtics, 518 East 16 Street, New York City, from June, 1937 to
June, 1939; §illiams Leronautics, 2L West 17 Streect, New York City, June,
1939 to March, 1940.

: Both the Cucmo and Williams lLeronautics Companies are no
longer in existence.

4
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! At 86 Columbia Street, New York City, Mr. ABRAHAM HECHT
stated that he recalled & POGARSKY family as having resided on the first
floor of the apartment house several years ago. However, he could not recall
having secn the subject and it was his opinion that the subject had never

resided at this address. 4 photograph of the subject was exhlblted to him
but he did not recognize PAGE.

Mrs. JOSEPH ALLIS stated that she resided in the apartment
across the hall from where the POGARSKYS lived but was ncver acquainted with
the subject or the family and could not identify a photograph of PAGE.

Two other tenants in the building, who rcfused to give
their names, stated that they did not know any of the POGARSKYS or the subject.

At 1LL Columbia Strect, New York City, Mrs. A. SIEGEL,
Apartment 2-C, stated that she knows the POGARSKY family living in the building
but does not associate with them. A photegraph of the subject was exaibited

to her but she did not recognize the subject and stcted she did not believe
he ever came to the building.

Mrs. B. FREEDMAN, hpartment 3-F, stated that her daughter
associates with two tcen-age girls in the POGARSKY famiiy and she has kaowa

them since they have been in the building, but has nevcr been in their apart~
ment,

Mrs. SAMSON, Apartment 3~E, stated that she has known the

POGARS}’Y fanily for ycers but she never recalled seeing the subject ir the
building.

Yr. MORRIS PEARL, Apartment 2-F, stated that he has re-
sided in the building for twenty-seven years and has never seen the subject
there.

At 111 South 3 Street, Brooklyn, the following persons were
contacted and stated that they did not know PAGE nor had they ever seen him:

Mrs. FRED ZORE,
Superintendent of
the Building
Mrs, C. POPIK
Mrs. A. MAGIA
Mrs. BEN SALKIN

—a
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£ Mr, WILLIAM RITHOLTZ, 202 South 2 Street, the agent for‘
the building until one month ago, stated that he had no record of PAGE hav1ng
lived there and could furnish no information concerning the subject.

Mr, ABRARAM GOLDSTEIN, 2880 Broadway, stated that he owned
the buildlng at 111 South 3 Street, Brooklyn, in 1939 but he did not know
PAGE or have any record of his tenancy.

At 153 Madison Street, New York City, the following people,
who resided in the building since before 19L0, were contacted but could furnish

no information concerning the subject and had no record or recollection of the
subject having resided at this address:

Mrs, AMANDA WHITLOCK
Superintendent

Mr. A. DISTEFANO
Mrse. LENA SCHOEN

At 153 Madison Avenue, Mr. SOLOMAN of the Solo Company who
occupied the building at that address, advised that this building had never
been a residential building and there was no record of the subject having
lived there or having been employed by them.,

‘-—' Confidential Informant T-1, another government agency whic;-w
conducts security investigations, advised it had information that one MARCUS
POGARSKY was reported as having been a student at the College of the City of
New York in the fall of 1936, and that at that time he was interested in the
Student Workers Alliance and was on the Constitutional Committee of that organ-
ization.- POGARSKY was reported as being on a list of students at the College of
the City of New York who were affiliated with organizations connected with the
Communist Party. MARCUS POGARSKY, whose name was later changed to MARK PAGE,
attended the College of the City of New York Day Session, from February, 193k,
to February, 1936. He was absent between September, 1936 and March, 1937. He
vas dropped from the rolls in February, 1939.

Confidential Informant T-1 also advised that another government
agency making security investigations reported in their investigation ef JULIUS
ROSENMBERG the following information concerning MARK PAGE:

R ¢ oo tnent house
at 111 South Third Street, Brooklyn,-HNew York, stated that JULIUS ROSENBERG and

his wife lived with ARCUS POGARSKY for about a year. The apartment was under
POGARSKY'S name in 1949. said that POGARSKY was a Communist and they

——— 2
’

i ”
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. had a lot of noisy meetings in the apartment until late at night., He saw

POGARSKY bring in the "Daily Worker" several times, and the distribution of

Communist Party literature around the building stopped immediately after
POGARSKY moved out.

The subject was personally contacted in the course of the
investigation by the above government agency and stated that he had known
ROSENBERG for many years; that they had been classmates in high school and
had worked together at the Williams Aeronautical Research Company, in addi-
- tion to having lived together. This contact was made in Decerber, 1940, and
P PAGE further advised at this time that he recommended ROSENBERG highly and
. stated that ROSENBERG was not connected with any subversive organization,

4

The same informant advised that ROSENBERG had listed the
Cuomo Aeronautical Development Company as his former employer and gave the
name PAUL WILLIAMS as his employer in that company.

On January 20, 1941, ROSENBERG was called in for a special
iy hearing by the above government agency and was questioned under oath, At this
- hearing, he advised that POGARSKY was one of his friends and that he had

] attended college for about two years with him. He stated that both of them

" worked together for PAUL #ILLIAMS and that ROSENBERG and his wife lived about
¢ a year with POGARSKY and his wife. The arrangement was that POGARSKY rented

a four-room apartment and ROSENBERG said that his wife and himself rented one
room from POGARSKY and furnished it.,

P ROSENBERG stated they never had any meetings there, although
S POGARSKY had a party about once a month, always on Saturday. He said that
these parties were purely social gatherings and were definitely non-political
in nature.- He also stated he used to see some Communist literature there and
once the "Daily Worker" marked "Sample" was shoved under the door, and also some
Lffmmnnist leaflets, -

. G~ v

The records of the New York University were checked and it
was determined that in 1949 PAGE was attending the Uptwon Division Session of
the New York University School of Engineering. At the present time, the sub-
j - Ject 15 not listed as a current student, -

I

. . Confidential Informant T-2, of known reliability, made

s available photostatic copies of the Communist Party nominating petition for

: PETER V. CACCHIONE for the office of Councilman in the County of Kings in

i 1939. Page 1920 of this petition_contains signiturcs, dated August 13, 1939,
: of ETHED-ROGSENBERG (wife of JULIUSr#OSENBERG) and STELLA H.-POGARSKY, both
residing at 111 South Third Street, Brooklyn, New York. ' i

i .
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‘ The same informant also made available a photostatic copy
of page 1566 of a nominating petition for Councilman on behalf of the candi-
dacy of PETER V. CACCYIONE, Communist Party candidate in Kings County in 1939
for the office of Councilman. The witness to the five signatures appearing on’
this petition is STELLATFOGARSKY, 111 South 'I‘h:.rd Street, Kings County, which
signature is dated September 9, 1939.

In regard to the Williams Aeronautical Company, 2L West 17
Street, New York City, which is no longer in existcnce, JULIUS ROSENBERG in
an interview with SAS JOHN A. HARRINGTON and NILLIAM F. NORTON, advised that

he had been employed by Williams from 1938 to 1939, and that this company was
operated by a PAUL WILLIAMS.

Confidential Informant T-3, of known reliability, advised on
November 25, 1941 that he was introduced to PAUL WILLIAMS, and WILLIAMS stated
he was a pilot and flew for the Spanish Loyalist Army.

-~-PENDING -
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Miss <, LIGGETTS, 111 South Third Street, Brooklyn, was also
interviewed in connection with the investigation and advised that she recalled
POGARSKYS as having held many noisy meetings in the apartment,;
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Lt New York, New York

No leads are being set forth in the report inasmuch as
this case is being given constant and expeditious ettention and all leads
are sct forth by teletype.

Copies of this report are being furnished to all offices
participating in this investigation or which might receive investigative
leads in the future.
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CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANTS

The identities of the Confidential Informants set forth in

the report of SA FREDERICK C. BAUCKHAM, dated &ugust 25,1959 at New
York, are as follows: '

T-1 * G=2, New York

T-2 U cchnical e
Supervisor, Loyalty, Civil LS
Service Commission, 641
Washington Street, New York City.\

-3 T o York LD
REFEKENCE: Newark teletype, 7/28/50.
3
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TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE

MARK PAGE, ma.
ESPIONAGE - R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

RUTH GREENGLASS, wife of DAVID GREENGLASS, confesseﬁ
.F, Soviet espionage agent, advised that JULIUS ROSINBERG
¢+ tried to recruit subject for Soviet espionage, but sub-

) Ject refused. Subject's Navy record, duty stations,
/‘6& : set farth. Subject no longer employed at ideal Novelty

. e and Tey Co., Jamaica, L.I. Subject recammended for
P A osition at above company by MORRIS RUIMAN, former
o employee of GREENGLASS' father arnd JULIUS ROSENBERG.
‘31’- o Subject was instrumental in having RUDMAN fired from
9@ q‘tc;f-'s\ the Ideal Co. Subject employed Bulova Watch Co.,
NN 5/25/L0 to 1/13/11. Tenants at 1Ll Columbia St., 86
G Columbia St., NYC, and 111 S. 3 Street, Brocklyn, do
‘9" not know subject.
DECLASSIFIZDBY _ %5/3 "1~
. - P mon y—24-7¢
DETAILS: DAVID GREENGLASS and his wife, RUTH GREENGLASS, have .

advised that they were recruited to work in the Soviet

espionage apparatus by JULIUS ROSENBERG, a brother-in-law

of DAVID GREENGIASS. JULIUS ROSENBERG was arrested by
agents of the New ¥ork Office an July 17, 1950, and is currently under $100,000
bail pending action by the Federal Grand Jury, Southern District of New Yorke.

. RUTH GREENGLASS on July 17, 1950, when interviewed by
SAS WILLIAYM F. NORTON and JOHN A. IARRINGTON at the New York Office, stated
that JULIUS ROSENBERG told her that he tried to recruit MARK PAGE to furnish
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“ APPEAL ADDRLSSES .

Civil Service Commission

Mr. Donald J. Biglin

Assistant Executive Director

Freedom of Information and Privacy
United States Civil Service Commission
1900 E Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20415

Coast (uard

United States Coast Guard
Department of Transportation
4007th Street, S. W.
Washington, D. C. 20590

Commerce
Freedom of Information Appeal
Assistant Secretary for Industry and Trade
United States Commerce Department
Washington, D. C. 20230

Customs

Assistant Commissioner of Customs
Office of Regulations and Rulings
United States Customs Service
1301 Constitution Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20229

Department of Energy

Department of Energy Headquarters
Department of Energy Appeal ranel
Freedom of Information Officer
Washington, D. C. 20545
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APPEAL ADJORESSZS

National Archives and Records Service

Dr. James E. 0O'Neill

Deputy Archivist

National Archives and Records Service
Washington, D, C. 20408

lational Labor Relations Board

Office of Appeals

National Labor Relations Board
1717 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W,
Washington, D. C. 20570

Navel Investiiative Service

Judge Advocate Genersal (Code 14L)
Department of the Navy
Washington, D, C. 20370

Naval Records Manazement

Judze Advocate General (Code 14L)
Department of the Navy
Washington, D, C. 20370

Office of Naval Intellisence

Judge Advocate General (Code 14L)
Department of the Navy
Washington, D. C. 20370

rassport

Ms. Barbara Ennis
Freedom of Information Staff
Office of rublic Affairs
Department of State

- Washington, D. C. 20520
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Jue Tihes of bLhe Tassoor
AT b »aflact whar TAY UL FICUIEUDNT L) e wan horn
in ‘oi%om, lacsachusculs, Julv 27, 1777 ras “ooued sea-
man's nassport nunher 159200 on Janman v 13, 174,  The
annlication for thlS pI3snort rolaecten *Hat his nermanent
ad.lress vas 7l¢ i, Quro;a} street, Ithaca, lew York, His
fal"n*~'1~« CIELAFINNNSTONS, Fras horn in Pursia in 1722, and
died in 177, His. wnther, AJNTH‘NgUTJJHn, was bora in
1997 4w iwenia, uand ot the time of filt L in ~~nlication
wag Teni line ah D 7L, Tthasa, Yoy VﬁrP. Hoe licted OO0 0
N"*‘“CI‘ hrother, 511 Tas~1<+11a T4act, T-hac -, Y. Yok,
and TorAN 035, friend, Thate 8-, Thaana, e York, =as
rereons who have 'movledrr of tne nlnece and Jare of iin
“ivth, This annldicatinn ans accomranied her twn 277idarigs
o' foavractness of Wame and Prool oFf Pirgh; ona exceated
.'"‘V“KFIM,TIZ:fJéJAvr‘4 '"atﬁe-, B l;, Trhaecn, Ueu Var',
and ong by, HuoH SR fhater father, #) "L, Ttheen,

Hew For't, ™hean 1?;143'131 raflicet fhu* virL o onstid 10?3n
104512 issved July 2%, 1527, ke Qexiesyy Devartoeal, Dinv
nston, Massachuset.s, inficated "ie rc-o g5 L TIELL

‘1?1?;, hut that, his nrue pame nry t492 name Lhat he

o/ L1l uses is DAY LY, FTUIEGT0UE,  Forh of these affi-
Nite n® Pronf of Birth were wrjtnessed by YIF\ R, 035,
Publiec, Tomokins ﬂownzv, e York, on she ;Oth
.“ avrust, JWh3, - Photnubtniir napiss A vha cnat are
,elnp frirnished to New Yor", As"m1la= 2 phosocrantic onpv
f swhiect's anvlication 'or nanLsnarg,

t i ‘sion, Jenart-ent

LA R P
-

The records of the United “hates Toast Cuard
nertainin~ to lerchant Seamen, r-flect that sohiect, was
issued Je-tificate of Jdentificatinn on decenrar 2, 1943,

at whiei, Sime he was aa,ivned 17 L0532, These Tiles re.lect
that he simed on the Sabine Sun as messaan ay Vnrfolk,
Yirginia, an Jecernber £, 1903, and was {ischarced of

" Philadelrhia, Pennsvlrania, on Januarr L, 1L, He uos

simned on the 33 Armentine as 0fFficer” 3Svweward % Tlev Vork
Yew York, on Februarv 1, 124k, and was discharsed on
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.&. =t Bastrn, Masses (‘hnsnt 8. e ejmind on the
?*. Ke n1 2w 'nnnta1n A Rabpy o e Vort o e Voyrkey oon

i

Naw 2?1, Y74hh, 2aal was ‘iaehorped o hav 1), 124k, On
June 17, 194/, he sirnexa on the 35 Fort Conwallis and was
discharred on July 20, 19Lh. On dnecust 2, 1344, he sirned
on the 55 Brazil as 0”P109r s Steward and he was dischareed
at M:w York on Seotemher 5, 1944, He arain siznad on this
shin at New York on neptember 7, 19LL, ani w2s dischareed

on Octoher 2, 1944, at Boston, Mzssncanue,vw.

ConTijential Infornant T-1, of knowm ~elinohility,
Anv. Jnly 12, 1951, ailvised that a telenheone call w2s made
-from Trafalear 3-310L, which wns suhscrihed to hv [[ATRY
SHAICH an. MAYWELLL FIN’QT“'ﬂ, from Teptembar, 1970, until
Aoril, 1951, to "ictor 4O4:>, Washinrton, D, C., o -ril 12,
1951. The current telenhons 1ir-cteorv "or 'ashiueton, D.C.,
dated October, 1950 vreflects this phone as heing listed
in the name of A. J.\SURQVELL, 1102 A45th Strect, S. E.

MAY and HELENE EVIT7HERL have hoth stated that
ARRAHNAM/SUROVELL, 1102 L{th Street, S. T., Wighineston, N.C.,
who was %Xnoun to them as s3E, was d nember of the !.vy
Depirhment Cell »f the Communist Party in 'Jashington, D.C.,
in tue early 1%9:)s.

SUROYELL when first interviewed bv ~n Arent of %he
FBI advised that he was not a nemher of the Tom~mnist Partv |
but 1nter vwhen reintervieved he refused to comaznt oan vwhether
he was or had been a member of the Communist Partv.

The records of Cornell lUniveraitv, Ithaca, New VYnrk,
reflectrd that MAX'ELL FINGUMOUE wag od-itted to the MNew Vorv
State School aof Industrial a2nd Lahor pelauvions -t Cornell
in the fall of 19L%, ani r@voivel a 3.5, Derrce on Sentember 20,
1949, On his annlication for ad=isdion to Cornall he listed
as one of his references, Mrs, L"T ROE&B IF]"”-CIO 10k9
Vermont Avenue, N. ., Jashington, D. C. . )

Conlidential Tn®ormant T-2;, of kno'm relinsbility, _p
r 13 B b1
furnished

i
$
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anl 2mone these ra~nyie b1D
, 2onheet ol noaper datedl dvvil 1/, 1943, tﬂnich had nn

uniﬁr heaiing of "Ilew Mamea,"™ The nanas ~~ BITY {1

i -24L8 Hamilton, MN. .Ji.,. t poeared onythis paper. 1?““19b

City Directory rnflectoi“tﬁn,;HILPON e hOTL“R, whose wife is

RUTH ROZMER, resided at 246 Mamilton, M. 7., ‘Jashineton, D.C.

It therefore apnears that the individual mentioned in the

records furnished by T-2 is RUTH ROIMER.,

Confidential Infornant T-3, of known reliabilitv,
advised that on April 23, 1943, at a meetinr of “he Communist
Party leaders, vwho were discussine the'.possibility of onenine
a branch of the National Council of American Soviet Friendship
that the name RUTH ROEMER was ‘mentioned as a vnotential indi-
vidual to be affiliated with this rroup rossibly as sacretary.

The American NatlonSI Council of 4imerican Soviet
Friendishin has been. ieclared by the Attorney General as
coming, within the purview of Executive Order 9835.

Confidential Informant T-L, of knovm reliability,
aivised in Seotemher, 1943, a person hy the name nf RUTH
POFMER, who resided at 3701 31sh Street, S. %., Washineton, D.C.,
had viQited her mother TARAH POG:HBAUH :n Mew Haven, Con-
necticut, in March, 1943, and while there attended a series
of lectures qoonsored bv the "ommuniqt Party.

On 3eptember 19, 1949, MYER BEINSTETN executed a
signed statement which was witnessed hv Special Ascent JAMIS
V. KIIJAVb, Pittshurrh, Pennsylvanla, vhich reflected in rart
as follows:

Yo "I first came;acquainted with MILTON ROTMER and
RUTH.R.'RCDMEL, his Jer, «thon all three of us were <tudents
at Cornell University in 19 5} and 1935, At that time
RUTH ROEMER (then RUTH ROSHNBAUMN) was an open and 2vowed
member of the Communist Party. She helongzed to the Youns
Communist Leaure and helved edit a Communist newsnraner on
the campus, I have, on several occasions, heard her admit
she was a;member of: the Communist Party and I have seen her
vor( on the Communist news spaper publiuhei at Cornell, the name

~hich I cannot recall." ----ccecccamnaa- ===-- "I praduated
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fq*x Coraell in 17235, I sa1 BUTY a~zain once hrieflv in 1032
2nq e T ot hear of H“F’ Aar VILITOY until) 13T stiartlvw
sT0ar V. 7, Nav, I bna?! inst teen discrzrered "rom the armed

“services and was assipned to the Tost of CI0, Vetrrans :

Renresenteative in “ashinrton. 3hortlv after »v arrival I
received a telephone call from KUTH, She said that she was
now married to IMILTU and :ras one of the lerislative renre-~
sentatives nf the United Electric "lorks. 3he iaviked —e

to attent their home for dinner.

"On checkinr with mv collesries at the CI0 OM"ice in
“ashinrton, J found that thev 21l knew of RUTL o2s lLesislative
Penrecsentative of L anl 4™at her remutation as a dnvoted
follower nf the Communist line was well estahlished., ......
Arrivine at their home I found LUT!'s ~-other, SARAU EOSVIRAUM,
was with them. I bhelieve only temnorarv on a visit., SAVAH
too ‘raz an open Oommunist hack at Crrnell vhere she lived
while NUTH was a =stnlent there., I "2ve heard TARAN admit
she believed . in qhe orinciples of “he Communist Party,

1

.
— G S Gp S S b b s e o

Confidential Informaant T-5, of vnlkrawn reliability
advised that RUTI] ROEITSR was an active Communist loinm the’
Jork of orranization and leadership ns of Sentember 24, 1951.

EHCLOSURES TO HNiuw YOREK

Two nhotostatic conies of aflfidavits »f Proof of
Rirth execnted by AMNIE FINNSTZTN CHAWFIN and HUGH THAFFIN
and one ohotosranhic copy of qnv~>ct s annlication for nass-
Dort. .

EMCLOSURES FOR BOJTON

One nHotoqtatic copy of cach o7t the two affiéavits
of Proof of Rirth. .

- REFBRIED UPCHT COMPLETIVH TO THE OFFICE 7 ORIGIN -

CEPIRTY. JUEARMATION - £umnsesy
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JNFORMANTS
T-1 Confidential %ource, - contacted bw
Snecial Emplovee R1ICH 50 0. TOCOY of the

llew York Office on Julv 12, 1951, as re-,
flected in the renort of lin2cial Arent
KUBERT F. RCYAL, male at Kew York, Aurust 7,
1951.

T-2 -as reflected in the renort of R{ORER
o HELD, made in ¥ashinrton, 9, €., Te™ruaryll,
1944, in the case entitled Frs. MILTOH .
RUEIER, aka, SECURITY MATTER - C.

VP
T-3 -as reflected in the nbove renort.

e

T~ - as reflected in the repnrt of
Snecial Agent ROBLRT W, HULD, made at
lashinrton, D, C., 4dvril 27, 1344, in the
ahore reflented case.

T=-5 anonvymons ecommunication nost marted Bentember 24,
1950, at DJetroit, Michiman, and directed to
the Bureau.

Conies of this renort ere being furnished to Los Anreles and
Boston for information inasmuch as these Oflices have ouwtstanding
leads.

Conv of thia report is heing frnishred tn San Francisco
for informabion inasmuch as that Office may possiblv narticinate
in this investigzation in the {uture,

REFWLERNCE: Revort »f $necial Arent RUBPHRT F. nCYAL maite at
' Jdew York, Auvgust 7, 1951,
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APPEAL ADDRESSZCS

National Archives and Records Service

Dr. James E. O'Neill
Deputy Archivist

$
1
' .

»

National Archives and Records Service

Washington, D. C. 20408

tiational Labor Relations Board

Office of Appeals

National Labor Relations Board
1717 pPennsylvania Avenue, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20570

nNaval Investigative Service

Judge Advocate General (Code
Department of the Navy
Washington, D. C. 20370

Naval Records Management

Judze Advocate General (Code
Department of the Navy
Washington, D, C. 20370

Office of daval Intellisence

Judge Advocate General (Code
Department of the Navy
Washington, D, C. 20370

Passport

Ms. Barbare Ennis

Freedom of Information Staff
Office of rublic Affairs
Department of State
Washington, D, C. 20520

14L)

14L)
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o FEDERAL ~ UREAU OF JN\L’;»,JTIGATiON

eerwmet . SEEETY brcurary INFORMA??SW‘ML
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Y s (}1 STONE - . é:;;;;;;;nu‘R

f, MAXWELL FINESTONE, was = ° .= INTERNAL SECURITY ACT OF
SYNOPS!S OF FACTS: |, ;*

iles of T-1, Federal
--encv reflect investigation of &

e : discontinued o%!
on s , due to his resigning
from the Armed Forces Security
Aegency, effective 11/1 l.] |

: i : Stops
aced against subject a assport
vision, Department of State‘ Iha,i,'
d Customs. - T

-

b

-

Massificd
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DETAILS: AT WASHINGTON, D. C.

1

SAMUEL LEE HIRSHLAND, Pennside, Pennsylvania re- . o
ceived a telegram on May 28, 1950 while a student at GCornell
University, Ithaca, New York 51gned JOHN. When interviewed
he stated the telegram was sent by JOHN MARQUSEE, a roommate
from September, 1947, to June, 1951, at Zeta Beta Tau Fraternity
House, Cornell University, Ithaca New York. MARQUSEE was a T
close personal friend of ha t1

XWELL FINESTONE at Cornell.

s oy who has previously been 4n- ) - - §
terviewed by the writer pertaining to his being at 65 Morton ‘:,a;;“
Street, New York City, during Christmas of 1949, file at .'f“ihfﬁrg

T-1, Federal dgency which conducts security investigations,
was examined and reflected that a report bad been received,
as esult of an investigation instigated pertaining to ' |
#employment with the Armed Forces Security Agency, from PP
onolulu, Hawaii. This report dated J 6, 1951, reflected b1

that in November, 19,7, e Ny ot tended a 1 oMV

film showing of "ALEXANDRIA was sponsored by - .Y
Russian History classes at the Univer51ty of Hawaii. Among ) '
the estimated attendance, at this showing, “f 150 persons were

some suspecte some known Communists. This report did not
reflect that #was considered either a suspected or known
Communist. The files of this a ency reflected that on December
28, 1951, the investigation of X ¥ was discontinued due to -
his resigning from the Armed Forces Security Agency as of :
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T MARQUSEE has previously been described in this report
R as a friend of the subject, ,
-
tt o ' On September 18, 1951, a stop was placed against the - - -
- subject at the Passport Division, Department of State. On .
- February 19, 1952, the Immigration and Naturalization Service,

Washington, D. C., was requested to place a "lookout notice™ at

- all Immigration and Naturalization Service Offlces throughout -
2 the United States 8gainst the subject. '
I::x-,- . , On March 10, 1952, the Collector of Customs wa~ ree-

’ quested to place & stop against the subject at all purts of fo
Sx entry and exit from the United States.,-mq“Abx LT e e
< : - REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -~ )
%;9 ‘.‘_ “ . - L .\~> * " - ,
R R TECIE At B . . - ' - . .
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE
T ' Informational copies of this report are belng furnished

) to Los Angeles and San Francisco in accordance with Bureau
con 4nstructions.

' . Informational copv of this report is being furnished
to Albany due to Albany possibly having additional leads., '

INFOR MANT

T-1 " The files of the Office of.Navéi Inte111gence which =
o were made available to the writer by DAVID COTTER
. Room 56680 Pentagon, on March 27, 1952,

REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent J. HERBERT FOLEY made at ’

s Philadelphia, October 26, 1951.—ws~DA - 2 A
- Co Report of Special Agent HOWARD FLETCHER, JR.,

- - made at Washington, D. C., dated February 25,
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APPEAL ADDRESSES

Adjutant General

Lir Force

Office of the Secretary of the Army
Attention: Genersal Counsel
Washington, D. C. 20310

Secretary of the Air Force
c/o AFOSI/DADF
Washington, b. C. 20314

Axriculture

Mr. Thomas F. McBride

Inspector General

nited States Department of Agriculture
Room 247E

Administration Building

Washington, D. C. 20250

Office of the Secretery of.the Army
Attention: General Counsel
Washington, D. C. 20310

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms

Assistant to the Director

Room 2232

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms
12th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20226



APPEAL ADDRISSES

Civil Service Commission

Mr. Donald J. Biglin

Assistant Executive Director

Freedom of Information and Privacy
United States Civil Service Commission
1900 E Street, N. W.

Washin ton, D. C. 20415

Coast (Guard

United States Coast Guard
Department of Transportation
4007th Street, S. W.
Washington, D. C. 20590

Commerce
Freedom of Information Appeal
Assistant Secretary for Industry and Trade
United States Commerce Department
Washington, D. C. 20230

Customs

Assistant Commissioner of Customs
Office of Regulations and Rulings
‘lnited States Customs Service
1301 Constitution Avenue, N, W,
Washington, D. C. 20229

Department of Enerzy

Department of Energy Headquarters
Department of Energy Appeal ranel
Freedom of Information Officer
Washington, D. C. 20545
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APPEAL ADDRESSES

National Archives and Records Service

Dr. James E. O'Neill

Deputy Archivist

National Archives and Records Service
Washington, D. C. 20408

rational Labor Relations Board

Office of Appeals

Netional Labor Relations Board
1717 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W,
Washington, D. C. 20570

Naval Investi,ative Service

Judge Advocate General (Code 14L)
Department of the Navy
Washington, D. C. 20370

Naval Records Managzement

Judze Advocate General (Code 14L)
Department of the Navy o
Washington, 0. C. 20370

Office of Naval Intelli:ence

Judge Advocaste General (Code 14L)
Department of the Navy
Washington, D. C. 20370

Passport

Ms. Barbara Ennis
Freedom of Information Staff
Office of rublic Affairs
Department of State

o~ Washington, D. C. 20520
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF- INVES'TlGATlON

FoR® WO. ¢

THiS CASE GWIeINATES AT ATRUNY o - : o we. 65-551); -

NEPORY MADS AY i DATE WHER PERIOS POR WNION MADE RLPORT MADE BY

0 12,13,25,26; 8/1} _ - -
WASHINGTON, D. C. toTb7r0 I ,ﬁ}i?,f”mé 24‘ C. EDMARD NICHOLSON, JR. mfa

4/ ALFRED EPAMINONDAS SARANT, was., Alfred E,~Sarant]  ESPIONA® - R

30533 GHARAOTER OF SASE i

CHANGED: 7 ) 9/25/507
Alfred/Sarant, Bruce Dayten

2

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

;{"/',:/_/

i<
4 ~ | 3
5% Reliable Confidential Anformant advises N_3-1
yt WILLIAX and REBECCAYSESTINT, with whom subject's
% 74 *n.fe ‘admittedly retided in Washingtom, D. C, ~ ,\
;/ Q‘ﬁ' in 194}, were then active members of the : A“)
. (' Communist Political Association here, Another
r W A reliable Confidentisl Informant advised that one
? P\}\G LIP % did receive a salary check from the
iet Government Purchasing Comaission
7’ \ in Washington, D. C. in 194 but no informatiom A
i available indicating whether identical with Mrs. \\"
ALFRED SARANT, _ - RN
HIAS, g b €D EFPIrgIN Crii % FRL
| -RUC- '
IETATIS: ~ - AT WASHINGTON, D. C. | . T C;:
The title of this report is being marked changed in order teo
include the additional alias for the subject of BRUCE DAYTON, under which .
name the subject secured the /necessary travel permit to enter lexic.. S .
‘During the coufsoT uEInterview with Mrs. ALFRED SARANT, —
nee JACQUELINE LOUISE ROSS, by Special Agents of the Albany, New York § Yl 9
Divielon of the Federdl Bureau of Investigation, Mrs. SARANT stated that i ~N- i [
194l she was employed in Washingten, D, C. by the Soviet Govermnmead . '
Purchasing Commissiom and while thsre met a Mrs. WOLIH, mother of an . .
| e m onamat A o moT wairs i rwees o
BEY INFILB . *F GE =I5 ald = 204 o0
T T Tt Y S vomzs o Tiis axvent |

i 2 N@MQ ' : I-Lo; Angeles (Ix:fo&&ﬁ ,1950 %’ﬂ EXED - 113
| 3-Albany (65-1664) 1-Clavelnd (Iufo) 4/ I HUAL

. , 3 Hon l’ield =Y
. PR?E@TY OF EBI |3§§s confidential report and its contents are loaned to you by the

¥
2-New York (Infe) . 1-Baltim¢re (In.to) }“ L/mb& e
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old girl friend in New York City, who was also employed by the Soviet

Governz nt Purchasing Commission as & translator. Mrs, SARANT sdvised

furt,her that while exployed at oviet Bbvermment Purchasing Commission

bhad resided with a QBBTINT and his wife BECETE

BEL' at 3946 Tunlaw Boad, N. W., Wasnington, D. C. and had also resided

auSuqucntly & rooming house located st 833 Allison Street, N, ¥,,

on, Do O« Mrs. SARANT added that she recalled that the

proprietor of the aforementioned rooming house was a 'ﬂra. WAGUANR",

l’ashington T-1, 2 reliable Confidential Informant, has advised
that WILLTAM and REBECCA BESTIMT, forwmerly of 3946 Tunlaw Road, ¥. ¥W.,
Washington, D. C., joined the Communist Political Association in Washingtonm,
D. C. in 194L; further, that they both re-snrelled in the Communist
Politicel Association as of April, 1945. Tnis Informsnt had mo
information indicating present participstion in local Communist Party
activitiel by either WILLIAM or REBBCCA EESTIMT since 15L6.

The files of the Credit Bureau, 1221 G Street; N. W., contained
a report, dated July, 1947, which indicated that the BESTINTs were at that
time living at 3782 First Street, S. E., Washington, D. C., and contained
the following additional information concerning them:

In 194} WILLIAM BESTIMT was engaged in managing a grocery stors in a .

mixed colored and white neighborhood and in1947 was reported to be in the
general contracting business at his homs address, specializing in small
governnent contracts. This credit report indicated that REBECCA BESTINT
was unemployed in 1947 but had fermerly worked for the AlleyDelivering
Auvthority.

Through reference to the cress telephone directery for the city of
Washington, D. C., it was determined that Mrs., MARIB MHGHAN resides at
833 Allison Street, N. W, 4 1541 report in the £i

the Credit Bureau
" indicates that Mrs. WAGMAK resides with her son ARTHUR!WAGMAN and i

basically dependent upon him, Her husband was identified ws~JOSE WAGMAN
of LO24 Manhattan Avenus, Seagate, Brooklyn, New Yerk. ARTHUR was
reportedly employed as a Nesssnger by the Department of Agriculture

and formsrly resided at 1705 K Street, N, W, Another fermer residence fer
ARTHUR WAGMAN appeared as 8798 21st Street, Breoklyn, New York and whils

at this address he was apparently eapleyed by the J. ROTHSTEIN and Sen compuv

of Xew York Citw.
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The Special Investigations Divigi en of the Metrepelitan Ptnu
Dopartaelt, Waskingten, D, C., has previsusly advised $he Waghingten Fiele
Office that am autenebile Deariag licemse plades subseguently determined
te have been issued % ARTHEUR WAGKAN of 1705 K Street, N. W,, was
parked in She vicinity of Turmer's Arexs, 1Ltk and W Streets, N. W., where
& Towa Mecting of Youth was being spersered by the American Yeuth
Coagress o the aight of Pebruary 7, 1941,

®

Washingten T-2, a reliable Cenfidentisl Infermant, has adviged
%hat she bank acceunts of the Seviet Gevernmea$ Purchasing Cemnissien,
ever which ke had custedy, reflected ia stateneats dated Juns and July,
1944 that salary checks had been issued $o ome "BJ\DOLIN® and thad She
acceunts fer She menths ef Maroh amd April, 15LL Centained a camceled
chesk made out te "J, ROSS, 2501 S8herman Aveaus, N. ¥., Washingben, D. C.*,
This informact had ze miditienal infermatien which weuld serve te indicate
whether ®*J. ROSS® i3 ideatical with Mrs, ALFRED SARANT,

The recerds of the Credit Bursau, 1221 G Street, N. W,, as well

as availsble publig recoerds de net contain any further iafermatiea
pertaining te Mre. ALFRED SARANT, "J. ROSS", Mrs. RAY DOLIN er ®R. DOLIN",

-~REFERRED UFON COMPIETION T0 THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN-
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- The repert ef Special Agent ALEXANDER L. GUCKER, dated June 29
1950 at Albany, New Yerk, reflected that the name of the ”
vbm the latter was empleysd at Fert Mennsuth; kew Jersey;

id The current fecerds of the U, S, Civil Service~
oct that is ne lenger empleyed the
cher:l Gevernzent and ) 8% knewn address was

The files of Washingten T-3, anether gevernment agency cenducting

certain intelligence and persennel investigatiens, reflected that
ﬁ views in 1540 were repertedly pre-German, that and tha

has expressed himself as being in accerd with o e sane Yilss
further reflected that -vn repertedly a Bundist and had en numersus
eccasiens made the statement that HITLER was right. By telstype dated
July 13, 1950 the abeve infermatien was furnished te the New I.rk Otfi.co
with the request that- be interviewed,

The repert ef Special Agent GUCKER mentiened hereinbefers alse |

indicated that the subject had given as a ter reference te the .
Western Electric Cemparny ene Lieutenamt J. UIDA, USNRE, a

Meteorelegist statiened at the Naval Air St in at Anacestia, District ot
Celumbia. A search eof the recerds ef the Bureau ef Mawli Persennel
reflected that the enly individusl having the name ef GUIDA ever statiened
al the Anacestis Naval Air Statien was s Lieutenant ccmmd:_:_-u.l%g_g._
#GUIDA, whe is currently assigned te the Faval Air Btatiea a \,
New Jersey. By teletype dated July 13, 1950 the Newark Office was
requested to lecate and interview GUIDA cencerning the subject.

By letter dated July 25, 1950 the Albany Office advised that
ameng effects ebtained im a search ef the subject's residence at
Ithaca was a small address beek centaining names and telephene numbers and
believed te have been used by the subject during the peried 1SL1 te 19LS.
The Washingten Field Office was requested to identify the individual
residing at the fellewing address as it appeared in ths sudject's bnkz
"126 35th Street, S. E.* (prebably Apartaent ¥e. 161).

Mr. CHARLES E. RABBIT, Manager ef the Greenway Apartments, 3539
A Street;, S. E., wag centacted by Special Agent ROBERT L. SMELTZER im am -
effert te ascertain the eccupants ef Apartaent 161 at 126 35th Street, 8. Be
between 1941 and 1945.- Mr. RABBIT advised that this address, which is

— AR S N
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a wnit withia the Greecawsy Apartaents develepment, sontains no Apartment Ne.
161 and that furthermore old records ef previous tenants not presently
residing in the Oreenway Apartments were destroyed as ef January, 1350 and
that net even an index card containing the mames ef the fermer tenants

has beena retained. Imasmuch as the enly spartmest number resembliag '
161 im existence was 101, the tenant of the latter apartment was identified
as ens LAWRENCE W. SEAFFNER. Hewever, it was learned that Mr. SEAFFNER

has enly resided im this apartaent simce May ef 19LS.

Available city directeries and cress telephoms directories fer
the period 1541 te 1545 reflected the fellewing persons to have been
tenants in the building: A ) -

WILLIAM D. BAIRD

GUS QGARBER

DAVID WILLIAMS

ED/MARD C, BRYANT

MERLE F. TREHER

DAVID KASS

HARRY C. KNUDSEN

BROOKS D. BENTLEY
WILLIAN H. HARPER
HOWARD A. POST

DONALD F. MILLER .
L. WILLIAN C. HOLMES -
Lt. WILLIAN E. CALDER

The indices of the Waghimgton Field Office contained ne refereaces
or identifiable infermatiea concerning my ef the abeve mentioned individuals.

Refersace is made de¢ the New Yerk Office letter tothe Albanmy '
Office, dated August 16, 1950, wherein a lead is set forth for the Washingtem
Field Office to contact Washingten, T-i, anether gevermaext ageacy conducting

,istelligence investigations, fer any infermatiem cemcerning oncF p1<
e Brecklym, Kew Yerk. The files of Washiagtem T~4 NI
centained the fellewing infermatioms o )

A Poersenncl Security Questieamaire prepared ea July 13, 15L) by the
Office of Scientific Regearch and Develepment in coemnectiea with research ea

€

-5
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g a secret OSRD comtract at the Pelytechmnic Imstitu
centaimed the fellewing infermatiea cencerminmg

The files of Washingten Ty imdicated further that an ebjectiea

had been satersd by T-l against the disclesure of clk ssified infermation e
by the Office ef Scientifie Rescarch and Develepacnt in view of

ermation received freu the New York Office of She FEI thad
$8 & meaber of the Cenzunist Party aad ®a pessible sabstesurt, asmuch as
the pertineacy of the iafermatien cencerning is neS knowa to the
Was iagten Field Offiee sans is being set fo he adainistrative
sectien of shis repert,

L.

F

Reference is made to Seledype frem the Albeay Office te the :

L F - .‘ \ 4
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Washingtea Field Office, dated August 10, 1950, wherein a lead was sed
forsh te the Washinghen Field Orfice to check WAC recerds for backgroul
inferma tien as well as She preseat lecation of whe has beea
identifisd by the subjectd and his wife as a megre ba itter when they
had empleyed forme N review of the Arxy servise
st the Peatages

—

Torogeing infermation was furaished by teletyps te the dAlbany Office ea
Avgust 18, 1950. Oa the sane date the Baltimere Office was requssted be
review an imvestigative repert prepared by the Army cenceraing
which was available at the Headguarsers ef s Fe sade,
Maryland. This repert bere Arxy file Mo, and was dated
January 19, 1950, The Richuead Office was a stype dated Augush 17,

1950 thas M presead assigmaent is 200 kth Army Servise Uais, WAC
L:l'lilil‘ » Canp Lee, Virginia. ]
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{ The Washingten Field Office ebtained frem the files of the

Bureau eof Ships, Navy Departasn$, ths erigimals and eme phetestst of letters
which kad beern prepared by the subjests and sead te the Bureau of Shipe. -
By letter dated August 31, 1950 this material was transmitted de the FBI
Iaberatery with the request that She Sypewriting Shersez de sempared with
ths knewa $ypewriter specimeas of Sypewritears ewned by ether members of Ghe
ROSENEERG espienage mewwerk, By letter dated September 8, 1950 the FEI
Laberatery advised that Shs typewritimg appearing ez thass letters was meS
preparsd oa any of the typewriters used te prepare axy of the specimens
thus far ebtaimed iw he JULIUS ROSENBERG, WILLIAM PERL, MORTON SOBRLL, er
MIKB SIDOROVICH oase. The FBI laberatery further advised that the
Sypswritiag had been esmpsred with epprepriate seotions of the Natieasl
Securivy File witheut effeotiag an Sdeatificasiea,

By letter €ated September 1, 1950 She Albaxy Office requested
that the Washingten Field or:u lace & leekeut netice with the U. 8,
Bureau of Custems in erder tha o Bureau might be advised of the
eatry of the subject amd ou inte the United States frem Nexise.
By letter dated Septeaber 12,1950 te the Coellecter of Custens frea the
Washingten Field Office this leskeut mebdice was placed en beth {ndividuals,
The alias of BRICE DAYTON for the subject was imcluded ia the Jotter %o the
Collecter of Custens imasmuch as the Albaxy Offiee by letter dated Septeamber 1,
1950 advised the Woshingten Field Office that subject had used this aame
when eaberiag MNexies receatly.

Special Agent GEORGE G. DUFFY determined that the f port files,
tment of State, contained no record for Mrs. VICTOR K 45@ or MINA B.
ROSS. e ! L ) .. )
-8
-~ g ™~

Bl S i

o~ o A el ni gt o i




WFO 65-5514

CONFITENTIAL INFORMANTS
71 - R D

-2 Mr. KARL DONCH, Vice President amd General Manager ef the
- Park Read Branch ef the Riggs Natienal Baak, whe furnished
this infernmatien te Sppci;l Agent BERNARD COOK.

T-3 Investigatiens Divisien, Civil Service Cemmissien.
L A ' Office of Naval Imtelligemce,
REFERENCE: Repert of Specisl Ageat ALEXANDER L. GUCKER, dated June 29,

1950, st Albany, New Yerk, :

Teletype frem Albaxy Office te WFO, dated July 25, 1950.
Teletype frem Albamy Office te 'I'FO, dated Angust 8, 1950,

New York teletype to laahington Field dated September 23, 1950.
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED &Y ALBARY 7 : : e wo. 65-551);
ATFORY WMADE AT , | oare wuen 7-». mzmt;z -Aal/ REFORTY MADE BY
] .
WASHINGTON, D. C. /072,/50 szﬂgg,%né 22}' C. EDWARD NICHOLSON, JR. mfa
nivie cm : /29/50 OMARACTER SF BASE .
ALFRED EPAMINONDAS suwn', was., Alfred E, Sarant} ESPIONAGE - R
Alfred Sarant, Bruce Dayten ,

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Reliable Confidential Informant sdvises
WILLIAM and REBECCA BESTIMT, with whom subject's
wife admittedly resided in Washington, D. C,
in 19LY, were then active members of the
Comnunist Political Association here. Another
reliable Confidential Inforwant advised that ome
®J. ROSS" did receive a salary check froa the
Soviet CGovernment Purchasing Comzuission
in Washingten, D. C. in 19k} but no informstiem
available indicating whether identicd with Mrs.
.. ALFRED smm

~RUC~

TETATLS : ~~ AT WASHINGTON, D. C. . -

The title of this repord is being marked changed ia order te
include the additional alias for the subject eI BRUCE DAYTON, under which
name the subject secured the necessary travel permit to enter llezi.co.

During the course of an interview with Mrs. ALFRED SARART,
nee JACQUELINE LOUISE ROSS, by Special Agents of the Albany, New York
Diviel on of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, Mrs. SARANT stated that im
194} she was employed in Washingten, D. C. by the Soviet Governmead
Purchasing Commissiomn and while there met & Mrs, RAY DOLIN, mother of an

APPROVED AND APEOCIAL AGRNY

PORWARDED: 1N OMARSE ’ B0 BOY WRITE IR YNESE SPACES

6+ s4d | 200

OOPILS OF THIS REPONTY

Bursau 1-Los Angeles (Into)

3<Albany (65-166}) 1-<Clevel4nd (Info) .
2-New York (Infe) 1-Baltimdre (Inro)
1-San Francisce (Infe) 1-Richmogd )

3-Washington Field *

PROPERTY- OF FBI -~ This confndentual report and its contents are loaned to you by the
FBI and are not to be distributed outside of agency to whlch loaned.
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APPEAL ADDRESSES

Adjutant General

l‘"‘m W,

R

army

Office of the Secretary of the Army
Attention: General Counsel
Washington, D. C. 20310

Secretary of the Air Force
c/o AFOSI/DADF
Washington, D. C. 20314

Agriculture

Mr. Thomas F. McBride

Inspector Genersal

nited States Department of Agriculture
Room 247E

Administration Building

Washington, D. C. 20250

Office of the Secretary of the Army
Attention: General Counsel
Washington, D. C, 20310

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms

Assistant to the Director

Room 2232

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms
12th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W.
Waeshington, D. C. 20226
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Bureau of

(. APPEAL ADDRESSES (.

Navy Personnel

ﬁ""m .,

Bureau of

Judze Advocate General (Codel4l)
Department of the Navy
Washinzton, D. C. 20370

Personnel Manazement Information System

Bureau of

Mr. Donald J. Biglin

Assistant Executive Director

Freedom of Information and Privacy
United States Civil Service Commission
1900 T Street, N. W.

Washington, 0. C. 20415

Prisons

Bureau of

Deputy Attorney General

Attention: Office of Privacy and
Information Appeals

Inited States Department of Justice

Washinuton, D. C. 20530

Public Debt

Commissioner of rublic Debt
Room 300

Wwashington Building
Washinzton, D. C. 20226

Centrel Intellizence Agency

Mr. Gene F. Wilson
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D. C. 20505
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APPEAL ADDRLSSES

Civil Service Commission

Assistant Executive Director

Freedom of Information and Privacy
United States Civil Service Commission
1900 E Street, N. W.

Washin_ton, D. C. 20415

iy
£
2 Mr. Donald J. Biglin
E 4
%

Coast Guard

United Stetes Coast Guard
Department of Transportation
4007th Street, S. W.
Washington, D. C. 20590

Freedom of Information Appeal

Assistant Secretary for Industry and Trade
United States Commerce Department '
Washington, D. C. 20230

Lustoms
Assistant Commissioner of Customs
Office of Regulations and Rulings
nited States Customs Service
1301 Constitution Avenue, N, W,
Washington, D. C. 20229

Department of Energzy

Department of Energy Headquarters
Department of Energy /ppeal Panel
Freedom of Information Officer
Washington, D. C. 20545

pbya.
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General Accounting Office

Comptroller General

United States General Accounting Office
441 6th Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20548

) wp

General Services Administration

Director of Information
Attention: Mr. Richard Vawter
Room 6117

18th and F Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20405

Immisration and Waturalization Service

veputy Attorney General

Attention: Office of Privacy end
Information Appeals

United States Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Internal Revenue Service

Freedom of Information Appeal
Commissioner of Internal Revenue
Ben Franklin Station

P. 0. Box 929

Washington, D. C. 20044

National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Mr. Miles Waggoner

Freedom of Information Officer

National Aeronautics and Space Administration
Washington, D. C. 20546
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DETAILS:

I. NARRATIVE OF OFFENSE

During the investigation of an espionage case
involving JULIUSXROSENBERG, MORTON SOBELL end others,
information was eveloped that ROSENBERG was friendly
with the subject MICHAEL 'SIDOROVICH from high school days
and that ROSENBERG, SOBELL, ‘the subject WILLIAM PERL
and one MAX ELITCHER were associated as classmates in
engineering school from 1934 to 1933 at the College of
the City of New York,

In 1943 JULIUS ROSENBERG and his wife, ETHEQX? * v
visited SIDOROVICH et the latter's home in Cheppaqua,
New York for one month, and it was further ascertained
that in 19LlL ROSENBERG, PERL, ELITCHEER and his wife,
HELENE, head been to ether in a local restaurant,
Further, that in 19%5 the subject ANNE SIDOROVICH, who
is the wife of MICHAEL, was present with others in the
apertment of JULIUS ROSENBERG at New York City,.
Irmmedlately following her departure, ROSENBERG made
tentative arrangements with his brother-in-law, DAVID
GREENGLASS, for her to ect as a courier in obtaining
date concerning the atomic bombe At that time, DAVID
GREENGLASS was in New York City on furlough from the
Los Alemos Atom Bomb Project,

The ebove investigetion elso revesled thet asbout,
Christmas, 1946, WILLIAM PERL, ROSENBERG, the ELITCHERS,

" (Copies cont'd,)

2-Los Angcles (Info.)
(1-65-5075) (1-SIDOROVICH)
2-Sen Francisco (Info.)
<{1-PERL) (1=-SIDOROVICH) ‘
2-Washington Field (Info,) - !
(1-65-5543) (1-SIDOROVICH) |
8«New York (L-65-15387) (L-65-15380) :
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MORTON SOBELL end his wife HELEN], and one JOEBL////
" “had dinner together in a resteurpnt in New Yor& Citye

They later went to tho ROSENBERG cpertment to spend
the evening,

Information is also availcble that in July,
1948, MICHAEL and ANNE SIDOROVICH purchased a used car
in Cleveland, Ohio, end thet WILLIAM PERL accompanied
them on this occasion; elso, that thcy arrived at the
home of the prospective sellcr, Mr, ROBERT E. PFLEGER,
in a suburb of Cleveland; in an automobile drlven by
WILLIAM PERL,

In July, 1950, subsequent to the Arrest of
ROSENBERG on cspionage cheorges, one VIVIAN AGLASSMAN, a
resident of New York, woent to Cleveland undbr an assumed
name to furnish PERL funds to flee to Mexico, and during
this meeting JULIUS ROSENBERG was mentioned,

In fugust, 1950; the Federal Grand Jury for
the Southern District of lNew York was convened et
New York City in a regular scssions, This Grand Jury
heard testimony concerning the alleged esplonage
ectivities of ROSENBERG, SOBELL and othecrs, ond emong
the wiltncsses called were WILLIAM PERL end MICHAEL and
ANNE SIDOROVICH,.

On August 18, 1950, WILLIAM PERL appeared in
response ‘to & subpocna and, aftcr havmng been first duly
sworn, tcvtified that . W R

i o
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On the same date, he testified that [N

b2

On August 30, 1950, MICHAEL SIDOROVICH appeared

before the Grand Jury in response to a subpoena and

On August 30, 1950, ANNE SIDOROVICH also
eppeared before the Grand Jury in responsc to a subpoena
and, after first heving been duly sworn, testified that

"On August 31, 1950, MICHAEL and ANNE SIDOROVIC
agein appecred before the Grand Jury end repeated under
oath their testimony as stated on August 30, 1950,

, On September 1, 1950, MICHAEL SIDOROVICH
rcappeared beforec the Grand Jury and again repcated
under oath his testimony as stated on August 30 and

August 31, 1950,

On Septomber 1, 1950, ANNE SIDOROVICH
appeared belfore the Grand Jury and cgain CUCE P SRR

b3

H\

b3



NY 65-15387 | |

_ On Soptember 11, 1950, WILLIAM PERL was again
subvoenaed before the Grand Jury end testifiod under
cath thot G TR 22 3 s )

b3

he scme b
On October li, 1950, WILLIAM PERL was again ’
subpoenaed before the Grand Jurv ond tcctifdicd under
oath that e e
P cTel Cni Lhe A > tesvilled b3

Llso, on October lj, 1950, PERL testified v

IT. RELEVANT STATUTES

The alleged offenses committed by WILLIAM ;
PERL end MICHAEL and ANNE SIDOROVICH orc covered by r
Section 1621, Title 1€, United Stetcs Code,

I1II, STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS

The Statute of Limitations began to operate
concerning the August 18, 1950 testimony of WILLIAM
. PERL on that date, and prosccution therefor will be
barred on Auvgust 18, 1953,

The Statute of Limitations began to operate
concerning the August 30, 1950, August 31, 1950 and
Septembor 1, 1950 testimony of MICHAEL SIDOROVICH on

i thoso dates, and prosecution thercfor will be barred
‘ on August 30, 1953, August 31, 1953 and Soptember 1, ‘
1953, respectively,

e
> -
’
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The Stetute of Limitations began to opereate
. .concerning the September 11, 1550 testimony of WILLIAM
PERL on theat date, and prosecution therefor will be
barred on September 11, 1953,

The Statute of Limitations began to opereate
concerning the October L, 1950 testimony of WILLIAM -
PERL on that date, and prosecution therefor will be
barred on October l, 1953,

IV, NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF SUBJECTS

MICHAEL ALEXANDER SIDOROVICH
8706 Carnegie Avenue
Cleveleri, Ohio

ANN HANUSI kR SIDOROVICH
8706 Ceranegie Avenue
Cleveland,; Ohio

WILLIAM PERL
104 East 38th Street
New York, New York

V. WITNESSES AND EXHIBITS

Lo EVIDENCE CONNECTING PERL AND THE SIDOROVICHES IN
THE ROSENBERG ESPIONAGE NETWORK

\
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1, MICHAEL and ANNE SIDOROVICH

‘Mrs. RUTH ,EREENGLASS

hApartment
265 Rivington Street
New York, New York

Can testify as follows:

That she was born May 1, 192l at New York
City end was merried to DAVID GREENGLASS on November 29,
1942 et New York Citye In Jenuary, 1945, while DAVID
was in New York City on furlough from Osk Ridge,
Tennessee, they visitced JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG, on
invitetion, at 10 Monroe Street, New York City, and
met one ANNE SIDOROVICH who was present in the apartment,
ANNE SIDOROVICH rcmaincd a short period of time and
left prior to dinner. After dinner, JULIUS ROSENBERG,
in the presence of RUTII GREENGL/.ASS and ETHEL ROSENBERG,
instructed DAVIDYGREEWGLASS abcut obtaining information
for him on the atomic bomb, JULIUS ROSENBERG stated
that ANNE SIDOROVICH would probably be the person to
contact them et Albugquerque, New Mexico, end pick up
the desired informatione Further, that ROSENBERG stated
the reason she was in the epertment that night was so
they would all know each othere

That JULIUS RNSENBERG, in the presence of
ETHEL ROSENBERG end RUTH GREENGLASS, cut the side of a
6llo box in helf and gave a portion to RUTH, stating
hat he would give .the other helf to AMNE SIDOROVICH
or another person who would use it as identificatlon
when contacting the GREENGLASSES at New Mexico to pick

-~ up the information on the atomic bomb,

{

That in June, 1945, on a Sunday morning, a
man came to their aperiment at 209 North High Street,
Albuguerque, New Mexicp, and presentcd the matching

. half of the jello box|sides RUTH GREENGLASS now knows
tiris man to be HARR OLD, J

»

.
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That GOLD told DAVID that he had come for the’
information, end told DAVID what information he desired,
DAVID told GOLD to come back later the same day and
that In the meantime he would write down the informa-
tion, GOLD returned later that afternoon and gave
DAVID an envelope containing $500 after receiving the
written information from DAVID,

Thet she knew that this information was for

the benefit of Russia becausec JULIUS ROSENBEKG, in
November, 19l had told her he felt his place wes with
the Russian underground where he could do something
to help the Russians directly and that 1t had taken
him two years to find this groups That et this time
JULIUS ROSENBEERG hed told her that DAVID GRIENGLASS
was working on a sccret atom bomb project and that the
information concerning this project was not being
furnished to Russia and that since Russia was an
ally 1t should be placcd on an equal bacis as far as
the avallability of atem information was concerned,
That JULIUS RCSENRERG asked her to furnich this information
to D/VID and ask him to furnishi some scilentific Iinfor-
mation concerning the atom bomb, which would be made
eveilable to the Ruszsians, In November, 19LlL, while
visiting DAVID at Albuguergue, New Mexico, she related
this conversetion with ROSENBERG to DAVID, as well
as she could rememhcr including his reguect that’
DAVID should furnicsh informatinn to the Russians,
Lt first DAVID said he would not comply with the
request becausc he thought it was wroag, but on
the following day he stated he would furnish the
information,

Y e T

T |
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DAVID GREENGLASS,
who is in the custody of thse
United States Marshal,
Southern District of New York

Upon issuance of o Writ of Ad Testificendum,
can testify as follows:

That he was born March 3, 1922 at New York
City end was married to RUTH GREENGLASS on November 29,
1942 at New York City. He was inducted into the United
States Armg on April 12, 1943, having Army Scrial
Number 32882473, and served as a non-commissioned
officer until his discharge on February 28, 1946, That
ebout August, 194li, he was assigned to duty at the
Los Alamos Atomic Bomb Project, Los Alamos, New Mexico,
end continued on this assignment until his discharge
from the Armye.

That shortly after Jenuary 1, 19L:5, while in
New York City on furiough, he and his wife RUTH visited
JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG at 10 Monroce Street, New York
City, upon JULIUS ROSENBERG'S invitatione, In JULIUS
ROSENBERG'S apartment at the time of the visit were
JULIUS end ETHEL ROSENBERG end ANNE SIDOROVICH. About
en hour after their arrival, ANNE SIDOROVICH left and
they then had dinner. After dinner, in the presence
of ETHEL ROSENBERG anc RUTH GREENGLASS, JULIUS ROSENBERG
told DAVID GREENGLASS what he dosired from him in the
way of information rolative to the Los Alumos Atomic Bomb
Project, That JULIUS ROSENBERG said that probably
ANNE SIDOROVICH would be sent to Albuguerque, New Mexico
or Denver, Colorado at some future date to obtain the

AN

- .information from him, and thet she had becen present

that evening so that DAVID and RUTH could recognilgze
her ond she could get to know them,

That when RUTH end he returned to their own
apartment that night, RUTH showed him the cut portion
of a side of a jello box which she told him that JULIUS
ROSENBERG hed given her, - She told him that JULIUS had ‘
said that the person sent to Albuquerque, Now Mexico to
pick up DAVID'S information would heve in his possession
the matching portion of the jello box side,

’

-9-
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That on Sundey, June 3, 1945, a man
subsequently identified by DAVID as HARRY GOLD
called at their apartment at 209 North High Street,
Albuguerque, New Mexico, and identified himself with
the cut portion of the Jcllo box side, HARRY GOLD
asked DAVID if he had some information, and DAVID -
told him to return that afternoon, Later that day,
GOLD returned and DAVID furnished him with written
information and a sketch concerning experiments’ at
Los 4lamos and information concerning personnel, HARRY
GgLD'gave D/ VID GREENGLASS an envelope containing
$500,

That he knew that the information and the
sketch were  for the Russians, as RUTH, on a visit to -
Albuquerque, New Mexico, at the cnd of November, 194,
had advised him that JULIUS ROSENBERG was gathering
information for the Russians, That ROSEIBIEIRG wanted
D/\VID GREENGLASS to furnish him with information con- -
cerning the work he was doing at Los ..lamos, New Mexico,
for the benefit of the Russians, That he said at the
time that he would not furnish the information con-
cerning his work to JULIUS ROSENBERG, but on the
Tollowing day he changed his mind, and told RUTH
that upon her return to New York she should tell
ROSENBERG that he woul.l furnish the Information.

He also gave RUTH GREIZNGLASS at that timc information
concerning the size of the project and the names of
some of the personnel to be passcd along to JULIUS
ROSENBERG.,

That during his furlough in New York City,
shortly after January 1, 1945, hc furnished ROSENBERG

. .with information concerning his work on the atomic

bomb, as well as a list of persons working on the
atomic bomb projcct who secmed susceptible to re-
eruitment to furnish information to the Russians,
That shortly thoreafter he made two sketches of a

. high explosive lens on which he had wae ked at Los fAlamos

arrd gave these sketches to JULIUS ROSINBLERG some
where in the Bordugh of Manhattan in the early part
of January, 19,5,

"
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- HARRY GOLD,

~who 1is in the custody of the
Attornecy General of the United Stotes

Upon issuance of a Writ of Ad Testificandum,
can testify as follows:

Thet he had been engeged in espioncge in
behelfl of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics from
1636 until late 1945 or early 1946, Thet sometime
around Mey, 1945, his Soviet supcrior \JOHN, whom GOLD
hes identified as ANATOLI AJAYAKOVLEV,\o Clerk ond late
or Vico (Consul General at éhe USSR Consulate at
New York City, met him in New York City for the purpose
of discussing plens for GOLD!S trip to Santa Fe,

New Mexico. The purpose of this trip was to contect

Dr. KLAUSAFUCHS,

That on the cccasion «f this

particularimeeting, YAKOVLEV supplied GOLD with the
neme and address of a man in Albuquerque, New Mexico,
with Instructions to centact this individuel while he
was in New Mexicce in lhie course of his mission to

contoect FUCHS.

YAKOVLEV gave GOLD en envelope contalne

ing #500 with instructions to give this money to the
man in Albuquerque in payment fcr the information or

materiel reccive
avallable on the
to deel with thi

de Furthermcre, if th¢ man was not
occac’on of GOLD!'s visit, GOLD was
s mein"s wife, As o meecns of ldentifice-

tion, YAKOVLEV gave hin e piece of cerdboerd, stating

that the matching piece was in posscessicen of the man

he was to centac

t in Albuquerquce. GOLD protested to

YAKOVLEV that this "sidc trip" would endanger his

contact with FUC

HS. YiKOVLEV sterted thot someone else

was schedulcd to go but for e,reason unknown to him
. plcns went awry.

That o

n one Sundey morning in June, 1945,

efter completing his mission with Dr, KLAUS FUCHS at

Senta Fe, Ncew Me
individual refer
idcntified this

RUTH GREENGL/ASS,

xico, he celled at the home of the
rod to by YAKOVLEV, That he hes
individucl nnd hils wife es DAVID end
He introduced himself to DAVID GREENGLdSS

oand presented thec plece of cardbocrd, and DAVID

GREENGLASS produ

>

ced the matching piece, He then asked

-1l -
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DAVID, in the presence of RUTH, if he had any information
. for hims DAVID said that he hed, but it would not be
prepared until thet aefternoon, He returned to the
GREENGLASS home later that Sunday efternoon, end on
this visit DAVID GREENGLASS gave him an envelope
containing three to five peges of informetion eand
gossibly one sketech, GOLD geve DAVID GREENGLASS the
5500 and told him he might rcturn ct a leoter date,
That upon his return to New York City, hc¢ turned over
this material to ANATOLIK%AKOVLEV.

JOHN B, O!'DONOGHUE

Special Agent

Cleveland Office

Federal Bureeu of Investigation

DAVID A, WIBLE

Special Agent

Clcveland Office

Federal Burcau of Invostigation

Cen testify as follows:

Thet ANNE STDOROVICH advised them that she
and MICHAEL SIDOROVIZH rcturned to New Ycrk City from
Cleveland in January, 1945 in order to complete the
selling of their home at Cheppaguc, New York, That she
advised she wes suffering from a nervous bregkdown in
194} end 1945 end did not feel well enough to take on
emplcyment end did not fully recover until ecarly
Zé That ANNE stated she recalled moeting RUTH
GRFENGLASS at ROSENBERG'S ecpartment ot 10 Monroe Streoct,
- -New York City, but believes this was when she ond
MICHAEL were residing at Chappogua, New York, She fixed
tho detes of her residence et Chapprqua, New York
from the spring of 1943 to Dewcember, 194L, at which
time they moved to Cleveland, Ohio,

] That MICHAEL and ANNE SIDOROVICHE steted that
JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG and their son, MICHAEL,

* stayed with them at their Choppaqua, New York home H

-
>
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~during the summer of 19L3 for approzimntely cne month,
Thet both MICHAEL and ANNE SIDOROVICH cdviscd thet thcy
wore friends of the ROSENBIERGS. That MICHEAEL SIDOROVICH
edmitted he was o former member of the Young Communist
Leaguc ond had fought in Spein as a member of the
Abrahem Linceoln Brigede,

It 1s to be noted that the Young Communist
Leegue and the Abrahem Lincoln Brigede heve been
declared by the Lttorncy Generel of the Unitecd Stetes
to come within thc purview of Executive Order 9835,

Appropriatc Official
United Stetes Dipartment of State
Washington, De. Ce

Upon issuancc of a subpoena duccs tecum, can
produce the passport rccords which re¢flect that MICHAEL
SIDOROVICH, born July 6, 1916 ot New York City, residing
341 East 19th Street, New York City, was issued a
passport on October 18, 1937 for travel to England,
France and the USSR, Thc rcecords further rcflect that
he deperted from New York City eboerd the QUEEN MARY
on November 3, 1937, =nd that he applicd fer
repatriation at the . ce Consults Officc at Valencie,
Spein on December 26, 1938, and errived back in the
United States February L, 1939 aboerd the SS PRESIDENT
HARDING efter serving in the Intcrnationel Brigade
in Spain,

(-
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2, VWILLI/M PERL

Mres, RUTH GREENGLASS
Apartment 6

2065 Rivington Street
New York, New York

"In addition to the testimony previously
set forth, can testify:

) Thet  when Dr, KL..US FUCHS was arrested in
February, 1950, JULIUS ROSENBERG came to the apartment
of DiVID and RUTH GREENGLASS and told  them that the man
who had contacted them in flbuguergue, New Mexico in
June, 1945, would be the next person to be arrested as
a result of FUCHS' arrest, but that they werec golng to
contact this man and te¢ll him to kcep qulet, It was
not until after DAVID GREENGLASS was arrested that he
told RUTH GREENGL/.SS that JULIUS ROSENGERG had attempted
to get DAVID to leave the United States at the time of
FUCHS! errest,

That in May, 1950, when the newspapers announced
the arrcst of H.RRY GOLD, JULIUS ROSEIBERG came to the
apartment of DAVID and RUTH CREENGLASS and showed them
the photo;raph of HARRY GOID which aprcared in the
New York "Herald Tribune" ncwspaper, JULIUS told D.VID
and RUTH that H.\RRY GOLD was thé man who had contacted
them in Albuguerque, New Mexico, JULIUS ROSENBERG was
under thc impression at that time that he had previously
personally introduced H.RRY GOLD to either RUTH or

.- D..VID GRLCE!GIL..SS, However, he was in error in this

regard,

That JULIUS also told them that they would
have to leave the United States in about two or three

-weeks and go to thc Soviet Union, ROSENBERG said he

would errangc for passports, Hc also seld that his

friend had told him that it would he nccessary for them {
to get injected against small pox before getting
passports, JULIUS wanted DAVID and RUTH to get a doctor'
to give them=a false letter stating that they had received
a small pox innoculation, .DAVID and RUTH refuscd to

-1l-
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"attempt to get such & false document, JULIUS ROSENBERG
then told them that he would get his doctor, who lived
In Knickerbocker Village in New York City to prepare
such a letter for them and also one for himself,

That JULIUS told them that they should leave
everything in their apartment at 265 Rivington Strect, and
take only thelr children and their clothing and go to
Mexico Citye

Thet RUTH GREENGL/LSS objected strcnuously
to this proposed plan, and said that she could not take
her new born baby on such a trin, JULIUS ROSENBERG
told her that babics are born in the air and on treains and
her baby would survive such a trip, JULIUS said that
the doctor had said 1f RUTH would take & case of milk
and boil the water, the baby would live,

That at the time of this conversation, JULIUS
ROSENBERG discusscd everything in whispcrs and was undér
the impression that therc were cars all over the house,
He then took DAVID outside of the housc for a long walk
and upon DAVID'S return, D.VID told RUTH that JULIUS
hed given him the following instructions for making the
trip to the Sovict Union:

That JULIUS sald that at Mcxico City they
should rent a house, and after living thecre one month,
should write to the Soviet Embassy in Mexico City, using
the name I.NJACKSON. .JAbout three davs after writing
the letter they were to meet somceone in front of a statue
in a park in Mexico City., A4fter that reeting they were
“ 'to travel by ship to Europe and then proceed to either
Bern, Switzeorland or Stockholm, Sweden, where thcy would
again wrlte a lctter to the Soviet Embassy and three
days later meet someonec in front of a statutc who would
arrenge for them to continue their journey to the
Soviet Union,

That at that time JULIUS® ROSLNBERG gave
DAVID GREENGLASS $1,000,00 in cash, consisting of old
$10,00 and $20,00 bills, D.VID gave this $1,000,00
to RUTH, who subscquently put $500,00 of the monoy into
her special checking account at the Manufacturcrs Trust

& olinsn,,
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" Company, located at Grand and Neorfolk Streets, New
York City, snd used the other $500.,00 to pay some
debts and current haisehold expenses.

That a few days later JULIUS ROSENBERG
again came to RUTH GREENGL..SS! apartment end gave DAVID
GREENGL/..SS a-package wreapped in brewn paper, which
contained $11,000,00 in-cash, to be used for their flight
from the United States, and said that he would give
them $2,000,00 more at a later time,

That at thet time D.VID arnd RUTH GRLENGL..SS-
had already decided against leaving the United S:tates,
but were afraid to tell JULIUS ROSENBERG they were not
leaving for fear that some physical harm might come
to them or to their children as & result of their
refusal to flee,

That D/VID hid the package containing the
$14,000,00 in the flue of the fireplace in his apartment
at 265 Rivington Street, .After a few days he removed
this package and gave it to RUTH GREENGLASS! brother-in-
law, LOUIS X.BEL, for safe kecepinge, -« fcw days later,
ABEL gave RYTH GREENGLASS $100.00 from this package at
her reguest,s On a later date D/VID GREENGLASS told
RUTH GREENGL/..SS that he hed called LOUIS ABEL from
FBI Headguarters on June 16, 1950 and told AREL to give
this package to Attorney 0. JOHN|'ROGGE.

D/VID GREENGLASS

Who is in the custody

~ of the United States Marchal
Southern Distriect of New York

Upon 1ssuance of a writ of ..d Testificandum,
cen te=tify in addition to the testimony previously
set forth:

That in Feburary,..1950 the newspapers announcet'
the arrcst in England of KL.\US FUCHS for atomic espionag
4 few days later JULIUS ROSENBERG contacted DAVID i
GREENGL.Z3S a$ the latterts apartment at 265 Rivington
Street, New York City, and rcquested D.VID GREZNGIASS to
take a walk with him, The two walked for about

=16«
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forty-five minutes in and around the Hamilton Fish Park
ncar GREENGLASS' residence, During that time JULIUS
ROSENBLRG attempted to convince D.VID GREENGLASS that
GREENGL'.SS pmust leave the United States, becsause ‘
the person'who had contacted GREENGLASS at Albuquerqgue,
New Mexico, on June 3, 1945, was also the Soviet espionage
contact of KLAUS T'UCHS; and FUCHS! arrest would lead to
the arrest of GOLD, which would subsequently lead to

the arrest of GREENGLASS and ROSENBERG., ROSENBERG told
GREENGLASS that he could go to Czechoslovakia, where there
was a job awaiting him, GREENGL.,SS told ROSENBERG he

was willing to leave the United States, but that he

did not feel he could leave until he had paid off his
debts, ROSENBERG said that GREENGL..SS should just forget
about his debts, GREENGLASS replied that the persons

to whom he owed money were poor and could not afford to
losc the money. ROSENBERG told GREENRGL.SS that the
Soviet espionage system would have someone contact

H'RRY GOLD to instruct him not to furnish any information
in the event of his errcst until his ¢ontacts had an
opportunity to flee the United States, D.AVID GREENGL.SS
did not tell his wife RUTH st that time that JULIUS
ROSENBERG told him to leave the Unlted States,

That DAVID'S wife, RUTH GREENGL.SS, gave birth
to her second child on May 16, 1950 and returned home
from the hospital about seven days later, On the day
RUTH returned home from the hospitel, JULIUS ROSENEELRG -~ .
came to the GREENGL..SS apartment at 265 Rivington Street,
New York City, end had in his hand a copy of either the
"New York Herald Tribune" or the "New York Times", which
announccd the arrest of HARRY GOLD for atomic espilonage,
- ROSENRERG pointcd to GOLD'S picture in the paper and
said that GOLD was the man who had contacted GREENGLASS
in .lbuguerque, Hec ssid that because of this arrest, it
was urgent that GREENGL..SS leave the United States,

Both DAVID and RUTH GREENGL" SS looked at GOID 'S picture
in the paper and both sald that GOLD was not the man

wht had contacted them at Albuguerque, ROSENBERG
however 1Insisted that GOLD was identical with the person‘
who had contacted them in Albuguerque, ( ROE ENBERG also
said that ho knew BARRY GOID , ELIZABETH\BENTLEY end
JACOEXGOLOS,. # ROSENBERG said that he tob\was afraid that
he would be arrested, and thet hec hzd rotained a man as’
attorney who had defended him in his Civil'Service casc,
ROSENBERG said that he was also making arrangements to
leave. the United States,




RAM: .\Ti

65-15387 }

That ROSENBERG gave an envelope to GREENGLA SS
containing $1,000.00 in $10.00 and $20.00 bills, and told
GREENGLASS to start paying off his debts so thau he
could leave the United States, when arrangements had
been made; and sald that he would contact the Russians
to arrange for the best route, GREENGLASS told
ROSENBERG that $1,000,00 would not be enough money for
him because he had numerous debts to pay. A few dayvs
later ROSENBERG returned to the GREENGLASS apartiment and
gave DAVID GREENGLASS a patkage wrapped in brown paper,
which he said contained $l,000,00,

That JULIUS ROSENBERG and DAVID GREENGLASS ’
then took a walk during which time they saw Mr, "and Mrs,
HERmAaigINSOHN, at Delancey and Columbla Streets, ~—
JULIUS \ROSENBERG walked on ghead while DAVID GREIDNGLASS
went across the street to talk to the LEINSOHNS, At that
time the EINSOHNS gave DAVID GRETUNGLASS a $1,0.00 check
in payment of a loan previously obtalned from RUTH
GREENGLASS, DAVID GREENGLASS then rejoined JULIUS
ROSENBERG across the street, They then continued their
walk, JULIUS told DAVID that he would give DAVID
$2,000.00 more at a later date, and that DAVID GREENGLASS
could leave the United States any time after June 11,
1950, by which time appropriate arrangements would be
made for his departure and itinerary,

That JULIUS ROSENBERG told DAVID GREENGLASS
to get a Mexican tourist card, and take his family to
Mexico City by train, ; Upon arrival in Mexico City,
GREENGLASS should rent a house, After having lived
in Mexico City for one month, JULIUS said that GREENGLASS
.should write a letter {o the Soviet Embassy in Mexlco
City, using the name I JACKSON, In the letter the
salutation should be: "To the Secretary to the Ambassador
of the Soviet Union." ROSENBERG told GREENGLASS that
this letter should be written in his own words, but should
contain a message to the effect that the letter was
being written in answer to the guestion presented in
the previous correspondence; in which the addressce °
asked ambout the Soviet position on the United Nations,
GREENGLASS was to stete in the letter that the position
that the-Sovdcts took on the United 'Nations question
was good, and met with hig approval,

18-
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That ROSENBERG told GREENGLASS that at 5:00 PM,

~on the’third day after having written the above-mentioned

letter, GREENGLASS should go to the park known as Plaza
de la Colon, in Mexico City, and stand in front of the
statue of CHRISTOPHER COLUMBUS: At that time GREENGLASS
should have his thumb inserted in a Mexico City strect
guides A man would at that time contact GREENGLASS and
say to him: "Have you ever seen such a statue before?"
DAVID GREENGLASS should then answer: "No, I have lived
in Oklshoma all my life¢" The person contacting GREENGLASS
would then say: "There's a much better statue in Paris,"
This man would then give GREENGLASS passports and money
for a trip to either Stockholm, Sweden, or Berne,
Switgerland, where GREENGLASS would again be contacted in
& similer manner and would receive necessary papers to
continue the trip to Czechoslovakiay Upon his arrival in
Czechoslovakiay; he should advise the Soviet Ambassador

by letter of his errival;

That JULIUS KOSENBERG told DAVID GREENGLASS
that to get into Mexico it-would be necessary to have a
certificate of vaccination, but that ROSENBERG could
arrange to get such a certificate from his doctor,
GREENGLASS knew ROSENBERG'S doctor to be a Doctor
BERNHARDT,

That DAVID GREENGLASS discussed JULIUS
ROSENBERG'S proposal with RUTH GREENCLASS 2nd decided
not to leave the United States, but felt that they .
chould give ROSENBERG thc impression thoy were going to
leavey Thnersfore; DAVID GREENGLASS decided to rent a
cabin 1n the Catskills until JULIUS ROSENBERG and -
ETHEL ROSENBLRG had departed from the United States,

.- at which time DAVID and HUTH GREENGLASS would return to
New York Citys

That DAVID GREENGLASS turned over the first
thousand dollars ROSENBERG had given him to his wife

. RUTH for payment of debts and for use in paying current

living expenses, The package containing the $L,000.00
given him by ROSENBERG was hidden by DAVID GREENGLASS in

* the chimney of the fireplace in his apartment at 265
+ Rivington Street, New York City. After a few days

DAVID GREENGL#.SS removed this package of $1,000,00 and

gave it to RUTH GREENGLASSY brother-in-law, LOUIS ABEL,

and asked ABEL to keep the money for hime¢ 'On the date

of his arrest, June 16, 1950, DAVID GREENGLASS requested
LOUIS ABEL to give this package of 84,000,00 to O. JOHN ROGGE,

.‘..'_lé)-
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Appropriate Officiel
Msnufacturcrs Trust Company
376 Grand Street
New York, New York

In answer to a subpoena duces tecum, will
producc records reflccting the following information:

Mrs, RUTH GRCENGL..SS optned & special checking
account at this bank on October 7, 1919 and DAVID
GREENGL/..SS has the power of attorney to sign checks to
thie account, That on June 1l, 1950, the account
reflectcd 2 deposit of $520,00,

LOUIS ABEL
37 Columbia Stroeect
New York 2, New York

Can testify as follows:

That about one and a halfl weeks or two weeks
before DAVID GREENGLASS was arrested on June 16, 1950,
DAVID GREENGLASS asked LOUIS BREL if he would hold a
sum of money for GREENGLASS., ABEL agreed to do this
and within the next twenty-four hours went to DAVID
GREENGL/.SS' apertment where GREENGLASS gave him a package
which he sald contained money, The packuge wes oblong
in shapc, the width of a dollar bill, and a little bit
longer in longth thaen the length of a doller bill,
and about one¢ inch or more in thickness, The package
was wrapped in brown manila paper and seeled with a
.- brown gummed paper, Thc package was ticd with heavy
brown twine,

That LOUIS .ABEL took this package to his home
and hid it inside a hassock Tor safckeeping, Ho asked
DAVID GREFHNGLASS i1f the money was stolen and DAVID GREENGLASS
said that it was not., When ABEL asked GRUENGLASS why he
did not keoep the money himself, GREENGL.SS was evasive
and said that he wanted to get rid of it and said that
he would like to flush 1t down the tollet,

That about one week before DAVID -GREENGLASS
was sarrested, RUTH GREENGLASS asked LOUIS ABEL to give
her $100,00 from the package of money DAVID had given

) -20~
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"him, .t that time LOUIS BEL untied the twine, broke
the gummed paper seal, and took out five $20.00 bills,
JBEL noticed that the package of money was made up of
$20.00 bills and $10.00 bills but did not count the
money, It appeared to .\BEL that there were about twice as
many $10.00 bills as $20.00 bills, &:BEL torec off the
ends of the brown manila wrapping which had the gummed
paper on it because there was too much wrapping paper,
He then put scotch tape on the package to scel it, He
threw away the twine and put rubber bands eround the
package, .Tter DAVID GREENGL..SS was arrested} LOUIS ’
ABEL gave this package of money to HERBERT J.jFABRICANT,
an assoclate of Attorney O. JOHN ROGGE and thpt Mr,
F/BRIC.NT opened the packagé in his presence whereupon
he left Mr, ROGGE'S office , '

Dr, GEORGE\EERNHARDT
L0 Monroe Street
New York City

Can testify as follows:

That some time in May or June, 1950,
JULIUS ROSENBERG called him et homec and ROIENWBERG told
the doctor he would like some information es to "What
kind of shots does one have to take 1f one wants to
go to Mexico, Don't get scared, It's not for me,
It's for a friend of mine," Dr, BERNH.RDT told ROSENBERG
he would nced & smallpox vaccine gnd that he would
elso recommend typhoid shots, Dr, BERNH.RDT asked
ROSENBERG if this individual was goling into the
interior of Mexico and upon being edviszed by ROSENBERG
that this person was going into the interior of
- Mexico, Dr. BERNH..RDT recommended that the person
should take typhus shotse ..s &an after-thought, the
doctor asked if this person was & vetcran and ROSENBERG
said he was, Dr, BERNH.LRDT told ROSENBERG then theat if
the person was a veteran, ho would neccd to have booster
doses, ROSENBERG told Dr, BERNHARDT he would let him
know i1f his fricend decided to go.s Dr. RBERNHARDT has
no reccollection that ROSENBERG ever asied ' him for a
Certificate of Vaccination for his friend,

3
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'DIANA\?INSOHN

--Seven |St, James Place
New York City

Can testif'y as follows:

That in the late part of May, 1950, she
borrowed $4,0,00 from RUTH GREENGLASS, in order to pay the
rent on the EINSOHN apartment, locoted at Seven St, James
Place, New York CltV. DIANA EINSOHN on June 3, 1250, made
out a chetk for- hO.UO payable to RUTH GRELNCLASS and
on June I, 1950, she met DAVID GREENGLASS and JULIUS
ROSENBERG on Delancy and Columbia Streets, New York
City. This meeting, which was accidental, resulted in
DIANA EINSOHN paying DAVID GREELGLASS with the $40.00
check, with instructions to him to turn the check over
to RUTH GREENGLASS, DIANA EINSOHN can furnish the cancelled
$4 0,00 check at time of trial,

HERMAN EINSOHN
Seven St, James Place
New York City

Cen testify as follows:

That on June L, 1945 he was with his wife,
DIANA, when they met DAVID GREENGLASS and - JULIUS
ROSENBERG on Delancey and Columbia Streets; New York
City. This meeting, which was accidental, resulted in .
DIANA EINSOHN paving GREENGLASS a %.0,00 check which
she owed RUTH GREENGLASS and which she instructed
GREENGLASS to turn over to his wife,

-‘M?.'HEHEERT\FABRICANT;
Mrs, HELEN R, YPAGANO
01 Broadway

New York City

Can testify as follows:

That on June 16, 1950, LOUIS AFPEL appeared at ‘
the office of 0. JOHN ROGGE, attorney for RUTH and DAVID
GREENGLASS, w1th a package wrapped in brown manila paper
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‘and that in Mr, ROGGE'S absence, Mr, FABRICANT received
the package from Mr., ABEL. Mr, FABRICANT opened the
package in ABEL'S presence and then’ABEL departed,

After ABEL departed from the office, Mr, FABRICANT had
Mrs, PLGANO, Mr, ROGGE'S secretary, help him count the
money contained in the package that ABEL had delivered

to him. They counted $3,900,00 1n the paclkage, consisting
of $3,000,00 in $20,00 bills znd $%00,00 in $10,00

bills, The money was deposited fo the account of

O. JOHN ROGGE end Mrs, PAGANO put the paper in the office
file.

JOHN B. O!'DONOGHUE

Speclal Agent

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Cleveland, Ohio;

LEO H. FRUTKIN

Special /lgent

Federal Bureau of Investigation
New York City;

JOHN &, HARRINGTON

Special .gent

Federal Bureau of Investigation
New York City

Each of the above agents cean testify:

-That on July 26, 1950, WILLI/M PERL voluntarily '
appeared at the office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
at Cleveland, Ohio, and furnished the fellowing statement
which he refused to sign, but which includes corrections
in his own handwriting and concerns the visit of VIVIAN
- -GL.SSMAN to his  apartment at 666 East 103rd Street,
Cleveland, Ohio, on Sunday, July 23, 1950,

"July 26, 1950

"I, William Perl of 666 E 103 st, Cleveland,

Ohio make the following voluntary statement to Special
Lgents John 4, Harrington, John B, O!'Donoghue, "and Leo Hi

Prutkin of the Federal Bureau of Investigationes They
have told me_that I do not have to make a statement and
that anythinZz I say can be used against me in a court
of law, They have madec me no promises or threats to
obtain this statement, They have advised me that I
have the right of counsel,

-23a
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: "On Sunday, July 23, 1950 at approximately noon
I was in the alcove of my apartment on the sccond floor
of 666 E 103 st., Clevecland when a girl appcarcd at the
entrance to my apartment., She identificd herself éand I
recognized her as Vivian Glassman of New York City,

I asked her to come ine. _She cxplained in writing on
several shcets of 8 x 102 rulcd paper that she had been
Instructed by a stranger, one whom she did not know,

to spcak to an acronautical engineer in Cleveland and to
give to this enginecr moncy and instructions on how to
leave the country. She wrote down something aebout a
ship incident concerning herself and Barr," (Inscrtion
"I recall the neme John about here, The name John and
the ship incident {as well as much else she wrotes had
no perticular meaning for me." End of inscertion) "I

got thc impression that she had beecn instructed to usé
this incident as a means of identifying herself to me,
Somewhere along the line she also wrote that she knew
Julius Rosenberg. I recsll that shc wrote the name
Mexico down in conncction with her instructions on

how to leeve the country. I rcmember her writing down
the word fricend in connection with the acronautical
engineer that she was to get in touch with in Cleveland,
It was my understanding that she took me to be the
aeronautical engineer., I am actually an aeronautical
rcsearch scientist at this timo, 4is far as I remember
she did not write down or mention any specific sum of
money but.she did write that she had moncy for me., A4S

I recall I told her orally that I didn't know what sho
was talking about and that I hoped she did not have
anything on hér conscience, I asized her to leave

which she did, I cstimate she was in my apartment about
- .ten minutcs, ifter she left I torc up the papcr after
taking it into thé bethroom and then I Ilushed it down
the lavatory bowl, I was very upsct by her visit which
apparently lecd me to destroy the papers she had written
on, Tho message she had written ran about a page and

& half, I can't recall cxactly whdt Julius Roscnberg'!s
n&me was placed on the message for, I asked her

orally how she had found mc ‘and shc cxplrincd orally {
how shc had gotten my address from my formcr landlady
at Larchwood, ..bout this timc she’'said orally that shc
was in Clevefand to look for a jobe I told her egain
she had better leave, . :

L ]
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"William Perl read this statement, endorsed
some corrections on it In his own handwriting, and said
~that it was accurate to the best of hLis recollection., He
declined to sign it bBut wished to prepare another
statement by himselfl,

"Witnessed:

Leo H. Frutkin ’

John B. O!'Donoghue, Special Agont, FBI, Cleveland,
Ohio 7/26/50

John A, Harrington, Special Azent FBI"

That on July 26, 1950, PERL explained that he
had last seen VIVIAN GLASSMAN in April, 1950 and prior
to that he had seen her two or three times during 1946
and 1947 in the company of JOLL BARR.

JOHN B. O!'DONOGHUE

Special Acent

Federal Burcau of Investigation
Clevelznd, Ohio;

DAVID A, VIBLE

Special Apent

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Clevelarnd, Ohio

Each of' the above agents can testify:

-That on July 28, 1950 WILLIAM FERL volunterily
appeared at the Cleveland Office of the Federal Bureau
of Investipgation and furnished the following statement
which he hod previously signed, but which he acknowledged
to be true in the presence of the witnessing agents:

"STATEMSNT BY WILLIAM PERL"

"During the past several days agents of the
Federal Bureau of Ipvestigation, including John A,
. Harrington, John B, O'Donoghue, Leo H. Frutkin, David
Wibel and one other whose_ngme I cannot recall have
questioned me rj%pectiﬁg my acquaintance with a Joel ‘

. Barr and Alfred Barant, Dw ing the questioning I

%3
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- "tried to cooperate with the Burcau in every way including
voluntarily granting the ripght to search my apartment

and to read-and take persohal papers Ior examination,

Last Sunday, July 23, 1950, a séries of incidents

began which dre described below, For reasons which

will become apparent these incidents aroused my suspicions,
I first tried to consult a lawyer on Monday but because

he was out of town I was unable to recach him until

the following day, Tuesday, July 25, 1950, After con-
sultation I concluded that the full story of these in-
cidents should be placed befores the I',B,I. Early on
Wednesday morning, July 26, 1950, I estimate the time

at about 9:30 A.M., and before I had an opportunity to call
the Bureau they called me anc asked that I come down for
further gquestioning. The guestioning on this day took a
total of 5 or 6 hours being conducted in two separsate
sessiong, one at the offices of the F.E.I. snd one at

the apartment which I have sub-let for the summer, I

heve previously advised the Bureau of my desire to set
down in writing the chronology and detail of the incidents
to which I have referred, As nearly as memory will allow,
what follows is an accurate resume of the occurrences,

The substance of this has also been given the Bureau
orally:

\NY 65-15387

"l, Last Sunday, July 23, 1950, at about noon,
as I was preparing food in the kitcheon of the apartment
I am occupying at 666 East 103rd Street, a woman appeared .
through the curtain which shields tihe alcove from the stair®
leading to the street, Thls woman identified herselfl
as, and I'rccognized her as, Vivien Glassman of New
York City., I asked her td come in which she did, I

- -asked her what she wantecd, She reached for some

paper that was lying on a teble and for a lapboard which
was also ncarby. She sat down on the couch in the apart-
ment, motioncd me to sit next to hér and indicated that

I was to rcad what she was writing., She wrotc approximately
as Tfollows: That she had been instructed to talk to

me by writing rather than talking., That she had been {
approached by a stranger In Ncw York City and told to g

to Cleveland to sce an aeronautical engineer; that she 1
was to give him money and instructions which she had
memorized ad to how he and a friend were to leave the
country. In this connection I remember the word

Mexicoes She wrote that for identification she was to
mention a ship incldent in which she hed been concerned
with Joel Barr and also the name John, As nearly as I can
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- "remember she al$o wrote to the effect that she knew
Julius flosenberg, She used about a page and a half

of 8" x 102" ruled paper. I told her in effect that I
did not know what she was talking about; that I hoped
that shc had a clear conscience and was not getting
mixed up in anything; that I thought this wholé thing
was some kind of trap and I asked her to lcave, I

also asked after her sister Eleanore Glassman et whose
house I had stayed in New York and where I had rmost
recently (about four moéonths previously) seen Vivian
Glassman once or twice, As she was lcaving I asked how
she had found me at my present address, She replied
orally that she had inguired about'me of my former -
landlady at 16802 Larchwood Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio, and’
then of my neighbors downstairs at 666 Egst 103rd Strcet,
She was dressed in'a light colorcd dress and carried no
suitcase or valise, I do not remember noticing mmy
large handbage. She also mentioned in leaving I believe,
that she had come to Cleveland to look Tor a jobe I

did not see her again after she left, I estimate she was
in my gpartment anywhere from tcn minutes to half an
hour, I was guite upset by her visit and destroyed the
papers on which she had been writings.

"24 'On Tuesday, July 25, I received in the
mall two cardsy One was from my brother who 1s studying
music in Paris, France and who is apparently vacationing
in the south of France, In'closing his card to me he
used the phrases 'Good food, good wine, zood living,!
The other card was from the University of Tennessce
and was a form card on which was typed 'Re: 'Good
Food' and underncath, the printed form words to the
effect that the above material was not available, )
~ Copics of both of these cards are attached to thisstatement,

"3, Upon returning home on Tuesday, July 25,
at about 6:00 P.M, I found a copy of the magazinc)Scionée
and Socicty lying on top of a bookcase in the aparXment,
I had casually noted same after moving into the apartment
some weeks previously. This magoazine wns'part of the
contents of the bookcase in.the apartment, I am sure
I did not leave thls magazinc on top of the bookcase,

It was furthermore my impression that a page reference
mark placed .after the titlc of an article by Morris
Schappes in the contents listed on the front cover

had not been there when I had glanced at this magazine
previously, It is my impression that thie megazine is
radical in its outlooks

7w



”~

i
MY 65-15387 i

. "L, My impression of the previous incidents is
that whether they are related or unrelated to one another,
they constitute one or more asttempts to manufacture some
kind of evidence agninst me in connection with my
acquaintanceship some years previously with Mr, Joel Barr
and Mr, Alfred Sarant, I knew Mr, Barr as a classmate
at the College of the City of New York, After my graduation
and departurc from New York in Spring, 1939, I did not,
tothe best of my recollection, sec Mr, Barr again until
I came to New York in the summer of 19L6, I last
saw Mr, Barr somctime in 19L7. I met Mr, Szrant through
Mr, Barr and subleased Mr, Sarant's apertment during the
period of approximatcly fell, 1947 to spring, 1948, while
I attonded Columbia University, (I first met Mr, Sarant
in suwmer, 19L6:) I last saw-Fr, Sgrant, to the best of
my recollection, in late 1946,

"S, I affirm my absolute loyalty to the
United States and I urge the Burcau to fully investigate
the foregoling incidents to the cnd that any implication
in them reflecting on my patriotism may be removed,

"Signed:

William Perl

"Witnessed:

John B, O'Donoghue, Special Agent, FBI, 7/28/50
David @ Wible, Spocial Agent, PBI 7-28-50"

RICHARD T, HRADSKY

Special Acrecnt

Foderal Buresu of Investigation
~New York City;

‘MAURICE W, CORCORAN

Special Agent

Federal Buresu of Investigation
New York City

- Each of the above agenle can testify:

That at their rcquost WILLTAM PERL appcared
at the Now York Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
on September 12, 1950, and during an interview on that
date PERL stated that he had accompanied JOEL BARR and
BARR'S mother and sister o a Hudson River Pier in
January, 19,8 end that thecy watchcd JOEL‘BARR embark
and sail from New York destined to Paris, France,

-28-
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o That PERL stated the grdoup did not board the
cs AMERICA, but remained on the dwck and that he did
not see VIVIAN GLASSMAN theré that day and did not know
if she came to see BARR sail,

That PERL stated BARR seid he was roing to
Parls to continue his studies in enginecring and that
he knows of no other reason for BARR'S going to France,

VIVIAN GLASSMAN
131 East Seventh Street
New York City

It should be noted that this witness was
interviewsd at her residence during the evening of
August 3, 1350 by SAS RICHARD T. HRADSKY and ROBERT P,
ROYAL of the New York Office of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, at which time she gave informetion con=-
cerning her visit to PERL in Cleveland on July 23, 1950.
However, she refused at that time to reduce her statements
to writing and has since refused further interview,
Further, che has refused to testify toncerning the in-
cident before the Federal Grand Jury, Southern District
of New York, on four occasions on constitutional grounds
that such testimony would tend to incriminate or degrade
her, However, in the event her testimony can be cliclted
she can testify as follows:

‘ That she met JULIUS ROSENBZRG and his wife in
1945, while she was canvassing an apartment development
known as Knlcknrhocker Village on the lower east side
of New York City: Thereafter, she beceme friendly with
ROSENBERG'S wife, ETHEL, and that she visited the )
ROSENBIZRGS in their apartnrnt numerous times thereafter,
Likewise the RCOSENBERGS visited hcr at her apartment at
131 East Seventh Street on scveral occaslons and
that JULIUS ROSENBERG had takcn her home from his
apartment in Knickerbocker Village late at night on
several occasions,

That shc has known WILLIAM PLRL as & friend ‘
of her former fiance, JOEL BARR, for several years,

She recellssseeing him in 15L8, and also in April, 1950
at the home of her sister, ELEANOR GLASSMAN, 343 East
Eighth J$treet, New York Citye. Further, that her sistoer,
ELEANORMGLASSMAN, was very fond of WILLIAM PERL and

that he I the only acronautical engineer known to her

- .00
-



-

{

MWCMTH -

B (‘i? 17 @i’

NY 65-15387

--who resided in Cleveland, Ohio,

That she made a trip to Cleveland, Ohio on
July 22, 1950, at her own exponsc., +hat at that time
she knew her job as a Social Service Worker in New York
City was coming to an cnd and onc c¢f the reasons she
went to Cleveland was to'make some other conncction in
the Social Service field, That on this trip she con-
tacted WILLIAM PERL,

That the cvents lcading up to this trip are
as follows:

That batweon 7:30 and 8:00 PM, on Friday,
July 21, 1950, a strange man knocked on her apartment d
door, +«hat she admitted him to the apartment and had a
conversation with him during which she receiyed certain
instructions and a sum of $2,000.00 cesh in $10,00 and
$20.,00 bills, which she placed without counting in a -
billfold consisting of two black pieces of cardboard,
approximetely bill cize, with olastic bands around them
and put this package in her purse, That the package
was about one inch thick,

nat as a result of this conversation with the
strange n, che made airplane reservetions that same

night og the United Airlines under the assumed name of

Mrs. SMGOLDBERG for travel on o planc leaving LaGuardia
ﬁirport New York City, at about 12:30 PM, Eastern Daylight
Savings Time, on Saturday, July 22, 1950 for a non-stop
flight to Clcveland,

That during the morning following this stranger's

Vislt she went to her sister, ELEANOR GJA°°”AI'S apartment

at 343 Last Eighth Strcet, New York City, and in her

abscnce secured JILLIAM PERL‘S Cleveland address from

a letter which he had scnt to LLEANOR, She then pro-

ceceded to LaGuardia Airport and departed for Cleveland,
That upon her arrival in Cleveland she obtaindd

a room at the Regent Hotel on Buelid Street in the name

of S, GOLDBERG. On Sunday, July 23, 1950, at about '

-30=-
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_noon, she called on WILLIAM PERL 2t his then present

address, after going to the address obtained from her
sister's letter ond being informed by the landlady that
PERL had previously moved from therec,

That she was admitted to PERL'S apartment
and she informed PERL of the stranger's visit to her
spartment in Naw York City and that she then wrote
out on a pad of paper provided by PERL information
to the effect that PERL should to to Mexico and theat she
had the necessary money for him, PERL told her she must
be crazy to get mixed up on any such deal, PERL told
her he knew nothing about the stranger or any reason
why anyone should want him to go to Mexico and further,
he advised her to return to New York City and wash her
hands of the whole affair, Sh¢ did not tell PERL
how much money she had for him, That she departed
from his apartment and at sbout L:00 PM that same day
she took a plane from Cleveland and returned to New
York City theat evening with the $2,000.00,

That she does not know anyone by the name of
"JOHN",

Jbat she ¢tarried the monéy with her until the
evening of Thursday, July 27, 1950, On this date the
strangor who had prcviously appcnrea at her epartment |
on Friday, July 21, 1950, again opvecared, She rclated
to him the details of her visit to PRRL in Cleveland, .
Ohio, returncd the $2,000.00 to the stranger and asked
him not to comc back. The stranger thon departed,

That during her visit with PERL in Cleveland
she does not recall wrlting about any ship incident,
but that she docs recall a ship incident involving herself
and her former Tiance, JOEL BARR, iIn thc fell of 1947,
when BARR was planning to go to France to study, she
also planned to go to France for the seme purposc,
She had made reservations on one stcamship without BARR'S
knowledge and he had reservations on snother, When he |{
learnod that she was going to France he changed his !
reservations to the line on which she had rescrvationsy
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-She thought BARR was going to msrry her, but he had not
done so by the sailing date, January 21, 1948, and she

thercfore cancelled her steamship reservations and they
had personal differences,

JOSEPH MEAGHER
Accounting Department
United States Lines
One Broadway

New York Clty

Upon issuance of & subpoena duces tecum,
will produce records and testify therefrom:

“That VIVIAN GLASCMAN made & reservation on
January 5, 1948 through a local travel agent to6 sail-
on the SS AMERICA leaving New York, January 21, 19.8,
with tourist accommodation B-19, bed l, There was also
an open return booking for her on the SC AMERICA sailing
June 11, 1948, from Cherbourg, France., The records
reflect a refund for the above reservation was issued
to VIVIAN GLASSMAN by the United Statcs Lines on
Merch 5, 1948,

That the list of tourist class pessengers
sailing on the above ship on January 21, 1948, reflected
the names of both VIVIAN GLASSMAN and JOEL BARR, but
that the birthing 1list revealed that VIVIAN GLASSMAN
did not, in fact, sgail and that her neame is crossed
offe The list indicates that JOEL BARR, 241 West 97th
Street, New York City, actually sailed on January 21,
1948, That a notation on the list reflects that JOEL

- .BARR was originally scheduled to sail on the SS ERNIE PYLE
on Jenuary 8, 1948, which reservation weas later cancelled
and the money applied to BARR'S DLooking on the SS AMERICA,

N
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-Miss CABRIELLE DERMODY
United Airlines

80 East L2nd Street
New York City

Upon issuance of a subpoena duces tecum,
will produce her records and testify therefrom:

That a Mrs, S. GOLDBERG made & reservation
with Upited Airlines at New York City on July 22, 1950,
between 12:30 AM and 8:00 AM, for flight 643, lesving
LaGuardia Airport at 1:30 PM, Eastern Daylight Savings
Time, on July 22, 1950, which was scheduled to arrive
at Cleveland, Ohio, at 3:30 PM, Eastern Daylight Savings
Time, The reservation was made by telephone by an in-
dividual who refused to give her telephone number or
address,  The ticket was picked up at United Airlines
Terminal, 80 East j2nd Street, New York City,

Mrs. KATHLEEN REED
Room Clerk

Hotel Regent

10539 Euclid Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio

Upon issuance of a subpoena duces tecum,
will produce her records and tegtify therefrom:

" That the original registration card #I-9799, is
for Mrs,°S. GOLDBERG executed on July 22, 1950, for’
Room 605, Totel Regent, for which the guest paid $3.00
in advancec,

That the witncss' initials appear on this-
card as the registering clerk and that she, in fact,
registered the guest,

That the part of the cerd which is handwritten
and reads,  "Mrs, S. GOLDBERG, 165 Egst 33rd Street, l
New York City, - unemployed" was written by the hotel
guest and that the notations at the bottom of the !

card werc written by herself,
*
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WALTER D. ADAMS
Supervisor of Telephone Sales
United Airlines

-Cleveland, Ohio

Upon issuance of a subpoena duces tecum will
produce his records and testify therefrom:

That & Mrs. GOLDBERG made a reservation on
United Airlines Flight No. 642, scheduled to leave
Cleveland at L:35 P(M., Eastern Daylight Saving Time,
July 23, 1950, which flight was scheduled to arrive at
LaGuardia Airport, New York City, at 6:25 P, oMoy Eastern
Daylight Saving Time, on the same date.

That this reservation was booked by telephone
between 1:20 P.M, and 1:40 P.M., July 23, 1950, and
that Mrs. GOLDBERG furnished her own transportation to
the airport, and since no ticket office was open downe
town in Cleveland on that date (Sunday) she must have
already had her ticket.

Mrs, C. A. MIDDLETON
16802 Larchwood
Cleveland, Ohio

Can testify:

That WILLIAM PERL had rented a room at the
above address in the past but that in July, 1950 he was
not residing there. That on Saturday, July 22, 1950, .
a lady, unknown to her, who was tpproximutely 30 years
old, came to the home of her dauphter, Mrs. LOREE WATSON,
who resides upstairs at this address. That this unknown
women inquired for WILLIAM PERL, but did not leave her
nams.

Mrs, LOREE WATSON
16802 Larchwood
Clevoland, Ohio

l .-

2

- Can testify: {

That WILLIAM PERL had rented a room in her g
home in the past, but that he was not residing there
in July, 1950. That on Saturday, July 22, 1950, between
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3:00 and 4:00 P.M. a woman whom she did not know came
to her door looking for WILLIAM PERL. That this woman
bears a strong resemblance to a photograph of VIVIaN

. . GLASSMAN and that she is "almost positive! the woman

is identical to the individual represented in the
photograph.

That this woman wes approximately 30 years
old, 5! 2" or 3" tall, approximately 120 pounds, of
medium build, black eyes, black hair, worn medium
length, complexion olive or well-tanned, tecth
naturally pretty white and apparel, black and white
print dress, black ond white hat, carried e black or
white pursec.

That she advised this unknown woman that
PERL had moved from her address but could be reached
by telephone at another address. She offered the use
of her telephone to the woman to contast PERL at this
new address, but that thc woman did not use the tele-
phone.

Mrs, RICHARD JENKINS
666 East 103rd Strcet
Cleveland, Ohio

Can testify:

That in July, 1950 WILLIAM PERL rcsided as
a neighbor in an apartment at the above address., That
on Sunday, July 23, 1950 at approximately lioon a woman,
whom she loter learncd was VIVIAN GLASS:iAN, came to her
door ingquiring for WILLIAM PERL. Further, that she
directed this woman to the door leading to PERL!'S
apartment, but that the lady mude a mistake and went
..to an apartmont in the rcar of the house, which was
occupied by Miss JENNIE MANDATO, where she further
inquired for the whereabouts of WILLIAM PERL.

Miss JENNIE MANDATO
666 East 103rd Strest
Clevclend, Ohilo

Can testify:

Trtat she residcs in an apartment at the above
address and in July, 1950 WILLIAM PERL occupied the

-35-
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apartment immediately adjacent to her's in this buillding,

-0On July 23, 19520 an individucl, whom she leter learncd

to be VIVIAN GL/LSSMAN, called on PERL at approximately
Noon or possibly nearer to 1:00 P.M,.
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« EVIDENCE OF PERJURY OF PERL AND THE SIDOROVICHES

l, Evidence of PERL and the SIDOROVICHES
Acqueintence and Assoclation with Each

Qther
LOUIS BENSON Mrs., IDA F. GOLD
Grand Jury Stonogreapher Grand Jury Stenogrepher
United States Court House Unlted States Court House
Foley Square Foley Square
New York, New York New York, New York

BENEDICT DE BUFF

Grand Jury Stenographer
United States Court House
Foley Squere

New York, New York

These witnesses under e subpocna duces tecum
will produce their notes end a transcript of the
testimony given by WILLIAM PERL on August 18, 1950,
end by MICHAEL end ANNE SIDOROVICH on August 30, 1950,
August 31, 1950 end September 1, 1950, end by WILLIAM
PERL on September 11, 1950 and October L, 1950 boefore
the Grand Jury of the Southern District of New York,

ROBERT E.\;;FLEGER
5202 Albertly Avenue
Parma, Ohio

Can testify to the following signed statement:

"Parma, Ohio
August 2, 1950

"T, Robert E, Pfleger, make the following
voluntary statement to John B. O'Donoghue, Jr., and
Amthony S. Fernandez, who have¢ identified themselves
to me as Special Agents: of- the Federal Bureau of
Investigations No threats or promises have been made

to me to induce me to make this statement,
b
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"I reside at 5202 Albertly Avenue, Perma,
* Ohio, where I have resided for about four and one-half
years,

"During the early part of July, 1948 I took
o classifled ad in the Cleveland Plein Derler for the
purpose of offering for sele a 1941 Studebaker Champion
which I owned, The ad appeered on a Sunday as well as
on one or two other days,

"On the Sunday when the ad appsared two men
end one woman camc¢ tc my home for the purpose of
examining the automobile, These three persons drove up
in an automobile driven by the younger and teller of
the two men, My car wes examined by the teller of the
men and then wes taken out for e ridce with the taller
mon driving, The three persons left without any deal
being closed,

"The thruve persons returned the seme ofternoon
within an hour cr two and the smaller of the two men
whose namo after having my memory refreshed I recell
as Michgael Sidorcvich stated he wished to purchase the
nutomobile, The price agreed upon was ($750) seven
hundred and fifty dollars. Inasmuch as I needed the
car for my use for gbout two woeks we entered into an
egreement whercby I would keep the cer until a new one
I had ordered wes delivered to me, Sidorovich gove me
o deposit ot that time,

-~ "8ometime later in July cofter my new car wes
delivered I met Sidorovich at the Automobile Registra-
tion Burcau in downtown Clevelend and closed the deal
for my 1941 Studebaker,

"On August 22, 1950 I accompanied Mr, Fernendeg
to the Nationnl Committece for Aeronautics (Lewis Flight
Propulsion Leboratory) where I caw an individual who
wes identified to me by Mr, Fernandcz es William Perl
This person was the tall men who accompanied Michael
;  Qidorovich and the woman ho introduced mo to as his
‘ wife to my home in July, 1948 tc look at my 1941 Stude-

baker and was the person who drove my cer on a test r
! on that day,

%
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"I have read the foregoing statement, conteineh
on this cnd one other pegee To the best of my knowledge
~and belief it is accurate aond true,

/s/ Robert E, Pfleger
Witnessed:

John B, O'Donoghue, Special Agent, FBI, Clcveland, 0. 8/24/50
Anthony S. Fernandez, Speciel Agent, FBI, Cleveland,
Ohio Aug. 2L, 1950"

He can also testify that he recnlled he hed
placed an ad in both the "Clecvelend Press" ond the
"Clevelend Plain Derler", metropcliten deily newspapers,
offering his sutomobile for salee. Thet he recalled PERL
and SIDOROVICH since hs was of the impression et the
time they vislted him that PERL was thc prospective
purcheser of his automobile inasmuch es he exemined
the automeobile rather closely and drove the car on a
trial run, That when the SIDOROVICHES eand PERL returned
after first leaving, he recelled that SIDOROVICH
demanded a written contract and that ANNE SIDOROVICH
wrote out this contreact but no copy was furnished to
him,

That he recalls thet PERL intimated during
the discussion that he wes en alrcraft mechanic or
engeged in some effiliected occupetion.

" That on August 28, 1950, he observed MICHAEL -
SIDOROVICH end identificd him as the purchaser of his
1941 Studebeker,

He will also testify thet on July 21, 1948,

" ' the day papcrs were passed, he eccompanied SIDOROVICH

to the Auto Title Department and recalled the time of
doy to be about L:00 P.M.
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Mrs. MARIE BEIER
5206 Albertly Avenue
Parma, Ohio

Cen testify to the following signed statement:

"Cleveland, Ohio
September 6, 1950

statement tc Anthony\ S, Fernandez and John B. O!Donoghue,
who have identificd themselves to me as Special Agents
of the Federal Bureau of Investigetione No threats or
promises have been mede to induce mec to make this
statement,

"I, Marie\ieier, meke the following voluntary

"I reside at 5206 Albertly Ave., Parma, Ohio,
which 1s immediately edjacent to the residence of
Robert E, Pfleger, I recell that during July of 1948,
Mr, Pfleger offered his Studebalzer coupe for sale
through en ad 1In a lccal newspaper. On & Sunday during
July of 1948 et which time the ad wes running I recall
Mrs., Pfleger's parents were visiting the Pflcgers end
I was sented in the driveway of my home watching my
deughter who was bicycling on the front sidewelk,
Sometime during the efternoon of this Sundey I observed
an old auto park in front of the Pfleger home, I later
saw two men with Mr, Pfleger, one short and one teall,
At o later moment I observed the short man enter tho '
Pfleger beck door cccompanied by Mr, Pflcger and a dark
haired, thin woman, " :

"I mey have walked to the front of the house
during the time these people were present and I recell
thet at the time I felt the taller man was the prospective

~ - purchaser since the short men remained more or less in
the background,

"Immedietely after these peoplo left Mr.

Pfloger returned to his backyard and announced he had
‘ gold the car,

L]
{
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"On this deto I obscrvod & men passing through
\ the reception room of the Cleveleand O0ffice of the
Federal Bureeu of Investigation who is the tell men
- -referred to in this stetement. I have becen told by
SA John B. O!'Donoghue this man is William Perl,

"I heve read the foregoing statement and find
it to be true,

/s/ Mrs. Marie Beier

John B, O'Donoghue, Special Agent, FBI 9/6/50
Anthony S. Fernandez, Special Agent, FBI, 9/6/50"

She will elsc testify thet she recells the
dey to be Sunday because her husband was engaged in
his hobby of umpiring Zocel beaseball geomes,

Mrs., ROBERT E, PFLEGER
5202 Albertly Avenue
Parmea, Ohilo

Can testify thet she recalls three persons
orriving at her home during July, 1948 to exemine her
husbandts 1941 Studebekor automobile. That she
remained in the rear of her home during thce nogotliations
but did obscrve two men and one woman. Thaet ono of tho
men and the woman entered her home with her husband
through the rear door, et which time she understood
they executed a contraoct and mede the finel negotiations
for the selec of the nutomoblle,

[N

Thet on August 28, 1950, she observed
- -MICHAEL SIDOROVICH ond identified him as one of the two
" men who e¢ntered her home with her husbend at the time
of the sale of her husbandts eutomoblle,

- L1 -
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MARIE C.| APEL
- S11L Albirtly Avenue
. rerma, O io

Can testify to the following signed stetement:

"September 19, 1950
Parma, Ohio

"I, Marie C. Apcl, do hcreby make this
voluntery statement to James W. Ardorton, who has
identificd himself tc me as o Spcciel Agent of the
Federel Bureou of Investigeations Nc threets or promises
have been made me to give this statement, I reside et
511l Albertly Ave, Parma, Ohio.

"on a Suvndav afterncon in July 1948 exect
date unknown I haprencd to see o cer drive up in front
of Robert Re Pfleger's home, my noxt door neighbor; I
esked my husbend if thc Pfleger's were having a picnic
end he told me thet i, Pfleger was attompting to sell
his automobile and had advertised in the papcrse A few
minutes leter I noticed two men stoending on my front
lewn looking at Mr, Pfleger's Studebaker coupe, One of
the men was tall and derk haired and the other wes
shorter and more of llght brown colored hair, A short
while later I noticed the teller man in the cer .
apparently exemining the dashboerd., The shorter men was
standing on the right side of the¢ car, with the door
ajor, watching the taller menes Mr, Pfleger wes standing
at the left front fender, '
"I didn't pay any further attention to the
individuals in Mr, Pfleger's yarde I know thet the above
~ two men came to see Mr., Pfleger in an automobile,

"I have read the sbovo statement consisting of
two pages and to the best of my knowledge it 1s true,

/s/ Merie C. Apel

‘ watnessed: ’

SA James W, Anderton 9-1@450 Perma, Ohioc

%
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"I certify that the ebove stetement wes
voluntarily given me &t Parme, Ohioc on 9-19-50 by
Mario C, 4pel,

Special Agent Jamcs W. Anderton®
EDWARD A.\KESTNER

LS540 South Hills Drive
Cleveland,\Ohio

Can testify to the following signed statcment:

"Cleveland, Ohio
September 19, 1950

"I, Edwzrd 4. Kestner, do hercby make this
stetement freely aad voluntarily to Janes W. Anderton,
who hes identii'ied iimself to me as o Speciel agent of
the Federeal Bureau oi Invostigations No threats or
promises were meade to me and I understand thet I do not
have to make a statement,

"I rcside et LS540 Scuth Hills Drive, and my
daughter is married to Mr, Robert R, Pflegor,

"On e Sunday afternoon, either in the leter
part of July or first of August 1918, my wife and I
ebout 2:30 P,M, drove in my scn-in-lew's drivcwey end
upon driving to the reer of the house noticed my son-
in-lew, Robort R, Pfleger telking with two men and a
womane These men were purchasing my son-in-law'!s
Studebekor Club Coupc, One of thesc men was gquite o
bit teller, ebout 3 inches taller, then the other one,

... 1 cen not remember exectly the description of the woman,

As I got out of my car the shorter man asked me 1if my
car was for sele and I enswercd 'Xo, you can't buy this
carty My wife had by this time cntered the yard and I
then entered the yard, About ten minutes later my son-
in=law come in and ennounced that the man had bought his
rutomobile and hed given him a down payment,

L4
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"On September 19, 1950 Specinl Agent Anderton.’
exhibited several photographs to me end from the photo-
graphs shown, the ones of Michael Sidorovich and William

- -Perl closely resembled the individuals in question,

"I hcove read the above statement consisting
of two pages end find it to be correct to the best of
my knowledge.

/s/ Edwsrd A. Kestner
Witnessed:

Speciel Agent James Wo Anderton

"I certify that the sbove statement wes
rendered voluntarily to me by Mr. Z- A. Kestner on
September 19, 195C.

S.A, James V1, asnderton "

Dr. THEODORE\yONBKARMAN

Alr Force Sciontific Advisory Board
Room L=-C

340 Pentegon Building

Arlington, Virginic

~

Can testify that he losned WILLIAM PERL his
sister!'s Plymouth coupe in April or Mery, 1948 before
he, VON KARMAN, left for Europce That this wes an old
mcdel Plymouth coupe of one color, probebly blue, and
that it was the property of his sister, Dr, JOSEPHINE
DE KARMAN, 150 South Marengo Avenue, Paosadene,

- . Californiae.
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CLYDE E. BROWN
196 Ridgewood Avenue

" Glen Ridgo, New Jersey

Will testify that one Professor THEODORE
VON KARMAN, en acqueaintance of his, somectime in 19L7
stored an automobile described as an cld Plymouth in
his garage at 196 Ridgewood Avenue, Glen Ridge, New
Jersey. That the cer has becn stored there to dete
with the exception of a few months during 1948, during
which time on individual unknown to BROWN took the cer
with the permission of THEODORE VON KARMAN,

Mrso, ELIZABETH BROWN
196 Ridgewocd Avenue
Glen Ridge, New cemecy

Will tesc .’y that the inlividuel who took
the automobile ownzd by THEODORE VON KARMAN, stored at
196 Ridgewood Avenue, Glen Ridge, New Jersey, was an
individual nemed WILLIAM PERL who ecdvised her that he
wns geing to take VON KARMAN'S cer to Cleveland,

MARTIN J. McGUINN

Special Agent (A)

New York 0fflce

Federecl Bureau of Investigation
KENNETH DELANOY

Photographer

New York Office

- Federapl Burceu of Investigation

(

3

ot

Cen testify that with Mr, CLYDE E, BROWN'S
permission and in his presence, they exemined VON KARMAN'S
cer and photographed it in color on September 6, 1950
at 196 Ridgewood Avenue, Glen Ridge, New Jerseye That
VON KARMAN'S car is & 1935 Plymcuth coupe, Motor
#PJ31499, end that the.bedy. of the automobile is a

= L5 - ‘




© ————— - o+ o

_ (@ ®

e

NY 65-15387

medium blue color with the fenders painted black,
That at the time of the inspection, the auto had 1948

" Ohio license plate KT938,

JOHN B. O'DONOGHUE

Speciel Agent

Cleveland Office

Federal Bureau of Investigation

DAVID A, WIBLE

Special Agent

Cleveland Office i
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Con testify that ANNE SIDOROVICH on August 21,
1950 stated that shz accompanied her husband when they

bought their pres:.> automobile, and recalled a third
person being with tlizm,

That the car owned and rcferred to by ANNE
SIDOROVICH on August 21, 1950 was a 1941 Studebsker,

STANLEY E.APRICE
5601 Frank}in Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio

Con testify to the following signed statement:

"Cleveland, Ohio
September 15, 1950

"I, Stanley E., Price, make the following

" -voluntary statement to John B, O!'Donoghuc end Feo John

M. Beattie, who have identified thomselves to me as
Speciel Agents of the Federsl Burecau cf Investigation,
No threats or promises have been mede to induce me to
make this statement,

»
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"I reside et 5601 Franklin Ave., Cleveland,
Ohio, and in 1948 I resided at 1133 Knowlton Ave.,
Cleveland, I recell that sometime around the middle of
--July, 1948, I pleced an ad in the 'Cleveland Press! for
the purpose of selling my 1941 Chempion Studebeaker club
coupes I had a number of telephone responses to this
ad, but only three persons came to see the car, one of
whom was the woman who bought the car, On one doy
during which the ed ran, two men came together to see
the Studebaker, As I recell, they came to 11334 Knowlton
in the morning, at which time my cer was parked exactly
in front of my house, with the left side to tho curb,
headed west, The two men drove up in an old model two-
door sedan, and parked on the same side of the street,
eppreoximately twenty-five feet from my car, heeded east,

"One of the two men, a tall man, came to the
house and requested to see the car, I went out with
him, and we inspected the car together for about ten
minutess He did not drive the car, We lifted up the
hood and looked at the engine, and the tall man said
that he knew motors inside end ocut end thet I couldn't
tell him enything about them, He also said that I
wented toc much for the car,

"While I was talking with the tall men, I
noticed another men sitting in the front possenger seat
of the car driven by the tall man, When the tell men
cut off the negotiations, I began to look closely at
the man in the cor, end I noticed that he was slouched
down, I elso noticed his features ond that he wore '
glasses and what appeared to be a sweat shirt, At no
time did he get out of the care

"On September 6, 1950, I observed the tall
- man referred to above passing through the reception room
of the Federal Bureasu of Investigation, Cleveland, I
was told by Special Agent Beattie that this man is
William Perl,
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‘ "On the afternoon of September 1k, 1950, I ‘
 entered the Ponticus restaurant, E. 86th & Carncgile
Ave, end theroc I sew the men who sat in the cer while I
- -Was showlng my Studebaker to the man identified as
William Perl, On the morning of September 15, 1950, I
egaeln sew the man who sat in the car., At this time I
was touring the offices of the Gas Mechinery Co.,
16200 Waterloo Rd, and I observed him working at a
draftsmants board,

"I have been told by Speclel Agent Beattie
that the men I observed at the Pontious restaurant and
at the Gas Machinery Coue is Michael Sidoroviche

"I have read the esbove statements consisting
of this end three other pages and find it to be true and
correot,

/s/ Stanley E, Price

Fs John M, Beattie, Special Agent, FBI
John B. O!'Donoghuc, Special Agent, FBI, 9/15/50 "

He will alsc testify that he recalled the
prospective purchaser had a companion who remained in
a 1936 Ford two-door sedan in which both had arrived
at his 11334 Kncwlton Avenue address, That he recalls
this perticular incident since PERL was the [irst porson
to ectually inspect his rputomobile, was egotistical and
arrogant in manner and balked at the price reguest of
$850,00 for his auto, That this occurred on the day "~
he actually scld his automobile to a woman,
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‘ LEONARD FUERST
“Clerk
Cuyshoge County
" " Clevelend, Ohio

In enswer to a subpoens duces tecum, will
produce the record of the Auto Title Bureeu reflecting
that MICHAEL SIDOROVICH purchased a 1941 Studebaker,
Motor #166705, on July 21, 1948 from one ROBERT E,
PFLEGER under Ohio title #182418652,

In answer to a subpoenes duces tecum, will
produce the record of the Auto Title Bureeu reflecting
thet a 1941 Studebaker, Motor #170035, was assigned
from STANLEY E, PRICE to one EDITH EHRCKE, 3256 West
LL8th Street, Cleveland, Ohio, on July 21, 19.48.

In answer to a subpoeng duces tecum, will
produce the record of the Auto Title Bureau reflecting
that & 1941 Studebaker, Motor #199801, was assigned
from EDWARD K. RHODES to WILLIAM PERL on September 13,
1948 under Ohio title #1B82469067,

CLARKE BOWEL

Credit Manager
"Clevelend Plain Dealer
Cleveland, Ohio

" In enswer to a subpoenc duces tecum, will
produce records which reflect that on od wes placed
in the "Cleveland Pleain Deeler" on July 17, 1948 and
July 18, 1948 vy one ROBERT PFLEGER, offering for sale
& 1941 studebeker,

That the original applications for
advertising space have been destroyed and thet the
ad's existence can be proven only by introduction of
the proper edition of the newspaper in question,
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‘ AL BENTE
Bookkeeper
hAdvertising Depertment
- -"Cleveland Press"
Cleveland, Ohio

In answer to e subpoena duces tecum, will
produce copies of the July 7, 8 end 9, 1948 issues
of the "Cleveland Press" containing en advertisement
offering a 1941 Studebeker Champlon for sele, pleced by
one ROBERT PFLEGER.,

In enswer to a subpoens duces tocum, will
produce & copy of the July 20, 1948 issue of the
"Cleveland Precss" containing an edvertisement offering
e 1941 Studebaker Champion for sale end instructing
the prospective purchasers to call RAndolph 0652

Appropriate Officiel
Bell Telephone Company
Clevecland, Ohio

In answer to & subpoene duces tecumy, will
produce records reflecting that the subscriber to
Clevelend, Ohio telephone number RAndolph 0652 on
July 20, 1948 was en individual named PRICE, residing
at 1133} Knowlton Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio..

Concerning PERL'S cctivities on July 21, 1948,

it is to be noted that o subpoena duces tecum issued
to an appropriste official of the Lewis Flight

- --Propulsion Laboratory, Nationel Advisory Committee for
Aeronautics, Cleveland, Ohio, would result in his
testifying that the records reflect that WILLIAM PERL
was not charged with leave on thet date, He will also
testify that the organizetion regulations require that

- an employee must sign a register when he enters or

‘ leaves the NACA reservetion, and this register is {
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personally handed to each employee by a security officer
et the reservetion's entrences end exits, That the
register is then forwerded to the leave records section
"at the close of business, end if the employee did not
perform a full dey!s work leave is deducted, That the
registers are destroyed after a six-month period of
time,

Concerning SIDOROVICH'S activities on
July 21, 1948, it is to be noted that a subpoena duces
tecum issued to an appropriante officiael of the Tucker
Industries, Inc., Cleveland, Ohioc, would result in his
testifying thet the organizeotion records reflect that
MICHAEL SIDOROVICH on July 21, 1948 worked 6.2 hours
of a 8,8 work dey. Concerning this date, 1t will be
recalled that ROBERT PFLEGER cean testify thet he was
present with MICHAEL SIDOROVICH at the Auto Title
Bureau et a time he fixes &s 4:00 DP.M,
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2. Evidence of Perl's Acquaintance and
Association with Morton Sobell

MAX ELITCHER
164-1E v2nd Avenue
Flushing, New York

Can testify as follows:

That he became acquainted with WIILLIAKM PERL
while at the City College of New York from 1934 to 1938,
when both recelved euglneering degrees. They further
assocliated on the City College Campus during September and
October, 1938, when both were taking postgraduate courses.

That they were the only two members of the

graduating class to take these postgzraduate courses.
. He and PERL became quite friendly and spent practically

81l of their time on the campus together. He got to know
PERL quite well and liked him, but thils relationshlp
during the above two-month period was confined to the
campus. He never went out socially with PERL, nor did he
visit PERL's home during this period.

That WILLIAM PERL end JULIUS ROSENBERG
knew each other at the City College of New York, but he
does not know the extent of theilr relationshlp at that
time.

That likewise WILLIAM PERL knew IMORTON
SOBELL at City College, and that both graduated in the same
class. -

That he reccalls nhaving seen PERL in VWashington,
D.C. in 1939 or 1940 in the company of MORTON SOBELL.
In April, 1939, he (ELITCIER) and MORTON SOBELL moved into
an .apartment at 4925 Tth Street, N.W , Washlngton, D. C.
and rcgsided there for about one year. In April, 1940,
he and SOBELL moved into an apartment at 2225 N Street, N,W,
Washington, D C. where he remained until October, 1941.
SOBELL left this address in Scptember, 1941 to attend the
University of Michigan to obtain a Master's Dcgrec.
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That while he and SOBELL resided at 4025 '
h Street, N. V., Washington, D. C., they weat downtown
one day and met WILLIAM PERL, who was speundinz the day
in Vashington. He recalls this meeting because 1t was
very warm in Washington at that time, and PERL was
wearing a heavy overcoat. He and SOBELL Jjoked with
PERL about the latter's overcoat off and on durlng that
day. They did not go back to their apartment with PERL,
but remalncd 1n the downtown section of Washington with
PERL for most of that day.

That at that time PERL was residing and
woriking in Virginia and had come up to Washington to
visit them. He rccalls that MORTON SORELL had made a
trip to Virginia on one occasion to visit WILLIAM PERL.
Upon SOBELL's return to Vashington, he received a very
graphlic description of the place where PERL was residing
and learned that PERL had no frlends and was lonesome.
At that time, PERL was renting a room in a private
housc located in the suburbs.

That betueen 1939 and 1941, while in
Washington, D. C., SOBELL was in correcspondencec with
WILLIAM PERL and received postcards from him and possibly
letters, although he has no specific recollection of the
contents of any of those lctters.

That he had known JULIUS ROSENBERG vhile both
were attending the City Colleze of New York pursuing
courses leading to Bachelor of Electrical Englincering

degrees. ROSENBERG graduated from the City College of N

New York in 1939, and he did not see ROSENBERG from that
time until about June, 1944.

That subseguent to June 6, 1944, ROSENBERG
visited him at his home at 247 Delaware Avenue, Washington,
D.C., at wnich time his wife, HELENE ELITCHER, vas
present.

That in about September or in the carly fall
of 1944, he and his wife HELENE werc in New York City,
3ither for a day or a weeckend, visiting at hls mother's home.
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ey also went to visit his sister-in-law, RUTHAALSCHER,

husband was in the scrvice. Later that day, they,
togethervith RUTH ALSCHER, met JULIUS ROSENBERG at the
corner of 42nd Street and 8th Avenue in New Yorit City.
The Group was Jjolned a short time later by WILLIAI PERL
and PERL's younger brother, who was then dressed in a
U. S. Army uniform.

a2t her home since she was pregnant at that time %¥nd herﬁ‘, " \1; oy

That the entire party walked up 8tn Avenue,
nortihbound, and werc intent on going to Fornos Restaurant
for dinner, at the suggestion of JULIUS ROSENBERG.
Everyone was wearing light clothing that day, indicating
that the weather was stlll quite warm. He does not recall
exactly, but belleves that they did not get into
. Fornos Restaurant because the resteaurant was either
closed or because somebody in the party was not wearing
a jacket and was not permitted to eat in the restaurant
without omne.

That the group thereupon went to the Bird-In-
Hand Restaurant at 1659 Broadway, New York City in lieu of
Fornos Restaurant. Either during dinner or immediately
after dinner, ROSENBERG made a telcphone call to JOEL

"BARR. BARR subseguently Joined the group at the restaurant,

and when dinner was over, they all returned to BARR's
residence. BARR reslded in a roof-garden apartment in an
apartment bullding located in the vicinlty of 100th
Street and Broadway. The entire group speat the whole
evenlng out of doors on the roof garden, agein indicating
that the weather was mild.

That later the same cvening, he, his wife,
HELEME, JULIUS ROSEiBERG, JOEL BARR, WILLIAl PERL and
PERL's younger brother went to the apartment of ALFRED
SARANT, who resided in Greenwich Villagze, New York City.
SARANT was asleep in bed at thc time they arrived, but
he arose, admitted them to hils apartment, got dressed,
and entertained them with his pguitar.

- That on another occasion, about Christmas, 1946!
]

h% and his wife HELENE had dianer at the Blue lill
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Restaurant in Greenwich Village with JULIUS ROSEMNBERG,
MORTON SOBELLand his wife HELEN, WILLIAIM PERL and JOEL
BARR, He had arranged with ROSENBERG previously either
to meet the rest of the group at SARANT's apartment in
Greenwich Village or outside the entrance to SARANT's
apartment. When he and his wife arrived at SARANT's
apartment at 65 Morton Street, ROSEIBERG was waiting
for them at the entrance of the apartment bullding, and
told them not to go wupstairs to SARANT's apartment
since he no longer llived there. ROSENBERG wanted to
save them from wall¢ng up several {lights of stairs.

That they accompanied ROSENBERG around to the
Bluc Mill Restaurant, where they joined the rest of the
above group. They had dinner together, and later that
evening, the entire party went to ROSENBERG's apartment at
10 lonroe Street, Knickerbocker Village, New York City,
where HEIENE ELITCHER was introduced to ETHEL ROSENBERG
for the first time.

MAX ELITCHER has also advised as follows:

He recalls that MORTON SOBELL had told him
tnat PERL had been transferred to Clecveland, Ohilo
to assume a new posltion wilth N. A. C. A.

ELITCHER believes this was probably in 1944 or
1945, but does not recall exactly when SOBELL told
him this. He states that SOBELL had advised him
that PERL was working on theorctical acrodynanmic
problems, wind tunncls, et cetera, and according to
SOBELL, PERL was not involved in working on actual
- mechanisms or alrplanes, but devoted his time to
worlcing equations and developing thcories on the
basics of these equations. SOBELL also told him
that PERL was progressing in his work for the NATIONAL
ADVISORY COMIMITTEE in Clecveland, and was working
_directly under the head of hls particular unit.

~ o0M—

- {
He recalls that SOBELL told him of PERL'S i
transfer to Clecveland, Onio prior to the time of the
dinner parjy of this group with JULIUS ROSENBERG at
the Bird-In-Hand Restaurant in New York City in
September, 1944,
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ELITCHER has advised that he and his wife b
both recall a reference to a postcard whicnh PERL !

had sent to SOBELL sometime between September, 1044 Lo
and October, 1940. MAX ELITCHER did not sec this b
postcard, but vias told about it by SOBELL on onc :
occasion when the latter visited ELITCHER's home 1n i

Washington, D. C. This vislt occurred during the

above period, exact date not rccalled. At thils

time, SOBELL quoted a few lines from this card to

ELITCHER., This was not an ordinary postcard,

but was onc which bore some "off-color'" refercnces o
and a doublc-meaning. He recalls this specifically L
because SOBELL thought that 1t was very fuuny and
repeated a few lines from this card to him. i

ELITCHER further recalls that SOBELL kept
him informed of PERL's social 1life in Cleveland,
and told him that PERL was going with a girl
there, name uvnlnown, who was very anxious to marry
PERL. PERL, while involved with her, was quite
anxious to find a suitable reason for not marryling
her.

— -

ELITCHER recalls further that MORTON SOBELL F
told him on somc unknown date, that PERL was

attending Columbia University, New York

City, and was studying for a Ph. D. Degrec in
englncering. ELITCHER was also told by SOBELL that
PERL was workilng for someone at Columbia Universilty
while studying thecre.

i ELITCHER ctates that he is quite surc that
""SOBELL told him that PERL was attending Columbia
sometime subsequent to the occasion when PERL,the SOBELLS,
ROSENBERG, BARR, and the ELITCHERS had dinner at the
Blue i1l Restaurant in Greenwich Village, New York
City, around Christmas, 1946.
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twice a week during this period. He stated that the
psychlatric trecatment was undertaken by him because of
personality differences between him and his wife.

ELITCHER has stated that he told MORTON
SOBELL in about March, 1948, that he was receiving
psychiatric treatment from a doctor in Washington, D.C.
He has said that he never identified this psychiatrist
by name to SOBELL. While under the carc of Dr. SARNOFF
in New York during 1949 and 1950, MAX ELITCHER has
stated that he 1s positive that MORTON SOBELL had no
knowledge that hec was receiving psychiatric trcatment.

. MAX ELITCHER has advised that therc was
nothing in his past personal 1lifec which could cause him

cmbarrassment. He stated that he never had any pre-

marital expericnces and has never been arrcsted.

He stated that during 1940 and 1941, while
in Washington, he had occasionally "dated" onc BERNICE
LEVIN. He indicated that hc always fclt completely
lacking in social gracc while in her company, and was
sure that he had never impressecd her vcry favorably.
While under the care of Dr. MARY J. WHITE during 1947
and 1948, ELITCHER came to MNew York often on business, and
while in New York on these trips, saw BERNICBLLLVIN
approximately four or five times, vent out to dinner
with her, and went to the thcater.

ELITCHER stated that his wifc HEIENE had no
knowledge that he had dated BERNICE LEVIN on these
occasions.

ELITCHER stated that his reclationship with
BERNICE LEVIN was completely innocent, and he said that
his dating her was promptcd by a desire to deternine
for himsclf whether his psychiatric treatmcnt had improved
his personality to any grcat extent. Along this 1linec,
He sald that BERNICE LEVIN was greatly impressed with
the change that had been brought about in him.

ke
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HEIENE ELITCHER
164-18 T72nd Avenue
Flushing, New York

\ Can testify as follows:

s ' That she was married to MAX ELITCHER in
3 May, 19’43.

That she flrst met JULIUS ROSENBERG at her
home in Washington, D. C. shortly after Junec 6, 194L4,

That she first met WILLIAM PERL in carly
; Scptember or the fall of 1944 under the following .

. -+«-- clircumstances. She and her husband, MAX, and MRS. RUTH
ALSCHER , who was pregnant at the time, met JULIUS
ROSENBERG at the corncr of 420d Strecet and E€th Avenue,
New York City. MRS, ALSCHER was the wife of MORRIS

"MLSCHER, MAX ELITCHER's brother. 1While at 42nd "~

treet and 8th Avenue, thecy were joined by WILLIAM PLRL,
and PERL's younger brother, who was dresscd in 2 U.S.
Army uniform.

That they all had dinner tozether at the Bird-
In-Hand Restaurant, 1659 Broadway, New York City.
Elther during dinner or shortly thereafter, JULIUS
ROSENBERG telephoned JOEL BARR. A short timec later,
BARR joined them at the restaurant. After dinner, all
of them went back to the home of BARR's parents via
subway. BARR's parents resided in a roof-garden
apartment 1n an apartment bullding located in the vicinity
of 100th Strect and Broadway.

That thereafter, dhe group went via taxi
to take RUTH ALSCHER home to her apartment at 1445
Madison Avenue, New York City.

That later that eveningz, she and hcer husbang,
JULIUS ROSENBERG, WILLIAM PERL, JOLL BARR and PERL's
YOunEcr brother visited ALFRED SARANT, who resided in
an apartment in Greenwich vVillage. SARANT was in
bed at the time they called, but he arose, admitted them ¢
his apartment, dressed, and then entertained them with
his guitar. *
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That on another occasion shortly after
Christmas, 1946, she and her husband met WILLIAIi PERL
outside of the apartment house at 65 liorton Street,
New York City, and accompanicd him to a restaurant in
Greenwich Village called the Blue IMill. The recason wny
PERL mct fhem outside the apartment housec was to save
them from walking up scveral flights of stairs.

That upon arriving at the restaurant, JOEL
BARR, JULIUS ROSENBERG and HELEN and MORTON SOBELL
were waiting for them. They all had dilnner together,
and then left the restaurant ratner late in the evening
8ince they had to wait a considerable length of time to
be scrved. All of them then proceeded to the apartment
- of JULIUS ROSENBERG at 10 Honroc Strecet, New York City.

That en route to ROSEHBERG's apartment, she
and her husband stopped in several drug storcs cndeavoring
to purchase "Even-Flow' baby bottles. They were unable
to locate any sucn bottles until they tried a drug
store near the corner of lMonroe Street in Knickorbocker
Village, where ROSENBERG resided. They obtained the
bottles at this drug store. They needed thesc bottlesg
for their daughter, KAREN, who was born iay 29, 1946,
and was then about scven months old.

That she recalls while walking along the
street en routc to ROSEMBERG's apartment, she talked
with WILLIAM  PERL, PERL told her that hc was very
dejected at the time and was lonesome. He said that
either his girl-friend or his wife was in California, and
he fclt bad becausc he could not be with her. She
does not recall the name of PERL's girl-fricnd or wife.

That when thcy arrived at the ROSENBERG
apartment, she was introduccd to ETHEL ROSENBERG for
the first time. ETHEL ROSENBERG was noticeably pregnant.
The ROSENBERGS had a Christmas trcece in their apartment.

i That they spent the balance of the evening 1n |
OSENBERG's home, and a rather lcengthy discussion took i
place that night on the subject of the up-bringing and '
relizious training of chlldren. During thls discussion, the
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marricd couples present, i.c., the SOBELLS, the ROSENBERGS
and the ELITCHERS, werc opposcd in their bellefs by the
single nmen present, 1.e., WILLIAM PERL and JOEL BARR.

That on Scptember 20, 1950, she, in company
with two Special Agents of the Hew York Office of the
Fedcral Bureau of Investigation, met VWILLIAHN PERL in
the rcception roon of Assistant U. S. Attorncy LANE's
office at the U. S. Court Housc, Folcy Sguare, New York,
and that she immediately recognized him from her previous
acquaintance.

That later in the hallway, she spoke to him,
and he recplicd, callinz her by her first name, in a2
friendly manner.

Backnoround

HEILENE ELITCHER testificd before the Federal
Grand Jury, Southern District of New Yorlt, on Scptember 20
and 27, 1950.

HELENEAELITCHER has statcd that she was a
member at one time Bf the Young Communlst Leaguc in
Brooklyn, New Yorl:, and has also stated that shc Jjolnecd
the Communist Party in VWaghington, D C. around the latter
part of 1943. Her membership in the Communist Partz
continued until approximately thce late summer of 1948
vwhen shie moved from Washington to take up residence in
New Yorlt. Siic was a member of the Navy Department cell of
the Communist Party from approximately thce end of 1943
untl1l March of 1946 or April of 1947. During 1947, she
was assigned to the houscwives'! group of the Communist
Party in Washington, D.C. Shc terminated her membershilp in
this group at the time she moved to New York.

HELENE ELITCHER began recciving psychlatric

trcatment {rom Dr. MARGARET RIOCH 1n tashington, D. C.
4n the ecarly part of 1947. Her trcatments by this doctor

ontinued uninterrupted until approximately Scptember,

948 . In late spring or early summer of 1949, HELLNE
ELITCHER 2galn started to rcceive psycnistric trecatment
from Dr. NATALIE SHAINESS, who has an office in Queens,
New York. <
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She receclved treatment from this doctor up until

Junc or July, 1950. Shc has statcd that the SOBELLS

might possibly know the name of the ps;chiatrist who
trcated her in Washington, D. €., and also said that

IELEN SOBELL probably kaous the i1dentity of the psychiatrist
who treated her during 1949 and 1950. She said that if
HELEN SCBELL knew this psychiatrist's namc, theon there

was cvery reason to believe that FMORTON SOBELL would

also know it.

Misgs GERTRUDE BEACH, Chief,

Recordgs, Reports and Payroll Scction,
" Civilian Personncel Branch,

Bureau of Ordnance,

Department of the Navy

lashington, D. C.

{or her authorized representative)

Upon issuance of a subpoena duccs tecun,
will produce the persounel file of MAX ELITCHER
covering his employment by the Burcau of Ordnance,
Depzrtment of the Navy, Washington, D. C. and tcstify
therelfron:

That MAX ELITCHER was ecmployed as an

clectrical enginecr at the Burecau of Ordnance in Vashington,

D.C from Hovember 2, 1938 until Scptember 30, 1943.

That his Annuval Leave Record Shect for 1944
reflects that he had anmmval lcave from 8 a.m., August 26,
1944 (Saturday) until 4:30 p m., Septcmber 2, 1944
(Saturday). Further, that cinece Labor Day of 1944 was
on Monday, Septcember 4th, ELITCHER was able to be away
from work at the Burcau of Ordnance 1n Washlngton from
August 26th until September 5, 1944, and thot it would
be neccssary for him to take only seven days annual lcave
?or thisc period.
£

That ELITCHER's Annual Leave Record Sheet t
for 1946 reflects that during the pay-period from
Dcccinber l4th tp December 28, 1946, he had three hours
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annual leave; further, that during the pay-period from
Decenmber 28th (Saturday) to December 31, 1946 (Tuesday),
he vas charged with eight hours annual leave. The
rccords rcflect that this 18 the only ausanual lcave

taken by ELITCHER during the last half ol Deccember, 1946.

Appropriate Officizl
National Advisory Committece for Acronautics
Clevcland, Ohio

. Upon issuance of a subpocna duces tecum,
will produce the personnel file of WILLIAM FERL,
together with hic lcave records, and testify therefrom:

That WILLIANM PERL was cnployed by the N.A.C.A.
at Langley Alr Force Basc, Virginia, on April ©, 1939
as a Jjunior electrical engincer, and that on Deccmber 23,
1943, he transferrcd to the N.A.C.A. Laboratory knoun
as the Lewls Flight Propulsion Laboratory, Cleveland
Alr Base, Cleveland, Ohio: that hc was empioycd there
from that cdate until September 1, 1950, when he resigned,
excepting therefrom the period from Fcbruary, 1940 to
June, 1948, when he wes in a leave-without-pay status
attending the California Institute of Technology,
Pecadena, Callfornio, and Columbia Univercity, New York
City.

JThat according to & Pergonncl Security
Gucstionnoire Form dated November 18, 19%9 and cigned by
WILLIAM PERL, in 1944 PERL rcsided ot 16808 liadison
Avcenue, Cleveland, Ohlo, and later that ycar, at
1516 East 120th Strecct, Cleveland, Ohlo, where he
remained until 1946.

That PERL's leave records reflcct that he had
ennual Jlcave from August 28, 1944 (ilonday) through
Septerber 2, 1944 (saturday). That sincc Labor Doy,

ok, was on a Monday, Scplember 4th, PERL could have
3%ee5 away from work from August 28th through Scptember U,

olii, His whercabouts durinz “this period was not shoun
*on the record.

ass
->

' 63- ;

i

Bt et o




B \"“ MIC:KY - 13 Qo

65-15387 !

Mr. B.W, WILSON,

Paymaster,

Scheneetday Works

Generzal LElectric Company
Schenectady, New York

(or his authorized reprecentative)

Upon issuance of a subpocna duces tecum,
wlll produce the perconnel file of HORTON SOBELL at the
GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY, and testify therefron that
MORTON SOBELL was cmployed as a tcst cnglneer on June 15,
1942, and was transferred to the Aeronautics and Ordnance
Systens Division of General Elcctric on July 5,

- 1943. He terminated this cmployment according to

the record on Junc 13, 1945,

That, according td #n intervicw blank dated
1/26/42, SOBELL's permancnt address was 5618 Catherine
Strect, Philadelphia, Pcnngylvania; that he worked for
the Burcou of Ordnance, ilashington, from January, 1939
to Septcmber, 1941. This form lists MR. WILLIAN
MUTYTERPERL, 197 Helrose Avenuc, Hampton, Virzinia, as a
refcrence.

That according to SOBELL's leave rccords, he was
absent on vacation leave for seven days from August 26,
1944 (Saturday) through Scptember 2, 1944 (Saturday);
that sincc Labor Day, 1SW4, was on o lionday, Septcuber 4th,
SOBELL could have been away from work from August 26th
(Saturday) through Scpteuber 5 (Tuesdey), with only
seven days leave taxen.

That SOBELL's leave record for 1946 reflects
that he was absent (rom work for two work days on pcrsonal
buciness, including December 26th (Thurcday) ond December
27 (Friday). Thc rccord docs not reflect his whercabouts
during thic absence.

3 That in 1946, Christmas Day was on & VWednesday,
nd, thereofore, SOBELL could have bcen away from vwork

for a five-day period, from the closc of busincss on
Deccuber 24 (Tuesday) to Honday morning December 30,

1946, end still only be charged for two days official leave
on nis rccord. ' .
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bppropriate Official

Records Adminictration Center
Adjutant General's Office

St. vouis, Miszcurl

Upon 1gssuance of a subpoena duces tecunm, will
produce the Army Servicc Record for SAMUEL-BENJAM¥GS§ERL,
Army Serial No. 12189961, and testify therefrom:

That hc entered the U. S. Army at ilew York
City on November 27, 1942, and was discharged as a private
first clagss from the Separation Center at Fort Lewls,
Washington, on January 28, 1946.

That thils record reflccts that SAMUEL
BENJAMIN PERL was assigned in 1944 to duty at Camp
Polk, Louisiana and Camp Breckenridge, Kentucky, and
that on Scptomber 14, 1944, he was transferred to Fort
Leonard VWood, Missourl,arsiviang therc Scptember 15,
1944, He rencined at Fort ILeonard Wood until November,
1944, whien he was furtner ¢rancferred.

That this Army Servige Record docs not
reflect that SAMUEL BENJAMIN PERL was on furlough
or in other lcave status between August 4, 1944 and
December 11, 1944.

Appropricte Officilal

Burcau of Records and Statistics
Department of Health

City of Ncw York,

New York, New York

7111, upon issuance of a subpocna Auces
tecum, produce Birth Certificate 4013 in the namc of
PETER JACK ALSHER, ond testify thercfron:

- That hc was born on February 4, 1945 at the
arl: Vest Hospital, New Vork City. His father was MORRIS
ALSCHER, age 29, born in New York Cilty, vccurntion soldier )
in the U. S. Army. Illis mother wos chown as RUTH
HOBERTHAL ALSCHER, age 22, born in New York City. The
ALSCHERS' addrcss at  the time of the blrth of this baby
was 1445 Madison Avcnue, New York City.
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aali Upon issuance of a subpocna duces tecum, will %
producce Birth Certificate 20618 in the name of '
ROSEMBERG, which indicates that a male child was born

on May 14, 1947 to JULIUS ROSENBERG and ETHEL GREENGLASS

ROSEMBERG; that JULIUS ROSENBERG, father of the

child, was 29 ycers of age, born in New York, occupation

part— ouncr of a machine shop; that ETHEL GREENGLASS,

mother of the child, was 31 yecars old, born in New York

City. occupation hougcwifc. The ROSENBERGS' addrecs at

the timc of the birth of thisc baby was 10 Konroc Strect,

New York City.

-Mir. JOSEER P.\BLUM , \
Mrs. ANNEY BLUNM, -

79-23 20%th Strcet

Flushing, New York

Can testify as follows:

That they had posgescion of ccveral picecces
of corrcspondence received by them and by Mrs. BLUM!'S
mother, MRS. SARAHYMUTTERPERL, which corrcspondcncc was
sent to them by WILLIALD PERL,

That WILLIAM PERL is a brothcr of RS, ANNE
BLUM, and that some of PERL's letters to his fanily in
New York City-were addressed by him to his mother,
altnouzh shc cannot rcad Englich, end that thcoc letters
wore rcad %o her by soneonc clce, usually a member of the
family.

o That omong this correcspondcnce was the following
letter dated February 4, 1940, wrltten by WILLIAN PERL
to alzc mother: |

"Dear Ma, ) !
"I am_well and trust that Fou arc too. I'm very busy theoe
d%ys with my job, but it isn't hard vork, just interesting.

"The wecather's becn pretty good here (titre *4s snow on the
ground) but I haye no cold iand fcel disgustingly healthy.

!
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"I'm getting a sweater because the old one Jjust vore a
hole through the clbow. The boys in the office have
been watching for my shirt to show through and the
cuspense was terriflic but its all over now and I have
to et 2 new onc. My friend camc down from Waschington
(the boy who owns the druz-ctorc--Sobell) looking for a
new job. He may be transferred soon.

"How's Sammy making out? Give me all the shastly
details. There's nothing more to report. Grectings to
the faonily.

/c/ Willy

"P.S. Has Sammy hcard any more about the thecis?"

That likewise anong the above mentioned
corrcopondence was the following letter dated October 3,
1041, written by WILLIAM PERL and addressed:

"Dear Anne, Joe, Eleanor, Bobby": further that “"Joe"
is her husband, JOSEPH P, BLUM; that "Elcanor" is her
davgnter; and that "Bobby'" 4is her son ROBERT.

"Dear hnne Joc, Eleanor, Bobby,
"Thaniz you all for the birthday grecting (hackacyed

thougin 1t was). If wou'll send me a list of BLUII
birthdays I'1l likewise untcrsneiss Vestern Union.

"I'm horrified at the cpidemic which has otruck you.

I trust that, like Phoenix, you'll all risc from the
ashes agcin. How did Eleanor conie through the
fonslls? Tcach her to read, will you, so I can have
some private corrcspondence with the young lady. Anne
has all my scympathy for ncer numerous fomily woes, 1
know how you fcel, Annc, dldn't I oncc wach BLUN
diapers & mind the kids mycclf?

"$§y own cituation these days is far {rom unusual. The
worlk I do at the field is co secret, I don't know what
it!s all about myself My sparc timec is, as usual,
devoted to sex and books (this week sex, next week
study). All in 211, o slightly weird cxlstence.
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"I-think I'm going to start saving up money, and leave,
for a trip abroad some day.

"6 friend of mine just quit his $2600 a ycar job
to go back to school & ctudy radio. Not a bad idea in
the long run. If not for moncy I'd do 1t, too.

"Well, regards to each and every ncember of the house-
hold including the kittens.

"Yours,

/s/ "Willie"

That during an intervicw with Special Agents
Harold F. Good and Edward J. Cahill, Iew Yerk Offilce,
Federal Burcau of Investigation, on July 26, 1950, the
above mentioned corrcspondence was veluntarily turned
over to these Apento.

JOHN D, LAHONEY,

Spvecilal zgent,

Federal Bureau of Investlgation
Alvany, New York

€an testify: '

That on July 20, 1950, hc made an authorized
search of the premiscs of AIFRED and LOUISE\SARANT at
Cayuga Heights Road, Ithaca, New York, and Agat this
search was made under a written waiver of senrch
dated July 19, 1950, and sign2d by ALFRED SARANT.

Thot during thls gsearch, he located 1n the den
of SARANT'c home, a letter dated April 8, 1945, which
ieadp as followus:

b |
1
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"April 8, 1945

"Dear Jocl,

"Guitar rcceived with all chords in good order.

Alco lctter. VWill pay you balance when I nexl sce you.

"About vacationing this summer cven the
thouzht of carrying a canoce appcals to me. VWhat would
you say, however, to taking a ctbla or two by the shorces
of come HMinnetonka or other, with canocs avallable for
chort excurcions into the Hintcerlond? A fixed base
of opcrations, cay in come state park or otner, can make
things rigat comfortable, particularly at night. Let
me hear from you further on this vital subject, as to
vihere, when, who, cete. I can take a two week vacation,
I think, just when, I can't say yet. Uhat's Morty doing
for a vacation?

"ILife ic the wusual hundrun routine. The war
reverberates peacefully all around me. They say 1t
will soon be all over, That would be nice.

"What do you think of myrew literary style as
imbodied in the previous porogroph? IC ic lanteunded to
be blood curdling.

"Tet's hear,
"Hetty and 1ill

"pP.S. Ever hcard of Candlewood Lake in Connccticut?
Nice place. State paricc on one pide.”

That he identificd this lctter by placing

in the upper left-nand corner hisc initials "JDN" together

with the date "7/20/50%.
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Approprizctc Technician

F. B. I. Laboratory

Federal Burcau of Investization
Vlashiagton, D, C.

Can testify:

That a comparison of the handwriting on the
above letter doted February 4, 1940 with known cpeeimens
of the handwriting of WILLIAM PERL rcflectc that this
letter was, in fact, written by uin.

That a comparison of the handwrlting on the
above lctter dated April 8, 1945, with known specimens
of the handwriting of WILLIAM PERL reflccts that this
letter wac,in fact, wirittcn by him.

JOSEPH L. VYERTZBERGER

Director

Naval Recordsc Managemcnt; Cgnier
Naval Supply Depot

Mechanicsburg, Pennsylvania

{or an authorized representctive)

Upon igcuance of a subpoena duces tecun, will
produce the Department of Navy Personnel file of MORTON
SOBELL, and tostify thcerefrom:

That MORTON SORELL was ecmployed as an engincer
at thc Burcau of Ordnancc, Departrient cf tnce Navy,
Wachington, D. C., Trom January 27, 1939 to October 1,
1941, wihen he resipgned to purcue studies at the University

of Michigan.

That this [ilc containg a Peroonal History

Statement dated Hoy 20, 194) and cigned by MORTON SOBELL,
which reflects that he was born 4/11/17 in New York
C4ty,-and that hic father 1s LOUIS\SOBLLL, 5816 Catherine
Sgrcct, Philadelphia, Pennsylvanic \ Thot on the date of
thc complction of this statement, SOBELL rccided at

2225 N Street, N.W., Washington, D. C.

P

~70-

Sty .,




- ("F; IMC:KW - 20 (‘.’

65-15337

o That under Section 23 of this Personcl History
Statement, there are cet forth the names of five persons
having lmowleage o SOBELL's experience and abililty;
that among these names are Mr. WILLIAM MUTTERPERL,

197 liclroce Avenue, Hampton, Virginia, and br. MNAX
ELITCHER, 2225 N Strect, N.W., Washington, D. C., both
of whose occupationc werc listed as clectrical cngincers.

ALBERT M. DEMONT

fdninictrotive Assistant to the lianager
Acronautico and Ordnance Systems Divisions
General Electric Company

Scnenectady, New York

That the pergonnel filc of INORTON SOGELL
contains an undated U. S§. Navy Form complcted by SOBELL
in commectlon with hic rcquest for certification anc
credenticls to work on U. S. Navy contractc; that thils
form reflectc that SOBELL wag residing at 213 Scward
Place, Schenectady, New York: that he was born
April 11, 1917 at Rew York City and that hisc father is
LOUIS SOBELL, 5640 Catherine Strect, Philadelpinla,
reomsylvania; that he groduated from City College of New
York in Junc, 1938; that he was employed from January,
1939 to September, 1941 by the Burcau of Ordnance, Depart-
ment of the Navy, Wachington, D. €.; and thot he attended
the Univcrsitﬁ of Michigan, Ann Arbor, lichnigan from
Scptember, 1941 to May, 1942,

That this form lists as refercncec: VILLIAM
MUTTERPERL, 16808 lMadison Avenue, Cleveland, Onio,
acro ¢ngincer, whom he had knoun for eight years: and
MAX ELITCHER, 247 Delowarc Avenue, S.1., Uashington 4,
D.C., an electrical engincer whon he nad known for 11
years.,

That MORTOMN SOBELL rcccived a Certificate of
Identificatlion and nccecsary clearance from the U. S.
Nayy %o work on Navy contracts and have access to the
Nobol focilities, on June 24, -1944; that this form,
thkrcfore, must have been complcted sometime in
May, 1944,

3
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Appropriate Official
Civil Service Cormiscion
Wuchington, D. C.

Upon iscuance of a subpocna duces tecum,
will produce the pcrsonnel file in the namc of LOUIS
SOBELL and testify thereofrom:

That LOUIS SOBELL was cmployed at the
Philadelpnia Navy Yard, Philadelphia. Penncylvenia,
oc an engineering dralftsman from Ausuct 27, 1940 to
December 6, 1945,

That LOUIS SOBELL received a B. S. Degree 1in
Civil Enginecring from the Cooper Union Institute, HNew York
Clty in 1815 and 2 Ph. G. Degree from Columbla University
in 1923. From 1923 to 1926, LOUIS SOBELL was enployed
2o o registercd drug clerk at the ELDZER DRUG COIPANY,
1519 Westchegter Avenue, Bronx, New York, and from
Moy, 1926 to August, 1940, he operated hls own busincss
ct 555 Vlectechester Avenue, New York City,
and that thic bucinccs wac a Adrug ctore, which LOUIS
SOBELL lost to his creditors in October, 1940.

Mr. A. HUSS
646 st. Anng Avenue
Bronx, New York

Can testifly:

That he has owned the aportment building ot
646 St. Annc Avenuc, Bronx, New Yorl: sinzce 1932, and that
for geveral years prior to 1940, the LOGIS SOBELL family
recided 1n an apartment in that housc.

Thet he recolls LOUIS SOBELL owned 2 drug
sforg at the iutersecction of tiestchester Avenve and St.
dEns Avenue, Bronx durlng the 1930's: that he recalls

RTON SOBELL as LOUIS SOBELL's con, and that he saw him

v

regularly during his high cchool and college doys.

%
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That hc himself frequented LOUIS SOBELL's
drus store several tinmes per weck during thic period,
and recail sceing [MORTON SOBELL in hig f“thcr'" drug
storc on scveral occasiong, but doeg not recall that he
vas cuployed there. On those occasions when he saw
MORTON SOBELL in the drug store, MORTON had apparcntly
dropped in for the purpocce of ceceing his father.

3, Evidence of Perl's Acquaintance
and Acsociatlion with JULIUS and
ETHEL ROSENBERG

MAX ELITCHER
164-18 72nd Avenue
Fluching, Now York

The tegtimony of this witness concerning
PERL's ccaualntance and acsociation with JULIUS and
ETHEL ROSEMBERG 1s contained in the teoctinony under his
nane as set forth above.

EIOVE ELITCUER
164~ lb 72ud Avenue
Flushing, New York

The teotimony of thic witneca concerning
PERL'c acquaintance and asgociation with JULIUS and
ETHEL ROSENBERG ic contained in thic testimony under her
namc &o ccet forth above.

4, Evidence of Perlts fcaucintance
and Acoociation witin KAXY and
HELLNE EIITCHRER

MAX ELITCHER
164-16 T2nd Avenue
Riucking, New York

The testinony of th¢u witness concernlng nis
acquuintanc~ and acsgociavion with WILLIAN PVRL is containe
in the tcestimony scet forth above under his nane.

73~ ;
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HEIENE ELITCHER
164-18 720nd Avenuc
Flushing, dow York

The testinony of this witness concerning her
acqualintance and asgsociation with WILLIAM PERL 15
contalned in the testinmony set forth above undcer her name.

VINCENT J. CAHILL

MAURICE V. CORCORAN

Special Agenats

Federal Bureau of Investigation
New Vorlt, New York

Each of the above witncoges can testify:

That on Scptenver 20, 1950, WILLIANM PERL,
IRS. HELENS ELITCHER ond others appearced at the office
of Asgcistant Unlted States Lttorney iyles J. Lane,
Southern Dictrict of Mew Yorit, U. S. Court Houcce, Foley
Squarc, New York; that thic group sat together in the
reeeprion room to lir. Lanc's office for a ghort period of
tinme and after that they went to the Grand Jury Roomn,
FMarthcer, that in the hiellway en route to tiic Grand Jury
Room, I'RS. ELITCHER confronted PERL, at whlch
time Specilal fLigent Cahlll acsked him’ if he kneu the
ldentity of this woman; that PERL heositated and then
stated that he did lknow nher; that he tihen said "Hello
llelene', to which she replied, colling hinm " Bill".
She then said "I recognized you beforc when you came
into lir. Lanc's office”. PERL replied, "I
recognized you too, but I guess I was inhibited”.

: That PERL was questloned conzerning his
ocqua;ntance and association with MRS. LLITCIZR at
that time, and he declined to discuss the milter further.

A
'
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L VI. BACKGROUND SKETCHES CONCERNING SUBJECTS
A. WILLIAM PERL ;

WILLIAM PERL was born WILLIAM MUTPTERPERL on )
October 1, 1918 af New York City. His parents are 5
ABRAHAM and SARARJITUTTERPERL. His name was lcgallz
changed to WILLIAM PERL by Court Order on January &4,
1945, Docket No, 358930, Probate Court of Cuyahoga
County, Cleveland, Ohio.

PERL attcended high school in the Bronx, New
York, and attended City College of New York from 1934
. to 1938, when he received a Bachclor of Electrical Engineer-
ing Degree. In 1939, he recceived a Master of Electrical
Engincering Degree from this institution., He later
attended California Ianstitute of Technology, Pasadena ;
California, for onec term in 1946, and from 1946 %o 19&8, :
he studied at Columbia University, New York City, from ?
which he received a Ph. D. Degrec in February, 1950. ¢

WILLIAM PERL hos been employced by the NATIONAL
ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR AERONAUTICS from 1939 through 1943,at
Langley Field, Virginia, and from 1944 to 16945, by the same
oormittee at the Cleveland Airport, Cleveland, Ohio, From -—
1946 to 1948, he was in a leave-without-pay status, furthere
ing his educatlon, as stated above.

v A e e e

In June, 1948, PERL recturned to NACA and .
was employed there until September 1, 1950, as an
aeronautical research ccientist. llis duties as such
have been described as the theoretical analysic of
physical problems in [fields of solid state physics and
acrodynamics. He has been engapged in problems concerncd
primarily with the shapce of airplarc wings and with the
design studices of the guided-missile project, and was
indirecctly interested at one time in the matter of jet

ropulsion.

to accept a position as instructor in physics at
Columbia University, New York City.

-

In September, 1950, hc resigned Irom NACA {
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On October 21, 1950, he marricd HEMNRIETTA .
BOYD gAVIDGL and is current]y residing with Rer at
104 Eact 38th Strecet, New York City.

B. MICHAEL SIDOROVICH

MICHAEL ALEXAMNDER SIDOROVICH was born ot
New Yorj: City, July 6, 1916. His parcontis, ALEXANDER and
SOPHIE IﬁOROVICH, are presently residing at 334 kst
9th Strcet, New York City. He marricC ANNE HANUSIAK a%
New York City, August 23, 1941, and has a dauvshter,
ANDREA ANIE, born at C) veland Ohlo, May 9, 10949.
fﬂpsﬁ rxawd R drArVu~%

R SRR v (¢ ﬂradu“tcu from Stuyvesant High School,
New York City in 1935, and attended Clty College of N
York Evening School Trom Sentember, 1935 to January, 1036
anc¢ Brooklyn Polytechnic Institute, 1939 to 1940.

He resided at 10 Monroe Street, New York
City in 1942-43, aud in 1943, moved to Chappoaqua, New
Yorit, where he and his wifc resided until Deccizher, 1944,
at vihich time they moved to thelr present addrecs,
8706 Carncgie Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio.

He wac employed as a draftsman working on
clcesified Navy contractc ot the Hollmorgen Ootical
Corporation, 2 Franklin Avenue, Brookl:ymn, New York, from
July 9, 1941 to Octobor 14, 1944, e is preccutly employed
ac a draftsman at the QAS MACHINERY COIPANY, Clecveland,

Ohio.

He 1s an admitted former nerber of The Young
Connunisu League in New York City ani uvea ahsent from the
United States from November 3, 1937 to February 4,
1939, while scrving in the Internationol Brigode in
Spaln. He has adviced {het he ic a friend orf JULIUS
and ETHEL ROSLENBERG.
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C. ANNE SIDOROVICH

N
1 ANKE HANUSIAK SIDOROVICH was born July 4,

N 1918 at New Haven, Connecticut. Her parcnts arc
\( PETER and TECKLAYHANUSIAK presently residing at 20 Center
S Street, New Have™ Connecticut.

- —

N\ NY @-15387
3

Q She married MICHAEL SIDOROVICH ot New York
K City, August 23, 1941, ond has lived with hia to date.

She groduatea frou New Haven Highh School
in 1936, and approximatcly onc year later, attended
Stones Colleze, New Haven, Connceticut, 2 business
school, for onc cencster.

From 1939 to 1941, che has stated she attended
the Mctropolitan lusld Scheol, Mew York City. She has
also attended cvening clooses at Western Recerve
Universlty, Cleveland, Ohio.

Fron October, 1943, to January, 1944, she was
cenployed 2t New York City by RAYMOID MARINELLI, INC. as a
dreoomaker and from 1946 to 1948, at the LINDLER COIPANY,
Cleveland, Onlo, as an oassistant buyer. ‘ {

RN Ve NPT At te v o e
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She has advised that she is a2 friend of
JULIUS and ETHEL ROSLENBLERG,
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This ic a joint report of SA Mourice W.
Ccercoran and the reporting agent.

Comies of this report heve been designatced to
Ivterested offices Tor inlormatlon purnoses

v W .

Referceace: Burcau letter to New Yerk, February 14,
1951
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I. NARRATIVE OF OFFENSE

During the investigation of en espionage case
involving JULIUS ROSENBERG, MORTON SOBELL end others,
information was developed that ROSENBERG was friendly
with the subject MICHAEL SIDOROVICH from high school days
and that ROSENBERG, SOBELL, the subject WILLIAM PERL
end one MAX ELITCHER were associated as clessmetes in
engineering school from 1934 to 1938 at the College of
the City of New York,

In 1943 JULIUS ROSENBERG and his wife, ETHEL,
visited SIDOROVICH at the latter's home in Chappaquea,
New York for one month, end it was further ascertained
that in 19L), ROSENBERG, PERL, ELITCHER and his wife,
HELENE, had been together in & local restaurante.
Further, that in 1955 the subject ANNE SIDOROVICH, who
is the wife of MICHAEL, was present with others in the
apaertment of JULIUS ROSENBERG at New York City.
Immediately following her departure, ROSENBERG made
tentative errengements with his brother-in-lew, DAVID
GREENGLASS, for her to ect as a courler in obtaining
data concerning the etomic bombe At that time, DAVID
GREENGLASS was in New York City on furlough from the
Los Alamos Atom Bomb Project,

The ebove investigetion elso reveeled that about.
Christmas, 1946, WILLIAM PERL, ROSENBERG, the ELITCHERS,

" [Copies cont!d,)

2=Los Angocles (Info.)
(1=65-5075) (1-SIDOROVICH)
2-Sen Francisco (Info,.)
<{1<PERL) (1=-SIDOROVICH)
i 2-Washington Field (Info.) -~ !
v (1-65-55113) (1-SIDOROVICH)
F 3
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MORTON SOBELL and his wife HELEN, and one JOEL BARR
had dinner together in a resteurant in New York City,

They later went to the ROSENBERG cpertment to spend -
the evening, :

Informetion is also availeble that in July,
1948, MICHAEL and ANNE SIDOROVICH purchased a used car
in Cleveleand, Ohio, and that WILLIAM PERL accompenied
them on this occasion; elso, that they arrivcd at the
home of the prospective seller, Mr, ROBERT E, PFLEGER,
in a suburb of Cleveland; in an automobile driven by
WILLIAM PERL,

In July, 1950, subsequent to the arrest of
ROSENBERG on espionage cherges, one VIVIAN GLASSMAN, a
resident of New York, went to Cleveland under an assumed
name to furnish PERL funds to flee to Mexico, and during
this meeting JULIUS ROSENBERG was mentioned,

In fugust, 1950, the Fedcral Grend Jury for
the Southern District of New York was convened et
New York City in a regular scssiones This Grand Jury
hecrd testimony concerning thc alleged espionage
activities of ROSENBERG, SOBELL and othcrs, and among
the witnesses called weore WILLIAM PERL end MICHAEL and
ANNE SIDOROVICH.,

.~ On August 18, 1950, WILLIAM PERL aoppeared in 3
responsc to a subpocna. and, aftcer heving becen first cluly\\3

g o
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On the same date, he testified that— k3

On August 30, 1950, MICHAEL SIDOROVICH appeared
before the Grand Jury in response to e subpoena gnd
aftcr first hoving

been duly sworn

testified that

b
On August 30, 1950, ANNE SIDOROVICH also
appeared before the Grand Jury in respcnsc to a subpoena
end, efter first heving been duly sworn, testified that b

On August 31, 1950, MICHAEL and ANNE SIDOROVICH
again appeored before the Grand Jury end repeated under

oath their testimony as stated on August 30, 19504

On Scptember 1, 1950, ‘MICHAEL SIDOROVICH
recappeered before the Grand Jury and again repcated

under octh his testimony as stated on August 30 and
August 31, 1950, .

oppeared

T

On Septomber 1, 1950, ANNE SIDOROVICH b3
bofore the Grand Jury ond agein _

P Y
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On Scptember 11, 1950, WILLIAM PERL was again b3
ﬁUbDOCﬁBGd bcfore the Grand Jury and testificd under
oath that (R " R ; b :

On the some date

PERL testilie b3

On October L, 1950, WILLIAM PERL wes aogain
subpoenaed before the Grand Jurv and testifled under
oath that
tesvilied b3

II. RELEVANT STATUTES

The alleged offenses committed by WILLIAM
PERL and MICHAEL oand ANNE SIDOROVICH erc covered by
Section 1621, Title 18, United Statcs Code,

- IITle STATUTE OF LIMITATIQNS

The Statute of Limitctions began to operate
concerning the August 18, 1950 testimeny of WILLIAM
PERL on that date, and prosecution therefor will be

. ..barred on August 18, 1953,

The Statute of Limitations began to operate
concerning the August 30, 1950, August 31, 1950 and
September 1, 1950 testimony of MICHAEL SIDOROVICH on
thosc dates, and prosecution thercfor will be barred
on August 30, 1953, August 31, 1953 and September 1,
1953, respectively, - ~—-* !
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’ The Statute of Limitations begen to operate

.. -concerning the September 11, 1950 testimony of WILLIAM
PERL on thet date, and prosecution therefor will be
barred on September 11, 1953,

The Statute of Limitations began to operate
concerning tho October L, 1950 testimony of WILLIAM
PERL on that date, and prosecution therefer will be
barred on October L, 1953,

»

IV. NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF SUBJECTS

MICHAEL ALEXANDER SIDOROVICH
8706 Cernegile Avenus
Cleveland, Ohio

ANN HANUSIAK 3IDOROVICH
8706 Carnacgie Avenue
Cleveland, Ohlo

WILLIAM PERL

10l East 38th Street
New York, New York

V, WITNESSES AND EXHIBITS

Ae EVIDENCE CONNECTING PERL AND THE SIDOROVICHES IN
THE ROSENEBERG ESPIONAGE NETWORK

L
\
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A, MICHAEL end ANNE SIDOROVICH

Mrse. RUTH GREENGLASS
hpartment 6

265 Rivington Street
New Yorl, New Yorlk

Can testilfy as follows:

Thet she was born May 1, 1924 at Wew York
City and was married to DAVID GRELNGLASS on November 29,
1942 at New York Citye In Januery, 19,5, while DAVID
was in New York City on furlcugh from Oak Ridge,
Tennessee, they visited JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG, on
invitetion, at 10 Monroe Street, lNew York City, and
met one AFNE SIDOROVICH who was present in the apartment,
ANNE SIDOROVICH rcmeincd a short perliod of time end
left prior to dinner. After dinner, JULIUS ROSENBERG,
in the presence of RUTH GREENGLASS end LTHEL ROSENBERG,
instructed DAVID GREENGLASS sbcocut obteining information
for him on the atomic bombe, JULIUS ROSENBERG stated
that ANNE SIDOROVICH would probably be the person to
contact them at Albuquerque, New Mexico, &nd pilck up
the desired informetione Further, that ROSENBERG stated
the reason shc was in the apertment thet night was so
they would all know each othors

That JULIUS RNSENBERG, in the presence of
ETHEL ROSENBERG and RUTH GRELNGLASS, cut the side of a
jello box in half and gave a portion to RUTH, stating
that he would give the other half to ANJE SIDOROVICH
or enother person who would usc it as identification
when contacting the GREENGLASSES at New Mexico to pick

" wup the information on the atomic bombe

pY Y "N

That in June, 1945, on a Sunday morning, a
man ceme to their apartment at 209 North High Street,
Albugquerque, New Moxico, and presented the matching
half of the jello box sidees RUTH GREENGLASS now Knows
this man to be HARRY GOLD. .. ‘
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’ That GOLD told DAVID that he had come for the’
.information, and told DAVID what information he desired,
DAVID told GOLD to come back later the same day and
thhat in the meantime he would write down the informa-
tion. GOLD returned later that afternoon and pgave
DAVID an envelope containing $500 after receiving the
written information from DAVID.

hat she knew that this informetion was for
the benefit of Russia because JULIUS ROSENBERG, in
November, 194l had told her he felt his place wos with
the Russian underground where he could do something
to help the Russians directly and that it had taken
him two years to find this group, That et this time
JULIUS ROSENBERG had told her that DAVID GRIEENGLASS
was workinz on a secret atom bomb project and that the
information concerning this project was not being
furnished to Ruszsia and that since Russzia was an
ally it cshovld be placed on an equal wasis as far as
the availability of aivom information was concerned.
Thet JULIUS ROSENBERG asked her ©vo furnish this information
to DAVID and asl: him to furnish come =zcientific infor-
mation concerning the atom bomb, which would be made
aveilahle to the Russians, In November, 19k, while
visiting, DAVID at Albuauergue, Ncw Mexico, she releted
this conversation with ROSENBERG to DAVID, asz well
as she could remember inecluding his request that’
DAVID should furnish information to the Russians,
Lt first DAVID sald he would nnt comply with the
request because he thought it was wrong, but on
the following day hc strted he would furnish the
information,
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DAVID GREENGLASS,

-.Who 1s in the custody of the
United States Mersheal,
Southern District of New Yorlk

Upon issuence of a Wrilt of Ad Testificondum,
can testify as follows:

That he was born March 3, 1922 at New York
City and was marricd to RUTH GREENGLASS cn November 29,
19,2 at New York City. He was inductcd into the United
States Armg on Aoril 12, 1943, heving Army Serial
Number 32682473, and served as & non-commissioned
officer until his discharge on February 28, 1946, That
about August, 194l;, he was assignod to duty et the
Los Alamos Atomic Bomb Project, Los Alamos, New Mexico,
and continued on this ascsignment until his discharge
from the Army,

That shortly after Januvary 1, 1945, while in

New York City on furliough, he nand his wife RUTH visited
JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG at 10 Monroe Street, New York
City, upon JULIUS ROSENBERG'S invitatione In JULIUS
ROSENBERG'S apoartment at the time of the visit were
JULIUS end ETHEL ROSENBERG end ANNE SIDOROVICH. About
en hour efter their arrival, ANNE SIDOROVICH lcft and
they then hed dinner. After dinner, in the presence
of ETHEL ROSENBERG and RUTH GREENGLASS, JULIUS ROSENBERG
told DAVID GREENGLASS what he dosired from him in the
way of information reiative to the Los flamos Atomic Bomb
Projects, That JULIUS ROSENBERG sald thet probably
LNNE SIDOROVICH would be sent to Albuquerque, New Mexico
or Denver, Colorado at some future date to obtain the

- information from him, end thet she had been present
that evening so that DAVID end RUTH could recognize
her ond she could got to know them,

LY

That when RUTH end hc returned to their own
apartment that night, RUTH showed him the cut portion
of a side of a Jello box which she told him that JULIUS
ROSENBERG hed given hers - She told him that JULIUS had ,‘
said that the person sent to Albuguerque, Now Mexico to
pick up DAVID!S information would have in his possessio
the matching portion of the Jello box side,

-9-
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That on Sundey, June 3, 19L5, a man

- subsequently identified by DAVID as HARRY GOLD

called et their apartment at 209 North High Street,
Albugquerque, New Mexico, and identified himself with
the cut portion of the Jcllo box side, HARRY GOLD
asked DAVID if he had some information, and D.VID -
told him to return that afternoon, Later that day,
GOLD returned and DAVID furnished him with written
information and a sketch concerning experiments at

Los Alamos and information concerning personnel, HARRY
EgLD'gave D/VID GREENGLASS an envelopc contalning

»500.,.

That he knew that the information and the
sketch were  for the Russiansg, as RUTH, on a visit to -
Albuguerque, New Mexico, at the e¢nd of lNovember, 19LL,
had advised him that JULIUS ROSENBLRG was gathering
Information for the Ruscians, That ROSENDBERG wanted
DAVID GREENGLASS to furnish him with information con~ -
cerning the work he was doing at Los .\lamos, New Mexico,
for the benefit of the Russians, That he said at the
time that he would not furnish the information con-
cerning his work to JULIUS ROSENBIRG, but on the
following day he changed his mind, and told RUTH
that upon her return to New York she should tell
ROSENBERG that he would furnicsh the information,

He also gave RUTH GREINGLASS at that time information
concerning the size of the project and the names of

some of the persomnel to be passcd along to JULIUS
ROSENBERG.,

That during his furlough in New York City,
shortly after January 1, 19)t5, hc furnished ROSENBERG

.- with information concerning his work on the atomic

. B,

bomb, as well as a list of persons working on the

atomic bomb project who seccmed susccptible to re-
cruitment to furnish information to the Russians,

That shortly therecafter hc made two sketches of a

high explozive lens on which he had wa ked at Los ilamos
arfd gave these sketches to JULIUS ROSTNBERG some

where in the Borodugh of Manhattan in the early part

of January, 19,5,

%
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HARRY GOLD,
who is in the¢ custody of the

"Attorney General of the United Stectes

Upon issuance of a Writ of Ad Testificendum,
can testify as follows:

Thet he had beon engeged in espioncge in
bchelfl of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republiecs from
1936 until lete 1945 or early 1946, Thet sometime
sround Moy, 1945, his Soviet supcrior JOHN, whom GOLD
hes identified as ANATOLI A. YAKOVLEV, & Clerk cond lat=-
er Vice Consul General st the USSR Consulate at
New York City, met him in New York City for the purpose
of discussing plans for GOLD'S trip to Santa Fe,

New Mexico, The purpose of this trip was to contact
Dr., KLAUS FUCHSs That on the occesion of this
particular mceting, YAKOVLEV supplicd GOLD with the
neme and address of a man in Albuquerque, New Mexico,
with instructions to contact this individual while he
was In New Mexico In the course of his mission to
contact FUCHS. YAKOVLEV gave GOLD en envclope conteine-
ing $500 with instructions to give this moncy to the
man in Albuquerque in poeyment for the information or
matericl recelved, Furthermcre, i1f the¢ man was not
aveailoble on the occacion ¢f GOLD's visit, GOLD was

to deal with this man's wifec, A4s o means cf ldentificaoe
tion, Y/XOVLEV geve him a piece of cerdboard, stating
that the matching pilece was in possossion of the men

he was to contact in Albuquerquce GOLD protested to
YZKOVLEV thet this "side trip" would endanger his
contact with FUCHS. YAKOVLEV stnated that someonc else
was scheduled to go but for a reeson unknown to him

. plens weont awry.

{

That on one Sunday morning in June, 19U5,
efter completing his mission with Dre KLAUS FUCHS at
Senta Fe, New Mexico, he canlled at the home of the
individual referrod to by YAKOVLEV, That he hes
identified this individuzl and his wife ss DAVID end
RUTH GREENGLASS. He introduced himsclf to DAVID GRELNGL
and presented the piece of cerdborrd, end DAVID
GREENGLASS produced the meatching pileces He then asked

%
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DAVID, in the presence of RUTH, if he had eny information

.for him, DAVID said thet he hed, but it would not be

prepared until thet aefternoon, He returned to the
CREENGLASS home leter thsat Sunday cfternoon, end on
this visit DAVID GREENGLASS geve him an envelope
containing thiree to five pages of infurmation and

ossibly one sketche GOLD geve DAVID GREENCLASS the
gSOO end told him he might rcturn et a leter date,
That upon his return to New York City, he turned over
this material to ANATOLI YAXOVLEV,

JOHN B. O'DONOGHUE

Special figent

Cleveland Office

Federal Buresu of Investigation
DAVID A. WIBLE

Special Agent

Clevelnnd Offico

Federal Burcnu of Investigation

Can testify es follows:

Thot ANNE SIDOROVICH advised them theat she
and MICHAEL SIDOROVIZH returned to New Yerk City from
Cleveland in Jenuary, 1945 in cordcr to complete the
selling of their home at Cheppaqua, New Yorks, That she
advised she wes suffering from a nervous breskdown in
1944 and 1945 and did not feel well enough to take on
any employment and did not fully recover until early
1946, That ANNE statcd she recalled moeting RUTH
GRFENGLASS at ROSENBERG'S epartment et 10 Monroe Street,

" New York City, but belioves this was when she ond

l

4
’

MICHAEL were residing at Chesppagua, New Yorks She fixed
tho detes of her residence st Chappequa, Ncw York

from the spring of 193 to Ducomber, 194l, at which

time they moved to Cleveland, Ohio,

JULIUS snd ETHEL ROSENBERG and their son, MICEAEL,
stayed with them at their Chappaquao, New York home

-

That MICHAEL and ANNE SIDOROVICHE stated that ‘

-12-
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-during the summer of 19L3 for approximrtely one month,
That bcth MICHAEL end ANNE SIDOROVICH cdvised thet they
were friends of the ROSENBERGS., That MICHAEL SIDOROVICH
cdmitted he was & former member of the Young Cormmunist
League nnd hod fought in Spein as a mcmber of the
Abraham Lincoln Brigade,

It is to be ncted thnt the Ycung Cormunist
League snd the Abrahem Lincoln Brigerde heve been
declared by the ALttorncy Generel of the United Stetes
to come within thc purview of Executive Order 9835,

Lppropriate Oflicial
United States Dupartment of State
Woshington, Ds Co.

Upon issuance of a subpoena duccs tecum, can
producc the passport records which rceflect that MICHAEL
SIDOROVICH, born July 6, 1916 at New York City, residing
341 East 19th Street, New Yoerk City, was icsued a

" passport on October 18, 1937 for travel to England,
France and the USSR, The records further reflecct that
he depearted from New York City abcard the QUEEN MARY
on November 3, 1937, «nd that he applicd for
repatriation at the Vice Consul'!s O0ffice et Valencile,
Spein on December 29, 1938, and errived back in the
United Stotes Februery L, 1639 aboard the S8S PRESIDENT
HLRDING after serving in the Intcernationel Brigade
in Spain.

N

- 13 -
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2. WILLI/M PERL

Mrs, RUTH GREENGL..SS
Apertment 6

265 Rivington Strcet
New Yorl:, Mew York

"In addition to the testimony previously
sect forth, can tecstify:

That when Dr, KL.'US FUCHS was arrested in
February, 1950, JULIUS ROSENBERG came to the apartment
of D.VID and RUTH GREENGL.SS and told them that the man
who had contacted them in /\lbuqucrqgue, Few Mexico in
June, 1945, would be the next percon to be arrested as
a result of FUCHS! arrcst, but that they were zoing to
contact this man and tcll him to kcep quiet, It was
not until after DAVID GREENGLASS was arrested that he
told RUTH GREENGL/.SS that JULIUS ROSENEERG had attempted
to get DAVID to leave the United States at the time of
FUCHS! arrest,

That in May, 1950, when the ncwspapers announced
the arrcst of H.LRRY GOLD, JULIUS ROSEUBERG came to the
apartment of DAVID and RUTH GREENGL.ASS and showed them
the photograph of HARRY GOID which appecercd in the
Now York "Herald Tribune" ncwspapcr. JULIUS told D-VID
and RUTH that H.ARRY GOLD was thée man who had contacted
them in Albuguergue, New Mexico, JULIUS ROSENBERG was
under tre impression at that time that he had previously
personally introduced II.RRY GOLD to cither RUTH or

v

D.VID GREENGL..3S, However, he was in crror in this

regard,

That JULIUS zlso told them that they would
have to leave thc United States in shout two or threce
veeks and go to the Soviet Union, ROSENEZRG =aid he
weuld urrange for passports, Hoe also said that his
friend hed told him that it -would be necessary for them
to get Injected against small pox before getting
passports, JULIUS wanted D.VID and RUTH to get a doctor
to give them:e false letter stating that they had reccived
a small pox innoculation, . DAVID and RUTH refusecd to
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" "attempt to get such a false document, JULIUS ROSENBERG

then told them that he would get his doctor, who lived
in Knickerbocker Village in New York City to procpare
such a letter for them and also one for himself,

That JULIUS told them that thcy should leave
everything in their apartment at 265 Rivington Strect, and
take only their children and their clothing and go to
Mexico Citye

That RUTH GREENGL/ASS ob jected strenuously
to this proposed plan, end said that she could not take
her new born baby on such a trip, JULIUS ROSENBERG
told her that bables are born in the air snd on trains and
her baby would survive such a trip, JULIUS sald that
the doctor had sald i1f RUTH would take a case of milk
and boil the water, the baby would live,

That at the time of this conversatlion, JULIUS
ROSENBERG discussced everything in whispers and was undér
the impression that therc were ears all over the house,
He then took DAVID outside of the house for a long walk
and upon DAVID'S return, D.VID told RUTH that JULIUS
had given him the following instructions for meking the
trip to the Soviet Union:

That JULIUS seaid that at Mcxico City they
should rent a house, and after living thecre one month,
should write to the Soviet Embassy in Mexico City, using
the name I. JACKSON. aAbout three days after writing
the letter they were to mcet someone in front of a statue
in a park in Mexico City. After that re etlng they were

" “"to travel by ship to Europe snd then proceed to elither

..N

Bern, Switzerland or Stockholm, Sweden, wherc they would
again write a lctter to the Soviet Embassy and three
days later meot someonc in front of a statuto who would
arrange for them to continue their journoy to the

Spviet Union,

That at that time JULIUS ROSENBERG gave ‘
DAVID GREENGLASS $1,000,00 in cash, consisting of old
$10.00 and $20,00 bills, D.VID gave this $1,000,00

to RUTH, who subscquently put $500,00 of the moncy into
her special checking account at the Manufacturcrs Trust

~15-
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" Company, located at Grand and Norfolk Streets, New

-« o So———

York City, and used the other $500,00 to pay some
debts and current hausehold expenses.

That a few days later JULIUS ROSENBERG
apain came to RUTH GREENGL..SS!' agpartment end gave DAVID
GREENGLASS a-packare wrepped in brown paper, which
contained %$!.,000,00 in-cash, to be used for their flight
from the United States, and ssid that he would mive
them $2,000,00 more at a later time,

That at that time D.VID and RUTH GRIENGL..SS-
had already decided against leaving thc United Siates,
but were afraid to tell JULIUS ROSENBERG they were not
leaving for fear that some physicel harm might come
to them or to their children as & result of their
refusal to flee,

' That D.\VID hid the package containing the
$,,000,00 in the flue of the fireplace in his apartment
at 265 Rivington Street, After a few days he removed
this package and gave it to RUTH GREENGL/SS!' brother-in-
law, LOUIS /EEL, for safe koeplng. 4 few days later,
{BEL gave RUTH GREENGLASS #100,00 from this package at
her request, On a later date D-VID GREENGLASS told
RUTH GREENGL..ES that he hed celled LOUIS .\BEL from
FBI Headguarters on June 16, 1950 and told APEL to gilve
this package to Attorney O. JOHN ROGGE,

D/VID GREENGL.ASS
Who is in the custody
of the United States Marchal

“Southern Distriect of New York

Upon issuance of a writ of ..d Testificandum,
can testify in addition to the testimony previously
sct forth:

the arrest in England of KL.\US FUCHS for atomic espiona
;. few days later JULIUS ROSENBERG contacted D.AVID
GREENGLASS s& the latter's apartment at 265 Rivington
Street, New York City, and rcquested D..WID GREENGIA SS to
take a walk with him, The two walked for rabout

That in Feburary,~l950 the newspapers announc$'

«16m
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---forty-five minutes in and around the Hamilton Fish Park
ncar GRELNGLASS' residence, During that time JULIUS
ROSENBERG attempted to convince D.VID GREENGL'.SS that
GREENGL'SS pmust leave the United States, beceause
the person who had contacted GREENGLASS at Albuquerque,
New Mexico, on June 3, 1945, was also the Soviet cspionage
contact of KLAUS TUCHS; and FUCHS! arrest would lead to
the arrest of GOLD, which would subsequently lead to
the arrest of GREENGL.ES and ROSENBERG. ROSENBERG told
GREENGLASS that he could go to Czechoslcvakia, where there
was a job awalting him., GREENGL..SS told ROSENBERG he
was willing to leave the Unitcd States, but that he
did not feel he could leave until he had paid off his
debts, ROSENBERG said that GREENGL..SS should just forget
about his debts, GREENGLASS replied that the persons
to whom he owed money were poor and could not afford to
lose the money. ROSENRERG told GREENGL.SS that the
Soviet espionage system would have somecone contact
H' RRY GOLD to instruct him not to furnich any information
in thc event of his arrcst untll his cdontacts had en
opportunity to flec the United States, DAVID GREZEKRGL.SS
did not tell his wife RUTH at thet timc that JULIUS
ROSENBERG told him to leave the United States,

That D.VID'S wife, RUTH GRICLNGL.SS, gave birth
to her second child on May 16, 1950 and returned home
from the hospital about seven davs latcr, On the day
RUTH returned home from the hospitel, JULIUCS ROSENBERG - »
came to the GREENGL.SS apartment at 265 Rivington Street,
New York City, and had in his hand s copy of either the
"New York Herald Tribune" or the "New York Times'", which
announcecd the arrest of HARRY GOLD for atomic esplonage,

- -ROSENBERG pointed to GOLD'S picture in the paper and
sald that GOLD was the man vho had contacted GREENGL.ASS
in .(lbuquerque, He said that because of this arrest, it
was urgent that GREENGL..SS leave the United States,

Both D VID and RUTH GREENGL.SS looked ot GOID 'S picture
in the paper and both sald that GOLD was not the man
wlfio had contacted them at .Albuguerque, ROSENBERCG
however insisted that GOLD was identical with the perso
who had contacted them in Albugquerque. RGO ENBERG also n‘
said that he knsw HARRY GOID, ELIZSABETH BENTLEY end
JACOE GOLOS.* RCSENBERG said that he too was afraid that
he would be arrested, and-that hc had retained a man as’
attorney who had defended him in his Civil Service casc,
ROSENBERG said that hc was also making arrangements to
leave the Unlted States, '

Y 9
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- That ROSENBERG gave an envelope to GREENGLASS

containing $1,000.,00 in $10.00 and $20.00 bills, and told
GREENGLASS to start paying off his debts so that he

could leave the United States, when arrangements had

been made; and said that he would contact the Russians

to arrange for the best route, GREENGLASS told

ROSENBERG that $1,000.,00 would not be enough money for
him because he had numerous debts to pay. A Tew days
later ROSENBERG returned to the GREENGLASS apartment and
rave DAVID GREENGLASS a patkagé wrapped in brown paper,
which he said contained $l,000.00.

That JULIUS ROSENBERG and DAVID GREENGLASS
then took a walk during which timeo they saw Mr, ‘and Mrs,
HERMAN EINSOHN, at Delancey anc Columbia Streets,

JULIUS ROSENBERG walked on ahead while DAVID GRELNGLASS
went across the street to talk to the LINSQHNS, At that
time the EINSOHNS gave DAVID GREINGLASS a $40.00 check
in payment of a loan previously obtained from RUTH
GREENGLASS, DAVID GREENGLA SS then rejoined JULIUS
ROSERBERG across the street, They then continued their
walk, JULIUS told DAVID that he would give DAVID
$2,000,00 more at a later date, and that DAVID GREENGLASS
could leave the United States any time after June 11,
1950, by which time approprlate arrangements would be
made for his departure and itinerary,

-That JULIUS ROSENBERG told DAVID GREENGLASS
to get a Mexican tourist card, and take his family to
Mexlco City by traln. . Upon arrival in Mexico City,
GREENGLASS should rent a house, After having lived
In Mexico City for one month, JULIUS said that GREENGLASS

- ..should write a letter to the Soviet Embassy 1in Mexico

» & SRRy,

City, using the name I. JACKSON, In the letter the
salutation should be: "To the Secretary to the Ambassador
of the Soviet Union." ROSENBERG told GREENGLASS that

this letter should be written in his own words, hut should
contain a message to the offoct that the letter was

béing written in answer to the guestion presented in

the previous correspondence, in which the addressce

asked sbout the Soviet position on the United Nations,
GJREENGLASS was to state in the letter that the position
that the Soviets took on the United’ hatlows question

was good, and met with hls approval,

-18-
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That ROSENBERG told GREENGLASS that at 5:00 PN,

,on.the third day after having written the above-mentioned

letter, GREENGLACS should po to the park known ac Plaza

de la Colon, in Mexico City, and stand in front of the
statue of CHRISTOPHER COLUMBUS, At that time GREENGLASS
should have his thumb inserted in a Mexico City strect
guide, A man would at that time contact GREENGLASS and
sey to him: "Have vou ever seen such a statue before?"
DAVID GREENGLASS should then answer: "No, I have lived
in Oklehoma sall my life," Thc person contacting GREENGLASS
would then say: "Theret's a much better statue in Paris,”
This man would then give GREENGLASS passports and money
for a trip to either Stockholm, Sweden, or Berne,
Switgzerland, where GRTCENCLASS would again be contacted in
a similar manner and would receive necessary papers to
continue the trip to Czechoslovakiae. Upon his arrivel in
Czechoslovakia, he should advise the Soviet Ambassador

by letter of his arrival.

That JULIUZ ROSENBERG tcld DAVID GREENGLASS
that to get into Mexice it’wouvld be necsssary to have a
certificuate of vaccination, but that ROSENBERG could
errange to get such a certificate from his doctor,
GREENGLASS knew ROSENBERG'!S doctor to be a Doctor
BERNIIARDT,

That DAVID GREILNGLASS discussed JULIUS
ROSLENBERG'S proposal wilth RUTH-GREENCLASS and decided
not to leave the United States, but felt that they
=hould rive ROSENBERG thc impression they were goling to
leave, Therefore, DAVID GREENGLASS decided to rent a
cabin in the Catskills until JULIUS ROSENBERG and
ETHEL ROSLENBERG had departcd from the United States,

.- at which time DAVID and RUTH GREENGLASS would return to

« i SoEy

New York City.

That DAVID GREENGLAS3S turned over the first
thousand dollars ROSENRERG hed given him to his wife
RUTH for payment of debts and for use 1n paying current
living exvenses, The package containing the $,000.00
given him by ROSENBERG was hidden by DAVID GREENGLASS in
the chimneyv of the fireplace in his apartment at 265 '
Rivington Street, New York Citye After a few days
DAVID GRnENGBzSS removed this package of 4L,000.00 and
gave it to RUTH GREENGLASSY brother-in-law, LOUIS ABEL,
end asked NABEL to keep the money for him, ‘On the date
of his arrest, June 16, 1950, DAVID GREENGLASS reqguested
LOUIS ABEL to give this pacuago of $4,007,00 to O, -JOHN ROGGE,-

-19-
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lLppropriate Officiel
Manufacturers Trust Company
376 Grand Street

lew York, New York

In answer to a subpoena duces tecum, will
producec records reflecting the following information:

Mrs. RUTH GRLENGL.SS opéred 2 special checking
account at this bank on October 7, 1949 and DAVID
GREENGL/.8> has the power of attorney to sign checks to
this account, That on June 1ll, 1950, the account
reflected a deposit of $520,00,.

LOUIS ABEL
87 Columbia Strcet
New York 2, New York

Can testify as follows:

That about one and a half weeks or two weeks
before DAVID GREENGLASS was arrested on June 16, 1950,
DAVID GREENGL.SS asked LOUIS .BEL 1f he would hold a
sum of money for GREENGLASS., ABEL agreced to do this
and within the next twenty-four hours went to DAVID
GREENGLASS' apartment wvhere GREENGLASS gave him a package
which he sald contained money. The package was oblong .
in shapc, the width of a dollar bhill, and a little bit
longer in longth than the lcngth of a dollar bill,
and ebout one inch or more in thickness, The package
was wrapped in brown manila paper and sealed with a

- .brown gummed paper, The package was tied with heavy

Py "%

brown twinec,

That LOUIS AEEL took this packago ' to his home
and hid it inside a hassock for salclkeening, He asked
DAVID GRETNSLACSS if the money was stolen and DAVID GREENGLASS
said that it wes not. When ABEL asked GRLEKGLASS why he
did not keep the money ‘himself, GREENGL.SS was evasive
and said that he wanted to get rid of it and said that
he would like to flush it down the toilect,

That about onc week before D.\VID- GREENGLASS
was arrcsted, RUTH GREENGLASS asked LOUIS ABEL to give
ner $100.00 from the package of money DAVID had given

. -20-
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him, St that time LOUIS ..BEL untied the twine, broke

- the gummed paper seal, end took out five $20.00 bills,

ABEL noticed that the package of money was made up of
$20.,00 bills and $10.,00 bills but did not count the
money, It appeared to ABREL that there were about twice as
many $10.,00 bills as $20.00 bills, ABEL tore ofI the
ends of the brown menila wrapping which had the gummed
paper on it because there was too much wrapping paper,
He then put scotch tape on the packagec to scal it, He
threw away the twine and put rubber bands around the
package, .\Cter D.VID GREENGL..SS was arrested, LOUIS
ABEL gave this package of money to HERBERT J. F.BRIC/LNT,
an sssociatec of Attorney 0. JCHN ROGGE and that Mr,
F/BRIC.'NT o6pcned the packagé in his prcsence whereupon
he left Mr, ROGGE'S office ,

Dr., GEORGE BERNH..RDT
4O Monroe Street
New York City

Can testify as follows:

That some time in Mey or June, 1950,
JULIUS ROSENZEERG called him at homc and ROCENBERG told
the doctor hc would like some information an to “What
kind of shots does one have to take if one wants fo
go to Mexico, Don't get sScarcd, It's not for me,
Itts for a friend of mine," Dr, BERNH'RDT told ROSENBERG
he would nced a smallpox vaccine end that he would
elso recommend typhoid shots, Dr., BERNILRDT asked
ROFTENBERG if this individual was rmoing into the
interior of Mexico and upon being advised by ROSENBERG
that this person was going into the interior of

- .Mexico, Dr, BERNH.RDT recommended that the person

- hm‘

should take typhus chots. ..s an after-thought, the
doctor asked Iif this pecrson was a veteran and ROSENBERG
said he was, Dr., BERNH.RDT told ROSENBERG then that if
the person was a vcteran, he would necd to have booster
doscs, ROSENBERG told Dr, BERNHARDT he would let him
know i his fricnd decided to go, Dr. RERNIALDT has

no rccollection that ROSICNBERG ever asked him for a
Certificate of Vaccinetion for his friend,

-
»
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.. DIANA EINSOHN

Scven St, James Place
New York City

Can testify as follows:

That in the late part of May, 1950, she
borrowed $4,0.00 from RUTH GREENGLASS, in order to pay the
rent on the EINSOHN apartment, located st Seven St, James
Place, New York Pity. DIANA LIN%OMN on June 3, 1950, made
out a check for- th 00 payable to RUTI GREENGLASS and
on June li, 1950, she met DAVID GREENGLASS  and JULIUS
ROSENBERG on Delancy and Columbia Streets, New York
City. This meeting, which wes accidental, resulted in
DIANA EINSOHYN paying DAVID GREE NCLASS with the $40.00
check, with instructions to him to turn the check over
to RUTH GREENGLASS. DIANA EINSOHN can furnish the cancelled
$10.00 check at time of trial,

HERMAN EINSOHN
Seven St, James Place
New York Cilty

Cen testify as follows:

That on June l, 1945 he was with hils wife,
DIANA, when they met DAVID GREENGLASS and” JULIUS
ROSENBERS on Delencey and Columbia Streets; New York
City., This meeting, vwhich was accidental, resulted in
DIANA EINSOHN payln" GRFENGLASQ a 40,00 check nvhich
she owed RUTH GRIENGLAS3 end which she instructed
GREENGLASS to turn over to his wife,

" Mr, HERRERT FABRICANT;

- A

Mrs, HELEN R. PAGANO
401 Broadway
New York City

- Can testify as follows ‘

That ‘on June 16 1950, LOUIS AREL aﬂnoa“ed at
the office of 0. JOHN BOGJU, attorney for RU”H and DAVID
GREENGLASS, with a package wrapped in brown manila paper
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“and that in Mr., ROGGE!'S ebsence, Mr, FABRICANT received

the package from Mr, ABEL. Mr, FABRICANT opened the
vackage in ABEL'S presence and then  ABEL departed,

After ABEL departed from the office, Mr, FABRICANT had
Mrs, PLG.ANO, Mr, ROGGE'S secrctary, hnlp him count the
money contained in the packagc that ABEL had delivered

to him. They counted $3,900,00 in the paccag consisting
of $3,000,00 in $20,00 bills and $500,00 in $10,00

bills, The money was deposited to the account of

0. JOHN ROGGE and Mrs, PAGANC put the paper in the office
file,

JOHN B. O'!'DONOGHUE

Speclal Agent

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Cleveland, Ohio;

LEO H. FRUTKIN

Special igent

Federal Bureau of Investigation
New York City;

JOHN .. HARRINGTON

Special .Agent

Federal Bureau of Investigation
New York City

Each of the above agents can testify:

“That on July 26, 1950, WILLI/M PERL voluntarily '
appeared at the office of the Federal bureau of Investigation
at Clecveland, Ohio, and furnished the following statement
which he refused to sign, but which includes corrections
in his own handwriting and concerns the visit of VIVIAN

” GL/SSMAN to his apartment at 666 East 103rd Streect,

s "m,‘

Cleveland, Ohio, on Sunday, July 23, ]050.
"July 26, 19)

"I, Willlam Perl of 666 E 103 st, Cleveland,

Ohio make the following veluntary statement to Special

,gents John A, Harrington, John B, 0!Donoghue, and Leo H
Prutkin of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. They
have told me, that I do not have to make a statement and
that anything I say can be used against me 1n a court
of law. They have madec me no promises or threats to
obtain thls statement, They have advised me that I
have the right of counsel,

~23-
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o "On Sunday, July 23, 1950 at approximately noon
I was in the alc¢ove of my apartment on the second floor
of 4666 E 103 st., Clevecland when a girl appcared at the
cntrance to my apartment, She 1dcnt1fiod herself é&nd I
recognized her as Vivian Glassman of New York City,

I askcd her to come in. She ecxplalned iIn writing on
several sheets of 8 x 103 ruled paper that she had been
instructed by a stranger, one whem she did rot know,

to spcak to an acronautical engincer in Cleveland and to
give to this engineer moncy and instructions on how to
leave the country., She wrote down something about a
ship incident concecrning hersclf and Rarr," (Inscrtion
"I recall the name John about hcre.e The name John and
the ship incident $as well as much else she wrotes had
no perticular mcaning for me." End of insertion) "I -
got thc impression that shc had becn instructed to usé
this incident as a means of identifyving hersell to me,
Somewhere along the line cshe also wrote that she knew
Julius Roscnberg, I recall that shc wrote the name
Mexico down 1n connection with her instructions on

how to leave the country., I remembar her writing down
the word friend in connection with the acronautical
engincer that she was to get in touch with in Cleveland,
It was my understanding that she took mc to be the
aeronautical engineer, I am actually an aeronautical
rcsearch gcjentlst at this time, J.s fer as I rcmember
she did not write down or mention any specific sum of
money but -she did write that she had money for mc., A48
I rccall I told her orally that I didn't krow what shec
was talking ebout and that I hopced she did not have
anything on heér conscicncce I asked her to leave

vhich she did, I cstimate shc was in my apartment about
““ten minutcs, JTter she left I tore up the paper after
taking it Into thé bathroom and then I flushed it down
the lavatory bowl, I was very upsct by her visit which
apparently led me to destroy the papcrs she had written
on, The mcssage she had wrlttnn ran about a page and

e half, I can't recall exactly whau Juliuu POSunberg's
ncme was placed on the message for, I asked her

orally how she had found mc end che cxplrincd orally
how shc had gotten my eddress from my former landlady
at Larchwood, .bout this timc she sald orally that she
was in Cleveland to look Tor a jobe I told her again
she had better leave, .
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"William Perl read this statement, endorsed

some corrections on it in his own handwriting, and said
- —that 1t was accurate to the best of his recollection,

declined

to sign it but wished to prepare another

statement by himselfl,

"Witnessed:

Leo E,

Frutkin

John B. 0'Donoghue, Special Agent, FBI, Cleveland,

-~

had last

Ohio 7/26/50

John 4, Harrington, Special Azent FBI"

That on July 26, 1950, PERL explained that he
seen VIVIAN GLAS SMAN in April, 1950 and prior

- .- to that he had seen her two or three times during 1946

and 1947

in the company of JOEL BARR.

JOHN B. O!'DONOGHUE

Special Agent

Federal Barcau of Investigation
Cleveldnd Ohio;

DAVID A.

W IBLE

Special Apent
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Cleveland, Ohio

appeared

Each of the above agentz can testify:

-That on July 28, 1950 WIILIAM PERL voluntaril
at the Cleveland Office of the Federal Bureau

of Investigation and furnished the following statement
which he hod previously signed, but which he acknowledged
to be true in the presence of the witnessling agents:

"STATEMENT BY WILLIAM PERL"

"During the past several days arents of the

Federal Bureau of Investigation, including John A4,
Harrington, John B, O!'Donoghue, Leo H. Frutlin, David
Wibel and one other whose_name I carnnot recall have
guestioned me respecting my acquaintance with a Joel

4 Barr and
t

Alfred Sarant, Dw ing the questioning I

%

-25a !
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""tried to cooperate with the Bureau in every way including

voluntarily granting the right to search my apartment

and to read and take persohal panmers Ifor examinations
Last Sunday, July 23, 1950, & séries of incidents

began which dre described below, For reasons which

will become apparent theso incidents aroused my suspicions.
I first tried to consult a lawyer on Monday but because

he was out of town I was unhable to rcach him until

the following day, Tuescday, Julv 25, 1950, After con-
sultation I concluvded that the full story of these in-
cidents should be placed before the F.P.,I. Early on
Wednesdey morning, July 26, 1950, I ecstimate the time

at sbout 9:30 A.M., and before I had an opportunity to call
the Bureau they celled me and asked that I come down for
further questioning. The guestioning on this day took a
total of 5 or 6 hours being conducted in two separate
sessions, one at the offices of the F,E.I. and oneé at

the apartment which I have sub-let for the summer, I

heve previously advised the Pureav of my desire to set
down in writing the chronology and detail of the incidents
to which I have referred, As nearly as memory will allow,
what follows is an accurate resume of the occurrencess

The substance of this has also been given the Bureau
orally:

"1, Last Sunday, July 22, 1950, at about noon,
as I was preparing food in the kitchen of the apartment
I am occupying at 666 East 103rd Street, o woman appeared °
through the curtain which shields the slcove Irom the steir
lcading to the street, This woman identified herselfl
as, and I'rccognized her as, Vivian Glassman cof New
York City: I aslted her to come in which she did, I

-asked her what she wanted, She roached for some

peper that was lying on a table and Tor a lapboard which

was also ncarby. She sat drwn on the couch in the apart=-

ment, motioncd me to sit next to hér and indicated that

I was to rcad what she was writing, Shc wrotc epproximately

as Tollows: That she had beun instructed to talk to

me by writing rather than talking, Thct she had been

approachea by a stranger in New York City and told to go

to Cleveland to sce an aeronautical enginecr; that she

was to give him money and instructions which she had

memorized as to how he end a friend were to leave the

country, In thils comnection I rcmember the word

Mcxico, She wrote that for identification she was to

mention a ship incident in which she had been concerned

with-Joel Barr and also the namc Johns As nearly as I can
=26-
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"remember she also wrote to the effect that she knew
Julius Rosenberg, She used about a page and e half

of 8" x 103" ruled paper, I told her in effect that I
did not know what she was talking about; that I hoped
that shec had a clear conscience and was not getting
mixed up in anything; that I thought this wholé thing
was some kind of trap and I asked her to loave, I

also asked after her csister Eleanore Glassman at whose
house I had stayed in Ncw York and wheore I had most
recently (about four moéonths previously) seen Vivian
Glasaman once or twice. As she was lcaving I asked how
she had found me at my present adéress, She replied
orally that she had inquired about'me of my former
landlady at 16802 Larchwood Avenuc, Cleveland, Ohio, and’
then of my neighbors downstairs at 666 Egst 103rd Street,
She was dressed iIn'a light colorcd dress and carried no
suitcase or valise, I do not remcmber noticing my
large handbag. She also mentioned in leaving I believe,
that she had comec to Cleveland to look for a jobs I

did not sce her again after she left., I estimatc she was
in my apartment anywhere from ten minutes to hall an
hour, I was guite upset by her visit and destroyed the
paepers on which she had been writing.

"2+ 'On Tuesday, July 25, I received in the
mail two cardsy One was from my brother who 1s studying
music in Paris, France and who 1s apparently vacationing
in the south of France. In closing his card to me he
used the phrases 'Good food, good wine, zood living,!
The other card was from the University of Tennessce
and wes & form card on which was typcd 'Re: 'Good
Food' and underncath, the printcd form words to the
cffect that the above material was not available,

Copics of both of these cards are atiached to thisstatement,

"3, Upon rcturning home on Tucsdey, July 25,
et obout 6:00 P.M. I found a copy of the magazinc Sclionde
and Socioty lying on top of a bookcase in the apartment,
I had casually noted same after moving into the apartment
some weeks previously, This magnzine wrg’'part of the
contents of the bookcage in_the epartment, I am sure
I d4id not leave this magazine on top of the bookcase,

It was furthermore my imprcssion that & page refcrenco
mark placed  after the titlc of an erticle by Morris
Schappes in the contents listed on the front cover
had not been there when I had glanced at this magazine
previously. It is my impression that this meagezine is
radical in its outlook,

—— P
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", My impression of the previous incidents is
thau whether thov are related or unrelated to one another,
they constitute one or more stiempts to manufacture some
kind of evidence agninst me in conncction with my
acquaintanceship some years previously with Mr. Joel Barr
and Mr, Alfred Ssrant, I knew Mr, Barr as a classmate
at the College of thec City of New York, After my graduation
end departurc from New York in Spring, 1939, I did not,
tothe best of my recollcction, see Mr, Barr again until
I came to New York in the summer of 19L6, I last
- saw Mr, Barr somctime in 19L7, I met Mr, Sprant through
Mr, Barr and subleased Mr, Sarant's apartment during the
period of approximately f2ll, 19L7 to spring, 1948, while

S T sttendeé Columbia University,” (I Ifirst met Mr, Sarent
in summer, 1946.) I last saw-Fr, Sgrant, to the best of
my recollection, in late 1946,

. "5, I affirm my mbsolute loyalty to the
United States and I urge the Burcau to fully investigate
the foregoing incidents to the end that any implication
in them reflecting on my pnatriotism may be rcmoved,

"Signed:

Willlam Perl

"Witnessed:

John B, 0! Donoghue, Special Agent, FBI, 7/28/50
David A, Wiblc, Special Agent, PBI, 29 So"

RICHARD T. HRADSKY

Special Ascnt

Federal Bureau of Investigation
. New York City;

MAURICE W. CORCORAN

Special Agent

Federal Bureau of Investigation

New York City

- Each of the abovc agents can testify:

That at their request WILLIAM PERL appcared !
at thc New York-Office of the Fedecral Furcou of Investigation
on Septcmbers 12, 1950, and during an interview on that
date PLRL stated that hie had accompanied JOEL BARR and
BARR'S mothor and sister o e Hudson River Pier in
January, 19,8 snd that thcy wmtched JOEL°BARR embark
and sall from New York decstined to Paris, France,

-t SO,
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- That PERL stated the group did not board the
S AMERICA but remained on the dock and that he did
not see VIVIAN GLASSMAN theré that day and did not know
if she came to see BARR sail,

That PERL stated BARR seid he was going to
Paris to continue his studies in engineering and that
he knows of no other reeson for BARR'S going to Frances

VIVIAN GLASSMAN
131 East Seventh Street
New York City

It should bhe noted that this witness was
interviewed at her residence during the evening of
August 3, 1950 by SAS RICHARD T, HRADSKY and ROBERT F.
ROYAL of the New York Office of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, at whlch time she gave Information con-
cerning her visit to PERL in Cleveland on July 23, 1950,
However, she refused at that time to reduce her statements
to writing and has since refused further interview,
Further, she has refused to testify toncerning the in-
cident before the Federal Grand Jury, Southern District
of New York, on four occasions on conSultutlonal grounds
that such testimony would tend to incriminate or degrade
her, However, in the event her testimony can be cliclted
she can teqtifv as follows:

‘ That she met JULIUS ROSENBERG and his wife in
1945, while she was canvassing an apartmuent Gevelopment
known as Knickerbocker Village on the lowor east side
of New York City, iherealter, she became friendly w1th
- -ROSENBERG'S wife, ETHEL, and that she visited the
ROSENBERGS in their apartment numerous times thercafter,
Likewlise the ROSENBERGS visited her at her apartment at
131 Eust Seventh Street on several occasions and
that JULIUS ROSENBERG had talten her homo from his
apartment in Knickerbocker Village late at night on
sevoral occasions, .
That she has known WILLIAM PERL es & friend ‘
of her former fiance, JOEL RARR, for several years,
She recalls *seecing him in-191:8, and also in April, 1950
at the home of her sister, ELVANOR GLASSMAN, 343 East
Eighth Street, New York City, Further, tdat her sister,
ELEANOR GLASSMAN, was very fond of WILLIAM PERL and
that.he is the only aeronautiﬁfl engineer xnown to her
=20
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“~who resided in Cleveland, Ohic,

- b SRR .

That she made & trip to Cleveland, Ohio on
July 22, 1950, at her own expense, J{hat at that time
she knew her job as a Social Service Worker in New York
City was coming to an end and onc of the reascns she
went to Cleveland was to’'make some othor connection in
the Social Service field, %That on this trip she con-
tacted WILLIAM FERL.

That the events lcading up to this trip are
as follows:

That botween 7:30 and 8:00 P!, on Fridav,
July 21, 1950, a strange man knocked on her apartment
door. That she admitted him to the apartment and hed a
conversation with him during which she received certain
instruciions end a sum of $2,000,00 cash in $10,00 and
$20.,00 bills, which she placed without counting in a -
billfold consisting of two black pieces of cardboard,
approximately bill size, with elastic bands around them
and put this package in her purse, That the package
was about onc inch thick,

That as & result of this conversation with the
strange man, cshe made airplane reservations that same
night on the United Airlines under the assumed name of
Mrs, S. GOLDBERG for travel on & plane leaving LaGuardia
Airport, New York City, at about 12:30 PN, Eastern Dayvlight
Savings Time, on Saturday, July 22, 1950 for a non-stop
flight to Cleveland,

That during the morning following this stranger's

visit shke went to her sister, FLEANOR GLASSMAN'S, spartment

at 34,3 Dast Eighth Street, New York City, and in her
absence secured WILLIAM PERL'S Cleveland address from
a lettcer which he had sent to ELEANOR., She then pro-
cecded to LaGuardia Airport and departed for Cleveland,

That upon her arrival in Cleveland she obtain

a rodm at the Regent Hotel on Fuciid Street in the name
of Se GOLDBERG. On Sunday, July 23, 1950, at about
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.noon, she called on WILLIAM PERL 2t his then present

address, after goling to the address obtained from her
sisterts letter and being informed by the lendlady that
PERL had previously moved from therc,

That she was admitted to PERL'S apartment
and she informad PERL of the stranger's visit to her
epartment in New York City and that she then wrote
out on o ped of paper provided by PERL information
to the effect that PERL should to to Mexico and that she
had the necessary money for him. PERL told her she must
be crazy to gect mixed up on any such deal, PERL told
her he knew nothing sbtout the stranger or any reason
why enyone chould want him to go to Mexico and further,
he advised her to return to New York City and wash her
hands of the whole afrair. Shé did not tell PERL
how much money she had for him, Thaw she departed
from his apartment and at ebout L:00 M that same day
she took a plane from Cleveland and roturned to New
York City that evening with the $2,000.00,

That she does not know anyone by the name of
"JOHN".

Trhat she ¢arried the monéy with her until the
evening of Thursday, July 27, 1950. On this dote the
stranger who had previously appeared at her apariment
on Friday, July 21, 1950, epain appeared, She rclated
to him the details of "her visit to PERL in Cleveland,
Ohio, returncd the $2,000.00 to the stranger and asked
him not to comc back, The strangcr thcen departed.

Thet during her visit with PERL in Cleveland

" she does not recall writing about any ship incident,

but that she docs recall a ship incident involving herselfl
snd her former fiance, JOEL BARK, In the fall of 1947,
when BARR was planning to go to France to study, she
also plenmned to go to France for the seme purposc,
€fhe had made rescrvations on ono stecamship without BARR'S
knowledge and he had reservations on snother, When he
learncd that she was going to France he changed his |
reservetlions to the line on which she had rescrvations,

3
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- She thought BARR was going to marry her, but he had not
done so by the sailing datc, Januery 21, 1948, and she
thercfore cancelled her steamship reservations and they
had personal differences,

JOSEPH MEAGHER
Accounting Dcpartment
United States Lines
One Broadway

New York City

Upon issuencc of & subpoena duces tecum,
will producc records and testify therefrom:

‘That VIVIAN GLASOMAN made a rescrvation on
January 5, 1948 through a local travel agent t6 sail’
on the SS AMERICA leaving New York, January 21, 1943,
with tourist accommodation B-19, bed L, There was also
an open return booking for her on the S& AJERICA sailing
June 11, 1948, from Cherbourg, Francc, The records
reflect a refund for the above reservation was issued
to VIVIAN GLASSMAN by the United Statcs Lines on
March 5, 19.8,

That the list of tourist class passengers
sailing on the above ship on January 21, 1948, reflected
the names of both VIVIAN GLASSMAN and JOEL BARR, but
that the birthing list revealed that VIVIAN GLASSMAN
did not, in fact, sail and thet her name is crossed
offs The list indicates that JOEL BARR, 241 West 97th
Street, New York City, sctually sailed on January 21,
1948, That a notation on the list rcflects that JOEL
BARR was originally scheduled to soil on the SS ERNIE PYLE
on Jenuery 8, 198, which reservation was later cancelled
and the money applied to BARR'S booking on the SS AMERICA,
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- -Miss GABRIELLE DERMODY

» Byl ,

¢

United Airlines
80 East L2nd Street
New York City

Upon issuance of a subpoena duces tecum,
will produce her records and testify therefrom:

That a Mrs. S. GOLDBERG made a reservation

with United Airlines at New York City on July 22, 1950,

between 12:30 AM and 8:00 AM, for flight 643, leaving
LaGuardia Airport at 1:30 PM, Eastern Daylight Savings
Time, on July 22, 1950, which was scheduled to arrive

at Cleveland, Ohio, at 3:30 PM, Eastern Daylight Savings

Time, The reservation was made by tclephone by an in-
dividual who refused to give her telephone number or
address.  The ticket was picked up at United Airlines
Terminal, 80 East L2nd Streect, New York City,

Mrs., KATHLEEN REE
Room Clerk

Hotel Regent

10539 Euclid Avcnue
Cleveland, Ohio

Upon issuance of a subpoena duces tecum,
will producc her records and testify therefrom:

That the original repistration card #I-9799,
for Mrs, S. GOLDBERG executed on July 22, 1950, for’
Room 605, “iotel Regent, for which the guest paid $2,00
in advance,

That the witness!' initials appear on this’
card as the registering clerk and that she, in fact,
registered the guest,

L

is

That the part of the cerd which 1s handwritten

and reads, . "Mrs, S. GOLDBERG, 165 Egst 33rd Streect,
New York City, - unemployed" was written by the hotel
guest and that the notations at the bottom of the
card were written by herself,

-

33~
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WALTER D. ADAMS
Supervisor of Telephone Sales
United Airlines

~-Gleveland, Ohlo

Upon issuance of a subpoena duces tecum will
produce his records and testify therefrom:

That a Mrs. GOLDBERG made & reservation on
United Airlines Flight No. 642, scheduled to leave
Cleveland at L:35 P,M., Eastern Daylight Seving Time,
July 23, 1950, which flight was scheduled to arrive at
LaGuardia Airport, New York City, at 6:25 P.M., Eastern
Daylight Saving Time, on the same date.

That this reservation was booked by telephone
between 1:20 P.M, and 1:40 P.M., July 23, 1950, and
that Mrs. GOLDBERG furnished her own transportation to
the airport, and since no ticket office wac open downe
town in Cleveland on that date (Sunday) she must have
elready had her ticket.

Mrs, C. A. MIDDLETON
16802 Larchwood
Cleveland, Ohio

Can testify:

That WILLIAM PERL had rented a room at the
above address in the past but that in July, 1950 he was
not residing there. That on Saturday, July 22, 1950, .
a lady, unknown to her, who was approximatcly 30 years
old, came to the home of her dcughter, Mrs., LOREE WATSON,
who resides upstalrs at this oddress. That this unknown
woman inquired for WILLIAM PERL, but did not leave her
name.

Mrs, LOREE WATSON
16802 Larchwood
Clevoland, Ohio

Can testify:

That WILLIAM PERL had rented & room in her
home in the past, but that he was not residing there
in July, 1950. Thot on Seturdey, July 22, 1950, between

L]
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3:00 and 4:00 P.M. & woman whom she did not know came
to her door looking for WILLIAM PERL. That this woman
bears a strong resemblance to a photograph of VIVIAN
GLASSMAN end that she is "almost positive" the woman
is identical to the individual representcd in the
photograph.,

Thet this woman was approximately 30 years
old, 5' 2" or 3" tall, approximately 120 pounds, of
medium build, black eyes, black halr, worn mcdium
length, complexion olive or well-tanned, tecth
naturally pretty white and apparel, black and white
print drcess, black (nd white hat, carried a black or
white purse.

That she advised this unknown woman that
PERL had moved from her address but could be reached
by teclephone at another address. She offered the use
of her telepnonc to the woman to contast PERL at this
new address, but that the woman did not use tho tele-
phone.

Mrs, RICHARD JENKINS
666 East 103rd Stroet
Cleveland, Ohio

Can testify:

That in July, 1950 WILLIAM PERL rcsided as
a neighbor in an apartment et the above address, That
on Sunday, July 23, 1950 at approximately loon a woman,
whom sho loter learned was VIVIAN GLASSHAN, came to her
door inquiring for WILLIAYM PERL. Further, that she
directed this woman to the door lcading to PERL'S
apartment, but that the lady made & mistake and went

--to an apartmont in the rcar of the house, which was

occupied by Miss JENNIE MANDATO, where she further
inguired for the whereabouts of WILLIAM PERL.

Miss JENNIE MANDATO
666 East 103rd Strest
Cleveclend, Ohio

Can testify:

THot she resides in an apartment ot the above
address and in July, 1950 WILLIAM PERL occupiled the

-35-
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eapartment immediately adjacent to herts in this bullding,

... 0n July 23, 1950 an individual, whom she leter learned
to be VIVIAN GL/SSMAN, called on PERL at approximately
Noon or possibly nearer to 1:00 F.M.

e
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B. EVIDENCE OF PERJURY OF PERL AND THE SIDOROVICHES

l, Evidence of PERL end the SIDOROVICHES
Acquaintance and Association with Each

Other
LOUIS BENSON Mrso, IDA F, GOLD
Grend Jury Stenogreapher Grand Jury Stenogrepher
United States Court Houss United States Court House
Foley Squere Foley Square

New York, New York New York, New York
BENEDICT DE BUFF

Grand Jury Stenogreapher

United States Court House

Foley Squere

New York, New York

These witnesses under a subpocna duces tecum
will produce thelr noteg end a transcript of the
testimony given by WILLIAM PERL on August 18, 1950,
end by MICHAEL end ANNE SIDOROVICH on August 30, 1950,
August 31, 1950 end September 1, 1950, and by WILLIAM
PERL on September 11, 1950 and October L, 1950 before
the Grand Jury of the Southern District of New York,

ROBERT E, PFLEGER
5202 Albertly Avenue
Parma, Ohio

Can testify to the followlng signed statement:

"Parma, Ohio
August 2ly, 1550

"I, Robert E. Pfleger, make the following
voiuntary statement to John B. O'Donoghue, Jr, and
Anthony S. Fernandez, who havc identified thecmselves
to me as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, No threaebs or promises have boen made
to me to induce me to make this statement,

sl e S

T oave a
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ceseum

"I reside at 5202 Albertly Avcenue, Parma,
Ohio, where I hove resided for sbout four and one-helf

‘yearse

"During the eerly part of July, 19L8 I took
a classified ad in the Cleveland Plain Decrler for the
purpose of offering for sale a 1941 Studebrker Champion
which I owned, Thec ad appeered on a Suniay as well es
on one or two other days.

"On the Suncay when the ad appesered two men
end one women ceme tc my home for the purpose of
examining the automoblile, These three persons drove up
in an eutomobile driven by the younger and teller of
the two men. My car was cxamined by the taller of the
men and then was tsken out for o rldec with the taller
mon driving, The thrce persons left without any denl
being closed,

"The three persons returned the semc afternoon
within an hour or two and the smaller of the two men
whose namc after having my memory refreshed I receall
£s Michael Sidorovich stated he wished to purchese the
rutomcbile, The price ggreed upcn was ($75C) seven
hundred snd fifty dollars, Inasmuch as I nceded the
car for my use for ebout two woeks we entered into an
egreoment whercby I would keep the cer until a new one
I hed ordered was delivered to mee Sidorovich gove me
o deposit at that time,

- "Sometime later in July after my new car was
delivered I met Sidorcvich et the Automobile Registra-
tion Burcau in downtown Clevelend and closed the deal
for my 1941 Studebeker,

"On August 22, 1950 I eccompenied Mre Ferneandegz

to the Nationnl Committee for Aeronautics (Lewils Flight

Propulsion Loboratory) where I =ew on individual who
was identified to me by Mr. Fernendcz as William Perl,
This person was the tall mon who accompanied Micheel
Sidorovich and the woman he introduced me¢ to as his
wife to my home in July, -1GL8 tc look at my 1941 Stude~
baker ond was the person who drove my cer on a test r
on that daye.

%
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"I have reesd the foregecing statument, containeg
on this end one other pages To the best of my knowledge
~and belief it is accurate eond true,

/s/ Rcbert E, Pfleger
Witnessed:

John B, O'Donoghue, Speciel figent, FBI, Clcvelend, 0. 8/2L/50
Anthony S8, Fernandez, Speciel Agent, FBI, Clevelend,
Ohio Aug. 24, 1950"

He can also testify that he recalled he had
pleced an ad in both the "Clcveland Press'" ond the
"Clevelond Plein Decler", metrepceliton deily nowepaepcrs,
offering his rutomobile for salcs Thet he recalled PERL
and SIDOROVICH since he wes of the impression ot the
time they visited him that PERL was thc prospective
purcheser of his automobile incsmuch es he excmined
the sutomebile rether closely and drove the cer on a
trial run, That when the SIDOROVICHES and PERL returned
after first leaving, he recelled that SIDCROVICH
demended a written contract and thet ANNE SIDOROVICH
wrote out this contract but no copy wes furnished to
him,

That he recells that PERL intimated during
the discussion that he wes en aircraft mechenic or
engaged in some effilieted occupetion.

" That on August 28, 1950, he observed MICHAEL
SIDOROVICE end icdentified him as the purchaser of his
1941 Studebeker,

He will elso testify that on July 21, 1948,

" "'the day papers were passed, he eccompnnied SIDOROVICH

to the Auto Title Deportmont ond recelled the tims of
day to be about 4:00 P.M.

- 39 -
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Mrse. MARIE BEIER
5206 Albertly Avenue
Parme, Ohio

. e

Can testify to the following signed statement:

"Cleveland, Ohio
September 6, 1950

"I, Marie Beicr, moke the following voluntary
statement to Anthony S. Fernandez and John B. 0!Donoghue,
who have identified themselves to me as Special Agents
of the Federeal Bureou of Investigetione No threats or
promises have bcen mede to induce mec to moke this
statement,

"I reside st 5206 Albertly Ave., Parme, Ohio,
which is immediately adjacent to the residence of
Robert E. Pfleger, I rccell that during July of 1948,
Mr. Pfleger offcred his Studeboker coupe for sale
through en od in a local newspeper, On o Sunday during
July of 1948 ot which time the 2d was running I recall
Mrs., Pflegert!s parents were visiting the Pflcgers and
I was sected in the driveway of my home wetching my
daughter who was bicyecling on the front sidewelk,
Sometime during the efternoon of this Sundey I observed
an old sutoc park in front of the Pfleger homee I leoter
saw two men with Mr, Pfleger, one short and one tall,
At o leter moment I observed the short man enter the

Pfleger bock door accompanied by Mr, Pflcger and a derk
haired, thin woman. *

"I mey have waolked to the front of the house
during thc time these people wore present and I recall
that at the time I felt the teller man was the prospective

- --.purchaser since the short men remained more or less in

P ST

the beckgrounds

"Immedintely efter these people left Mr,

Pflcger returned to his beckyerd end annocunced he had
gold the cer,

-
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"Oon this detc I observed a man passing through i
the reception room of the Cleveland 0ffice of the '
Federal Bureau of Investigation who is the tall man

- -referred to in this statement.s I have been told by
SA John B« O'Donoghue this man is Williem Perl,

"I heve read the foregoing stetement and find
it to be true,

/s/ Mrs, Marie Beler

John B, O!'Donoghuc, Special Agent, FBI 9/6/50
Anthony S. Fernendez, Specicl Agent, FBI, 9/6/50"

She will alsc testif'y that she recells the
dey to be Sunday beceuse her husband was engaged in
his hobby of umpiring local baseball gomese

Mrs., ROBERT E. PFLEGER
5202 Albertly Avenue
Porma, Ohio

Can testify thot she recalls three persons
arriving at her home during July, 1948 to exemine her
husbandts 1941 Studebeker putemobile. That she
remeined in thc renr of her hceme during the ncegotlations
but did obsecrve two men and one womane That ono of the
men and the woman enterod her home with her husband
through the rcer dcor, at which time she understood
they executed a contract end mede the finel ncgotiations
for the sale of the automoblile,

N

Thet on August 28, 1950, she observed
- MICHAEL SIDOROVICH end identified him as one of the two
men who entercd her home with her husband at the time
of thoe secle of her husbandl!s automcbile,

- do M.
.
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MARIE C. APEL
511L Albertly Avcnue
_ Perme, Ohio

Can testify to the following signed stetement:

"September 19, 1950
Porma, Ohic

"I, Marie C. Apel, do hcreby make this
voluntery stetement to James W. Ardcrton, whoe has
identificed himself to me as o Spccial Agent of the
Federel Burecau of Investigatione. No threets or promises
have been made me to give this stectemente I reside at
S11L Albertly Ave, Parme, Ohio,.

"Oon a Svnéday afterncon in July 19LE exzeact
date unknown I haprzned to see a cer drive up in front
of Roburt R. Pfleger's home, my ncxt door neighbor; I
asked my husbend 1f the Pfleger's were having a picnic
end he told me thot ir, Pfleger wos attempting to sell
his automobile ond had advertised in the poperse A few
minutes leter I noticed two men stonding on my front
lewn looking at Mr, Pfleger's Studebaker coupe, One of
the men was tall end derk haired and the other wus
sherter and more of light brown colored hair, A short
while later I noticed the trller man in the cer
appercntly exemining the dashboerde. The shorter men wes
stending on the right side of thc¢ cer, with the door
ajer, watching the taller man, Mr., Pfleger was standing
at the left front fender, :

"I didnt't pay eny further ottention to the
individuals in Mr., Pfleger'!s yard., I know thet the abovse
two men came to see Mr, Pfleger in an sutomobile,

"I have read the sbove stetement consisting of
two pages and to the best of my knowledge it is true,

/s/ Merie C. Apol

Witnessed:’ o

SA Jamcs W. Anderton 9-19-50 Perma, Ohio
..
1

F

- U2 - .



@ L

v

NY 65-15387

st o il

"T certify that the above statement wes
voluntarily given me at Parme, Ohio on $9-19-50 by
Maric C. Apel,

Special Agent James W. Anderton'

EDWARD A, KESTNER
L1540 South Hills Drive
Cleveland, Ohio

Can testify to the following signed stotement:

"Clevelond, Ohio
September 19, 1950

"I, Edwazrd A, Kestner, do bercby moke this
statcment freely anl voluntorily to Janes W. Anderton,
who has identified Limself to me as o Specciel Agent of
the Federel Buregu ol Invostigation, No threats cr
promiscs were mede to mo end I understand that I do not
have to meke a statement,

"I reside et L5LO Scuth Hills Drive, and my
daughter is married to Mr.. Robert R. Pfleger,

"On e Sunday afterncon, either in the later
pert of July or first of Auvgust 19L8, my wife and I
about 2:30 P.,M, drove in my son-in-law's drivewey and
upon driving to the rear of thc housc noticed my son-
in-lew, Robert R, Pfleger telking with two men end a
woman, Thecse mén were purchasing my son-in-lewls
Studebsker Club Ccupeo, One of thesc men was quite a
bit taller, sbout 3 inches tanller, thrn the other one,

- . I cen not remember exectly the description of the womane:

JRrY SO

As I got cut of my cer the shorter man asked me if my
car was for sale and I enswered 'No, you can't buy this
cart, My wife had by this timec entered the yard and I
thon entered the yard, About ten minuteos later my sone-
in-law came in and announced thet the man hed bought his
gutomobile and hed given him a down payment,

- 43 - ‘
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"On September 19, 1950 Special Agent Anderton
exhibited several photographs to me and from the photo-
graphs shown, the ones of Michael Sidcorovich and Williem

-.— Perl closely resembled the individuals in question,

"T have reed the above statement consisting
of two peges end find it to be correct to the best of
my knowledge,

/s/ Edward A. Kestner
Witnessed:

Speciel Agont James W. Anderton

"I certify that the above statement wes
rendered voluntarily to me by Mr, Z- A. Kestner on
September 19, 1920.

S.A, James W, Andertcn "

Dr. THEODORE VON KARMAN

Alr Force Scientific Advisory Board
Room L=C

340 Pentegon Building

Arlington, Virginie

Can testify that he loened WILLIAM PERL his
sisterts.Plymouth coupe in April or Mey, 1948 before .
he, VON KLRMAN, left for Europce That this wes an old
model Plymouth coupe of one color, probably bluc, and
that it was the property cf his sister, Dr, JOSEPHINE
DE KARMAN, 150 South Marengo Avenue, Pasedene,

~ .. Californie,

——— - —— i — ey
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CLYDE E. BROWN
196 Ridgewood Avenue
Glen Ridge, New Jersey

Will testify thet one Professor THEODORE
VON KARMAN, en acquaintence of his, somctime in 1947
stored an automobile described as an cld Plymouth in
his garage at 196 Ridgewood Avenue, Glen Ridgc, New
Jersey. That the car has been storcd there to dete
with the exception of a few months during 1948, during
which time an individual unknown t> EROWN took the car
with the permission of THEODORE VCN KARMAN,

Mrse ELIZABETH BROWN
196 Ridgewocd Avenue
Glen Ridge, New lewscy

Will tescasy that the individuel who took
the automobile ownod by THEODORE VOl KARMAN, stored at
196 Ridgewocd Avenue, Glen Ridge, New Jersey, was an
individual named WILLIAM PERL who cdvlised her that he
was going to teke VON KARMAN'S cer to Cleveland,

MARTIN Jo McGUINHN
Special Agent (A)
New York Office
Federel Bureou of Investigation .
KENNETH DELANOY
Photographer
New York Office
. Federel Bureau of Investipation

Cen testify that with Mr, CLYDE E., BRCOWN'S
permission and in his presoncc, they examined VON KARMAN'S
cer rnd photographed it in color on Septembor 6, 1950
at 196 Ridgewood Avenue, Glen Ridgc, New Jersey, That
VON KARMAN'S car is e 1935 Plymouth coupe, Motor
i #PJ31U99, cond that the bedy of the automobile is a
.
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medium blue color with the fenders pesinted black,
That at the time of the inspection, the auto had 1948
‘Ohio license plate KT7938,

JOHN B, O'DONOGHUE

Special Agent

Cleveland Office

Federal Bureau of Investigation

DAVID A, WIBLE

Speclal Agent

Cleveland Office

Federal Bureau of Investigatlon

Can testify that ANNE SIDOROVICHE on August 21,
1950 stated that sha accompanied her husband when they
bought their presc.. automobile, and recalled a third
person being with them,

That the car owned and referred to by ANNE
SIDOROVICH on August 21, 1950 was a 1941 Studebsaker.

STANLEY E. PRICE
5601 Franklin Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio

_Can testify to the followlng signed statement:

"Cleveland, Ohio
September 15, 1950

- "I, Stenley.E, Price, make the following
voluntary statement to John B. 0!'Donoghue end.F. John
Me Beattle, who have idontified themselves to me as
Speciel Agents of the Federgl Bureou of Investigatioqn,
No threats or promises have been made to induce me to
make thils statement,

- L6 - ‘
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"I reside at 5601 Franklin Ave., Cleveland,
Ohio, end in 1948 I resided at 11334 Knowlton Ave.,
Cleveland, I recell that sometime around the middle of

T July, 1948, I placed an ed in the 'Cleveland Press! for

Y T VS

the purpose of selling my 1941 Champion Studebaker club
coupes I had a number of telephone rosponses to this
ad, but only three¢ persons came to see the car, one of
whom was tho women who bought the care On one day
during which the ad ren, two men came together to see
the Studebaker. As I recall, they came to 11334 Knowlton
in the morning, at which time my cor was parked exactly
in front of my house, with the left side to the curb,
headed west, The two men drove up in an o0ld model two=-
door sedan, and parked on the same side of the street,
approximately twenty-five feet from my car, heeded east,

"one of the two men, a tall man, come to the
house and roquested to see the care I went out with
him, and we inspected the car together for about ten
minutes, He did not drive the car. We 1lifted up the
hood and looked at the engine, and the tall man said
thet he knew motors inside snd out end thet I couldn't
tell him enything about thems He elsc said that I
wanted toc much for the cor,

"While I was talking with the tall men, I
noticed enother man sitting in the front passenger seat
of thc car driven by the tall man, When the tell men
cut off the negotiations, I began to look closely at
the man in the coar, and I noticed that he was slouched
downe I dlso noticed hils features and thet he wore
glasses and what eppeared to be a sweat shirt, At no
time did he get out of the care.

"On September 6, 1950, I observed the tall

" man referrcd to cbove passing through the recoption room

of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, Clevelend, I
was told by Special Agont Beeottie that thils man 1s
William Perl,
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"0On the efternocn of September 1L, 1950, I
entered the Ponticus restaurent, E., 86th & Carnegie

.. _Ave, and therc I sew the man who sat in the cer while I

o b i o A

was showing my Studebgker to the man identified eas
William Perl, On the morning of September 15, 1950, I
egain sew the man who sat in the cer, At this tims I
was touring the offices of the Gas Mechinery Co.,
16200 Waterloo R4, and I observed him working at a
draftsman's board,

"I have been told by Special Agent Beattie
that the men I observed at the Pontious restaurant and
at the Gas Machinery Coe is Michael Sidorovich,

"I have read the ebove statements consisting
cf this end three other pages and find it to be true and
correot,

/s/ Stanley E, Price

Fo John M, Becattie, Speclal Agent, FBI
John B, O!'Donoghue, Special Agent, FBI, 9/15/50 "

He will also testify that he recelled the
prospective purchaser had a companion who remained in
a 1936 Ford two-door sedan in which both had arrived
at his 1133l Knowlton Avenue address, That he recalls
this perticular incident since PLERL was the first person
to mctually inspect his automobile, was egotistical and
arrogant in manncr and balked at the price request of
$850,00 for his auto, That this occurred on the day
he actually scld his automobile to a woman,

1 2]
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LEONARD FUERST
Llerk

_ Cuyehoga County

Cleveland, Ohio

In enswer to a subpoena duces tecum, will
produce the record of the Auto Title Bureau reflecting
that MICHAEL SIDOROVICH purchased a 1941 Studebaker,
Motor #166705, on July 21, 1948 from one ROBERT E.
PFLEGER under Ohio title #182418652,

In answer to a subpoene duces tecum, will
produce the record of the Auto Title Bureau reflecting
thaet n 1941 Studebaker, Motor #170035, was assigned
from STANLEY E., PRICE to one EDITH EHRCKE, 3256 West
L4LB8th Street, Cleveland, Ohio, on July 21, 1948.

In answer to a subpoena duces tecum, will
produce the record of the Auto Title Bureau reflecting
that a 1941 Studebeker, Motor #199801, was assigned
from EDWARD K., RHODES to WILLIAM PERL on September 13,
1948 under Ohio title #182469067,

CLARKE BOWEL

Credit Manager
"Cleveland Plain Dealer"
Cleveland, Ohio

In answer to a subpoenn duces tecum, will
produce records which reflect thot an ed was pleced
in the "Cleveland Plain Desler" on July 17, 1948 end
July 18, 1948 »y one ROBERT PFLEGER, offering for sale

.. & 1941 Studebeker.

That the originrel appliceotions for
advertising space have been destroyed and thet the
ad's existence can be proven only by introduction of
the proper edition of the newspoper in question.

- 149 -
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AL BENTE

Bookkeeper

Advertising Depertment
"Cleveland Prcss"
Cleveland, Ohio

In answer to a subpoéena duces tccum, will
produce copies of the July 7, 8 end 9, 1918 issues
of the "Cleveland Press" containing en cdvertisement
offering a 1941 Studebeker Champion for sele, pleced by
one ROBERT FFLEGER,

In enswer to a subpoena duces tecum, will
produce o copy of the July 20, 1948 issue of the
"Clevelnond Prcss" containing an edvertlsement offering
e 19L1 Studebeker Champion for sale end instructing
the prospective purchasers to call RAndolph 0652,

Appropriate Officilal
Bell Telephone Company
Cleveland, Ohio

In ocnswer to a subpoena duces tecum, will
produce records reflecting that the subscriber to
Cleveland, Ohio telephone numbcer RAndolph 0652 on
July 20, 1948 was an individual named PRICE, residing
at 11334 Knowlton Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio,:

Concerning PERL'S ectivities on July 21, 1948,
it is to be noted that o subpoena duces teccum issued
to an appropriate official of the Lewis Flight

-Propulsion Laboratory, Nationel Advisory Committee for

Aeronautics, Cleveland, Ohio, would result in his
testifying that the records reflect that WILLIAM PERL
was not chearged with leave on that dateces IHe will also
testify that the organizntion rcgulations require that
en employce must sign & register whon he enters or

leaves the NACA rescrvetion, and this rcgilster is i

- 50 - .
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personelly hended to each employee by a security officer
at the reservetiont's entrances and exits, That the
register is then forwarded to the leave records section

“~at the close of business, end if the employee did not

perform a full day's work leave 1s deducted, That the

regigsters are destroyed efter a six-month period of
time,

Concerning SIDOROVICH'S activities on
July 21, 1948, 1t is to bo noted that a subpoenc duces
tecum issuved to en appropriate officiel of the Tucker
Industries, Inc., Cleveland, Ohio, would result in his
testifying that the organization records reflect that
MICHAEL SIDOROVICH on July 21, 1948 worked 6,2 hours
of a 8,8 work dey. Concerning this date, it will be
recalled that ROBERT PFLEGER ceh testify that he was
present with MICHAEL SIDOROVICH at the Auto Title
Bureau at a time he fixes as L:00 P.M,

- & smntiine,
]
{
A
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2, Evidence of Perl's Acquaintande and
Asgsoclation with Morton Sobell

MAX ELITCHER
164-18 72nd Avenue
Flushing. New York

Can testify as follows:

That he became acquainted with WILLIAM PERL
while at the City College of New York from 1934 to 1938,
when both received engineering degrees. They further
assoclated on the City College Campus during September and
October, 1938, when both were taking postgraduate courses.

That they were the only two members of the
graduating cless to take these postgraduate courses.
He and PERL became quite friendly and spent practically
8ll of thelr time on the campus together. He got to know
PERL quite well and liked him, but this relationship
during tne above two-month period was confined to the
campus. He never went out socially with PERL, nor did he
visit PERL's home during this period.

That WILLIAM PERL and JULIUS ROSENBERG
knew each other at the City College of New York, but he
does not know the extent of their relationship at that
time.

That likewise WILLIAM PERL knew MORTON
SOBELL at City College, and that botn graduated in the same
class. - .
That he recalls naving seen PERL in Washington,
D.C. in 1939 or 1940 in the company of MORTON SOBELL,
In April, 1939, he (ELITCIIER) and MORTON SOBELL moved 1nto
an.apartment at 4925 7th Street, N.W , Washington, D. C.
and resided there for about one year. In April, 1940,
he and SOBELL moved into an apartment at 2225 N Street, N.W,
Washington, D C. where he remained until October, 1941.
SOBELL left this address in September, 1941 to attend the
iniversity of Michigan to obtain a Master's Decgrec.

= |
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That while he and SOBELL resided at 4925 g

th Street, N. W., Washinzton, D. C., they went downtown
one-day and met WILLIAM PERL, who was spendinz the day
in lashington. He recalls this meeting because 1t was
very vwarm in Washington at that time, and PERL was
wearing a heavy overcoat. He and SOBELL joked wilth

PERL about the latter's overcoat off and on during that
day. They did not go back to their apartment with PERL,
but remained in the downtown section of Washlugton with
PERL for most of that day.

That at that time PERL was residing and
working in Virglnia and had come up to Washington to
visit them. He rccalls that MORTON SORBELL had made a
trip to Virginia on onc occasion to visit WILLIAM PERL.
Upon SORELL's return to Vashington, he received a very
graphic description of the place where PERL was residing
and learned that PERL had no friends and was lonesome.
At that time, PERL was rentlng a room 1in a private
housc located in the suburbs.

That between 1939 and 1941, while in
Washlngton, D. C., SOBELL was in corrcspondence with
WILLIAM PERL and received postcards from him and possibly
letters, although he has no specific recollection of the
contents of any of those lctters.

: That he had known JULIUS ROSENBERG while both
were attending the City College of New York pursulng
courses leading to Bachelor of Electrical Englnecering
degrees. ROSENBERG graduated from the City College of
New York in 1939, and he did not see ROSENBERG from that
time until about June, 1944,

That subsequent to June 6, 1944, ROSENBERG
visited him at his home at 247 Delaware Avenue, Washington,
D.C., at winich time his wife, HEILENE ELITCHER, was
present, :

That in about September or in the carly fall
of 1944, he and his wife HELENE werc in New York City,
{either for a day or a weekend, visiting at his mother's ho‘v\e.

: -53-
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hey also went to visit his sister-in-law, RUTH ALSCHER,

t her home since she was pregnant at that time and her
husband was 1n the scrvice, Later that day, they,
togethervith RUTH ALSCHER, met JULIUS ROSENBERG at the
corner of 42nd Streect and 8th Avenue in New York City.
The group was jolned a short time later by WILLIAM PERL
and PERL's younger brother, who was then dressed in a
U. S. Arny uniform.

That the entire party walked up 8th Avenue,
nortnbound, and werc intent on goling to Fornos Restaurant
for dinner, at the suggestlion of JULIUS ROSENBERG.
Everyone wvias wearing light clothing that day, indicating
that the weather was still quite warm. He does not recall
exactly, but belleves that they did not get into
Fornos Restaurant because the restaurant was either
closed or because somebody in the party was not wearing
a jacket and was not perinitted to eat in the restaurant
without onme.

That the group thereupon went to the Bird-In-
Hand Restaurant at 1659 Broadway, New York City in lieu of
Fornos Restaurant. Either during dinner or immediately
after dinner, ROSENBERG made a telcphone call to JOEL
BARR. BARR subsequently Joined the group at the restaurant,
and when dinner was over, they all returncd to BARR's
residence. BARR resided in a roof-garden apartment in an
apartment building located in the vicinity of 100th
Street and Broadway. The entire group spent the whole
evening out of doors on thne roof garden, again indicating
that the weather was mild.

That later the same cvening, he, his wife,
HELENE, JULIUS ROSEWBERG, JOEL BARR, WILLIAli PERL and
PERL's younger brother went to the apartment of ALFRED
SARANT, who resided in Greenwich Village, New York City.
SARANT was asleep in bed at the time they arrived, bdbut
he arose, admitted them to his apartment, got dresseqd,
and entcrtained them with his puiltar.

-

- That on another occasion, about Christmas, 194§,
‘c and his wife HELEMNE had dinner at the Blue Mill

L
!
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Restaurant in Greenwich Village with JULIUS ROSEMBERG,
MORYCN SOBELL and his wife HELEN, WILLIAIM PERL and JOEL
BARR. He had arranged with ROSENBERG previously either
to meet the rest of the group at SARANT's apartment in
Greenvich Village or outside the entrance to SARANT's
apartment. When he and his wife arrived at SARANT's
apartment at 65 Morton Street, ROSENBERG was waiting
for them at the entrance of the apartment bullding, and
told them not to go wupstairs to SARANT's apariment
since he no longer lived there. ROSENBERG wanted to
save them from walking up several flights of stairs.

That they accompanied ROSENBERG around to the

Bluc Mill Restaurant, where they joined the rest of the
above group. They had dinner together, and later that

evening, the entire party went to ROSENBERG's apartment at

10 lMonroe Street, Knickerbocker Village, New York City,
where HELENE ELITCHER was introduced to ETHEL ROSENBERG
for the first time.

MAX ELITCHER has also advised as follows:

He recalls that MORTON SOBELL had told him
that PERL had been transferred to Cleveland, Ohio
to assume & new position with N. A. C. A.

ELITCHER beclieves this was probably in 1944 or
1945, but docs not recall exactly when SOBELL told
him this., He states that SOBELL had advised him
that PERL was working on theorctical acrodynamic
problems, wind tunncls, et cetera, and according to
SOBELL, PERL was not involved in working on actual
mechanisms or alrplanes, but devoted hls time to
viorkking equations and developing thcories on the
basls of these equations. SOBELL also told him

that PERL was progressing in his work for the NATIONAL

ADVISORY COMMITTEL in Cleveland, and was working
directly under the head of his particular unit.

He recalls that SOBELL told him of PERL's
dinner payty of this group with JULIUS ROSENBERG at

the Bird-In-Hand Restaurant in New York City in
September, 1044, '

~55=

transfer to Clecveland, Ohio prior to the time of the
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ELITCHER has advised that he and his wife
both recall a reference to a postcard which PERL
had sent to SOBELL sometime between September, 1044
and October, 194C. MAX ELITCHER did not see this
postcard, but was told about it by SOBELL on onc
occasion when the latter visited ELITCHER's home in
lashington, D. C. This visit occurred during the
above period, exact date not recalled. At this
time, SOBELL quoted a few lines from this card to
ELITCHER. This was not an ordinary postcard,
but was one vhich bore some "off-color" references
and a doublc-meaning. He recalls this specifically
because SOBELL thought that it was very funny and
repeated a few lines from this card to him.

ELITCHER further recalls that SOBELL kept
hin informed of PERL's social 1ife in Cleveland,
and told him that PERL was going with a girl
there, name unlnouwn, who was very anxious to marry
PERL. PERL, while involved with her, was qulte
anxious to find a suitable reason for not marrying
her.

ELITCHER recalls further that MORTON SOBELL
told him on somec unknown date, that PERL was
attending Columbia University, New York
City, and was studying for a Ph. D. Degrec in
engineering. ELITCHER was also told by SOBELL that
PERL was working for someone at Columbia Universilty
while studying there.

ELITCHER ctates that he is quite sure that
SOBELL told him that PERL was attending Columbia
sometime subsequent to the occasion when PERL,the SOBELLS,
ROSENBERG, BARR, and the ELITCHERS had dinner at the
Blue 111 Restauraat in Grecnwich Village, New York
City, around Christmas, 1946.
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Baclground

MAX ELITCHER testifled before the Grand Jury,
Southern District of New York, on August 14, 1950.

MAX ELITCHER wvias a member of the Communist
Party from approx1nate1y the latter part of 1939 until
May or June, 1948. Hec was a member of the Navy Department
cell of the Communlst Party in VWashington, D. C. from
somctime in 1942 up to approximately Junc, 1948.

ELITCHER, during his period of residence in
Washington, D. C. from November, 1938 until September,
1948, was a member of the Washington Book Shop
and the American Peacc Mobilization.

In addition, he was active in the Washington
Committee or Democratic Action, wnich was affiliated
with the Natlional Federation for Constitutional
Liberties. However, he did not believec that he had cver
become a member of the VWashington Committee for Democratic
Action. Similarly, he performed registration work for
the American Youth Congress during 1239 and 1940, but
docs not believe that he was actually a member of this
organization.

While at the City College of New York, he
stated that he had been approached to -join the Young
Communist League, and said that he had attended several
YCL mcetings, but apgain did not definitely rccall whethner
or not he had ever become a member of the Young
Communilist League.

During the summer of 1947, whlle in Washington,

HAX ELITCHER went to sce a psychiatrist, Dr. MARY J.
WHITE. He received psychiatric trcatment from her for
approximately one year. During this yecar's time, he
sav her approximately twice a week. ©Near the cnd of
1949, while residing in New York, MAX ELITCHER

arted receiving psychiatric treatment from Dr. IRVING
S RNOFF, with offices on East 76th Street, New York
City. He stated that he was under this doctor‘s care until
June or July, 1950, and customarily visited his office

5T
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twlce a wveek during this period. He stated that the
psychiatric trecatment was undertaken by him because of
personality differences between him and his wife.

ELITCHER has stated that he told MORTON
SOBELL in about March, 1945, that he was receiving
psycihiatric treatment from a doctor in Vashington, D.C.
He has said that he never identified this psychiatrist
by name to SOBELL. While under the carc of Dr. SARNOFF
in New York during 1949 and 1950, MAX ELITCHER has
stated that he 1s positive that MORTON SOBELL had no
knowledge that hc was receiving psychiatric trcatment.

MAX ELITCHER has advised that therc was
nothing in his past personal 1lifc which could cause hin
cmbarrassment., He stated that he ncver had any pre-
marital expericnces and has never been arrested.

He stated that during 1940 and 1941, while
in Washinzton, he had occasionally "dated" one BERNICE
LEVIN, He indicated that hc always fclt completely
lacking in social grace while in her company, and vas
sure that he had ncver impressed her very favorably.
While under the care of Dr. MARY J. WHITE during 1947
and 1948, ELITCHER came to New York often on business, and
while in New York on these trips, saw BERNICE LIVIN
approximately four or five times, went out to dinner
with her, and went to the thcater.

ELITCHER stated that his wlfe HELENE had no
knowiledge that he had dated BERNICE LEVIN on thcsc
occasions.

ELITCHER stated that his relationship with
BERNICE IEVIN was completely innocent, and he said that
his dating her was promptcd by a deslire to determine ,
or himself whether his psychlatric treatment had lmproved
is personality to any grecat extent. Along this linc,
¢ sald that BERNICE LEVIN was greatly impressed with '
he change that had been brought about in hinm,

prd
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HEIENE ELITCHER
164-16 72nd Avenue
Flushing, New York

Can testify as follows:

That she was married to MAX ELITCHER in
May, 1943.

That she flrst met JULIUS ROSEMBERG at her
home in Washington, D. C. shortly after Junc 6, 1944,

That she first met WILLIAIl PERL in early
Scptember or the fall of 1944 under the following
. ctlircumstances. She and her husband, MAX, and MRS. RUTH
ALSCHER , who was pregnant at the time, met JULIUS
ROSENBERG at the corncr of 42nd Strecet and 8th Avenue,
New York City. MRS. ALSCHER was the wife of MORRIS
ALSCHER, MAX ELITCHER's brother. 1while at 42nd
Street and 8th Avenue, thcy were joined by WILLIAU PERL,
and PERL's younger brother, who was dresged in a U.S.
Army uniform.

That they all had dinncr together at the Bird-
In-Hand Restaurant, 1659 Broadway, New York City.
Eitner during dinner or shortly thereafter, JULIUS
ROSENBERG telephoned JOEL BARR. A short timc later,
BARR Joined them at the restaurant. After dinner, all
of them went back to the home of BARR's parents via
subway. BARR's parents rcsided in a roof-garden
apartment in an apartment bullding located 1n the vieinity
of 100th Strect and Broadway.

. That thereaflter, the group vent via taxl
to take RUTH ALSCHER home to her apartment at 1445
Madlison Avenue, New Yoric City.

That later that evening, shc and her husbang,
JULIUS ROSENBERG, WILLIANM PERL, JOEL BARR and PERL's
ounger brother visited ALFRED SARANT, who resided in
n apartment in Greenwich-vVillage. SARANT was in 4
cd at the time they called, but hc arose, admltted them t
hlis apartment, dressed, and then entertained them with
his guitar. =3
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o That on another occasion shortly after
Christmas, 1946, she and her husband met WILLIAIi PERL
outslidc of the apartment house at 65 lMorton Street,

New York City, and accompanicd him to a restaurant in
Grecnwich Village called the Blue Mill. The recason way
PERL mect them outside the apartment house was to save
them from walking up several flights of stairs.

That upon arriving at the restaurant, JOEL
BARR, JULIUS ROSENBERG and HELEN and MORTON SOBELL
were walting for them. They all had dluner together,
and then left the restaurant rather late in the evening
since they had to wait a considerable length of time to
bec served. All of them then proceeded to the apartment
of JULIUS ROSENBERG at 10 lionroc Street, New York City.

That en route to ROSEKBERG's apartment, she
and her hushand stopped in several drug storcs cndeavoring
to purchase "Even-Flow' baby bottlcs. They vicre unable
to locatec any sucnh bottles until they tried a drug
store near the corner of lonroe Street in Knickerboclker
Village, where ROSENBERG resided. They obtained the
bottles at this drug store. They needed these bottles
for their daughter, KAREN, who was born liay 29, 1946,
and was then about scven months old.

That she recalls while walking along the
strecet en route to ROSEMBERG's apartment, she talked
with VWILLIAM PERL, PERL told her that he was very
decjected at the time and was lonesome. He said that
either his girl-friend or his wifc was in California, and
he fclt bad becausc he could not be with her. She
does not recall the name of PERL's girl-fricnd or wife.

That when they arrived at the ROSENBERG
apartment, she was introduced to ETHEL ROSENBERG for
the first time. ETHEL ROSENBERG was oaoticeably pregnant.
The ROSENBERGS had a Christmas tree in their apartment.

4' That they spent the balancc of tine evening in
OSENBERG's home, and a rathcr lengthy discussion took

place that night on the subjcct of the up-bringing and _
religious training of children. During this discussion, the

=60~
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married couples present, i.e., the SOBELLS, the ROSENBERGS
and the ELITCHERS, werc opposed in their beliefs by the
single men present, i.e., WILLIAM PERL and JOEL BARR.,

That on Scptember 20, 1950, she, in company
with two Spccial Agents of the New York Office of the
Fedcral Bureau of Investigation, met WILLIANM PERL in
the rceception room of Assistant U. S. Attorncy LANE's
office at the U. S. Court Housce, Foley Square, New York,
and that she immediately recognized him {rom her previous
acquaintance.

That later in the hallwey, she spoke to hin,
- and he replicd, calling lier by her first name, in a
friendly manncr.

Backoround

HELENE ELITCHER testified before the Federal
Grand Jury, Southern District of New York, on Septcmber 20
and 27, 1950.

HELENE ELITCHER has statcd that she was a
member at one time of the Young Communist Leaguc in
Brooklyn, New Yorl, and has also stated that shic jolned
the Communist Party in Vashington, D C. around the latter
part of 1943. Her membership in the Communist Partz
continued until approximately the late summcr of 1948
vwhen she moved from Washington to take up residence in
New Yorl. She was a member of the Nevy Department cell of
the Communist Party from approximately thc end of 1943
untll March of 1946 or.April of 1947. During 1947, she
was assigned to the nouscwives'! group of the Communist
Party in VWashington, D.C. She terminated her membershlp in
this group at the time she moved to New York.

HELENE ELITCHER becgan reccliving psychlatric

trcatment from Dr. MARGARET RIOCH in Wasnington, D. C.

n the carly part of 1947. Her trcatments by this doctor
aontinued uninterrupted until approximately September,

o433 In late spring or early sumaner of 1939, HRELENE
BLITCHER agaln started to rcceive psycniatric trcatment
from Dr. NATALIE SHAINESS, who has an office in Queens,
New Yorlk. *

61~

At P
T



: B IMMIC:KW - 11 =
Ceme - (‘ 1 .

65-15387

She recelved treatment from thic doctor up until

Junc’ or July, 1950. Shc has stated that the SOBELLS

might possibly know the name of the psychiatrist who
trecated her in Washiungton, D. C., and also said that

IELEN SOBELL probably knows the identity of the psvchiatrist
who treatcd her during 1949 and 1950. She said that if
HELEN SOBELL knew this psychiatrist's namc, theio there

was cvery rcason to belicve that MORTON SOBELL would

also know 1t.

Miss GERTRUDE BEACH, Chicf,

Records, Reports and Payroll Scction,
" Civilian Personncl Branch,

Bureau of Ordnance,

Department of the Navy

Washington, D. C.

(or her authorized reprcsentative)

Upon issuance of a subpoena duces tecun,
will »roducc the persounel file of IMAX ELITCHER
coverlng hils employment by the Burcau of Ordnance,
Department of the Navy, Washington, D. C. and testify
thercfron:

That IMAX ELITCHER was cmployed as an
clectrical englnecr at the Bureau of Ordnance in Vashington,
D.C from November 2, 1938 until Scptember 30, 194§. .

That his Annual Leave Record Shect for 1944
reflects that he had annusl lecave from 8 a.n., Aucust 26,
1944 (Saturday) until 4:30 p.m., Scptcmber 2, 194
(sdturday). Furthcer, that since Labor Day of 1944 was
on Monday, September 4th, ELITCHER was able to be away
from work at the Burcau of Ordnancc in Wasihington from
August 26th until September 5, 1944, and thot it would
be neccssary for him to take only seven days annual lecave
for this perlod.

That ELITCHER's Annual Leave Record Sheet

for 1946 reflects that during the pay-period from
Dcccinber lUth tp December 28, 1946, he had three hours
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anmaal leave; further, that during the pay-period from
December 28th (Saturday) to Deccmber 31, 1946 (Tuesday),
he was charged with elght hours annual leave. The
records rcflect that thic 1s the only aunual lcave

taiten by ELITCHER during the last half or Deccmber, 1946.

Appropriate Official
National Advisory Committce for Acronauvtics
Cleveland, Ohio

Upon issuance of a subpocna duccs tecuni,
will produce the perconnel file of WILLIAM FERL,
together vwith hic lcave rccords, and testify therefrom:

That WILLIAM PERL wos cmployed by the N.A.C.A.
at Langley Air Force Basc, Virginia, on April &, 1939
as a Jjunior electrical engincer, and that on Decomber 23,
1943, he transferrcd to the N.A.C.A. Laboratory known
as the Lewls Flight Propulsion Laboratory, Cleveland
Alr Base, Cleveland, Ohio: that he was emplioyed there
from that date until September 1, 1950, when he resigned,
excepting therefrom the period from Fcbruary, 1946 to
June, 1948, wihen he was in a lcave-without-pay status
attending the California Institute of Technology,
Pasadena, Callifornia, and Columbla University, New York
City.

That according to & Pcrsonncl Securlity
Questionnaire Form dated November 13, 1949 and signed by
WILLIAM PERL, in 1944 PERL rcsided at 16808 [adison
Avenue, Cleveland, Ohilo, and later that yecar, at
1516 Fast 120th Strcet, Cleveland, Ohlo, where he
remained until 1946,

That PERL's lcave rccordc rcilect that he had
annual lcave from August 28, 1944 (iiondecy) through
September 2, 1944 (Saturday). That since Labor Doy,
1944, was on 2 Monday, Scptember 4th, PERL coulé have

eefi away Trom work from August 28th throuph Scptember 4,
ot} . His whercabouts during-this period was not shoun
n the record.

1
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Mr: B.W. WILSON,

Paymaster,

Scheneetday Works

General LElectric Company
Schenectady, New York

(or his authorized representative)

Upon 1csuancc of a subpocna duces tccum,
willl produce the perconnel file of MORTON SOBELL at the
GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY, and testify thercfrom that
MORTON SOBELL was cmploycd as a tcgt cnglneer on June 15,
1942, and was transferred to the Aeronautics and Ordnance
Systems Division of General Elcctric on July 5,
- 1943. He terminated thils employment according to
the record on June 13, 1945,

That, according td £n intecrviecw blank dated
1/26/42, SOBELL's permancnt address was 56186 Catherine
Strect, Philadelphla, Pcnnsylvania; that he worked for
the Burcou of Ordnence, leshington, from January, 1939
to September, 1941. This form lists MR. WILLIAN
MUTYERPZRL, 197 HMelrose Avenuc, Hampton, Virzinia, as a
reference.

That according to SOBELL's leave rccords, he was
absent on vacation leave for stven days from August 26,
1944 (saturday) through September 2, 1944 (Saturday);
that sinecc Labor Day, 1944, was on o ionday, Scptember 4th,
SOBRELL could have been away from work from Auvgust 26th
(Saturday) through September 5 (Tuesday), with only
seven days leave taken.

o That SOBELL's leave record for 1946 reflects
that he was abgsent from vork for two work days on pcrsonal
buciness, including Deccmber 26th (Thursday) and December
27 (Friday). Thc rccord docs not reflect his wherecabouts
during this absence.

[ That in 1946, Christmas Dhay was on & Wednesday
nd, thercfore, SOBELL could have bcen auway from work

for a five-day period, from the closc of busincss on
December 24 (Tuesday) to Honday morning December 30,

1946, and stil1T only be charged for two days official leave
on his rccord. : ‘ ‘
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Appropriate Official

Records fAdministration Center
Adjutant Cencral's Office

St. 1ouis, Misscurl

Upon igssuance of a subpoena duces teccum, will
producc the Army Service Record for SAINUEL BENJAMIN PERL,
Army Serial No. 12189961, and testify thereflrom:

Thet he entered the U. S. Army at llew York
City on November 27, 1942, and wac discharged as a private
first class from the Separation Center at Fort Lewis,
Washington, on January 28, 1946.

That thils record reflccts that SAMUEL
BENJAMIN PERL was assigned in 1944 to duty at Camp
Polk, Louisiana and Camp Breckcenrldge, Kentucky, and
that on Scptember 14, 1944, he was transferred to Fort
Leonard Wood, Missourl,arelving therc September 15,
1944. He remoincd at Fort Iconard Wood until November,
1944, wihen he wags further transferred.

Tnat this Army Scervide Rccord docs not
rcflect that SANUEL BENJAMIN PERL was on furlougn
or in other lcaove status between August 4, 1944 and
December 11, 1044,

fppropricte Officilal

Burcau of Records ana Statlistics
Department of Hecalth

City of Wew York,

New York, New York

. Will,upon iscuance of a subpocna duccsﬂ
tecun, produce Birth Certificate 4013 in the name of
PETER JACK ALSHER, and testify thercfrom:

4
q

- That he was born on February &, 1945 at the
gark West Hospital, New York City. His father was MORRIS
LSCHER, fge 29, bern in New York City, owcupatlon soldier
in the U. £. Azay. Ilis mother was chown as RUM
HOBERTHAL ALSCIMER, age 22, born in New York City. The
ALSCHERS' address at the time of the birth of this baby
was 1445 Madison Avenuce, Now York City. '
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.- Upon issuance of a subpocna duces tccum, will
producc Birth Certificate 20618 in the name of
ROSEMBERG, which indicates that a male child was born
on May 14, 1947 to JULIUS ROSENBERG and ETHCL GREENGLASS
ROSENBERG; that JULIUS ROSENBERG, father of the
child, was 29 years of age, born in New York, occupation
part— owncr of a machine shop; that ETFEL GREENGLASS,
motaer of the child, was 31 ycars old, born in New York
City, occupation houscwifc. The ROSENBERGS' address at
the timc of the birth of thic baby was 10 lonroc Strect,
New York City.

.~ --Mr. JOSEPH P. BLUl

Mrs. ANNE BLUM,
79-235 209th Strcet
Flusaing, New York

Can testify as follows:

That they had posgesglon of ceoveral pilecces
of corrcspondence received by them and by Mrs. BLUMIS
mothcer, MRS, SARAH MUTTERPERI, which corrcspondcncc was
scent to them by WILLIAN PERL,

That WILLIAM PERL is a brothcr of RS, ANNE
BLUM, and that some of PERL's lctters to his fanily in
New York City- were addregssed by him to his mother,
altnouvgh snc cannot rcad English, and that thesc letters
were rcad to her by sonconc else, usually a menber of the
family. '

- That emong thic correspondence was the following
letter dated February 4, 1940, written by WILLIAM PERL
to hilc mother: §

“Dear Ma, \ !

"I am well and trust that you arc too. I'm very busy these
dzys with my job, but it isn't hard work, just intcrecting.
"?he weather's becn pretty good here (thre* s snow on the
ground) but I have no cold and feel disguotingly healthy.
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